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September 15, 2000

The Honorable Mayor and City Council

City of Scottsdale, Arizona

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Scottsdale (the City or Scottsdale),
Arizona, for the liscal vear ended June 30, 2000, is submisted in accordance with Article 6,
Section 14, of the City Charter. ‘This repont was prepared by the City's Accounting and
Budget Division. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and
fuirness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City.  We believe dwe
data, as presented, is accurate in all material aspects; that it is presented in a manner designed
to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and
account groups of the City.  all disclosures that we believe are necessary to enable the
reader o gain an understanding of the City’s financial activities have been included.

This report represents management's report (o its governing body, constituents, legislative
and oversight bodics, and investors and creditors.  Copies of this report will be sent to
elected officials, City management personnel, bond rating agencies, national repositories,
and other agencies which have expressced an interest in Scottsdale’s financial matters. Copies
of this financial repont will also be placed in the City libraries for use by the general public.

FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

Scottsdale provides a full range of services including police and fire protection, sanitation/
solid waste service, water and sewer services, construction and maintenance of streets,
recreational activities, and cultural events.  This report includes the financial data of all
entities with which the City has a significant operational or financial relationship and which
are consequently includable as component units in the City’s financial reporting entity, in
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14, The City's
component units include the City of Scottsdale Municipal Propernty Corporation, Scottsdale
Mountain Community Facilitics District, McDowell Mountain Ranch Community Tacilities
District, DC Ranch Community Facilities District, Via Linda Road Community Facilities District,
Scoutsdale Preserve Authority, Los Arcos Multipurpose Facilitics District, and Scottswater
Company, Inc. Note 1 0 the financial statements discusses in more detail the financial
reporting entity.

City of Scousdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR)
The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is organized on the basis of what has come to be known as the

financial reporting pyramid (see the following graphic).

The principle underlying this method of presentation is that

readers can move from summary information to more detailed information. ‘The CAFR contains three sections:

1} the Introductory Section, which
includes this transmittal letter, the
City’s organizational chant, and the
Government Finance Qfficers The
Association Certificate of Comprehensive
Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting;

Annual
Financial Report

—»

2} the Financial Section, which !
inchides the independent auditors” |
report, the genercl purpose financial :
staternenits, noles 10 the financial
statemernts and financial policies of

the City, and the combining and

Transmittal
Leuer
{comdensed
summary data)

Introductory
' Secrion

Audirors' Report and
General Purpose inancial
Stzremenrs {combined
starements and notes o
the tinwncial statements)

‘ Financial
Sccton

Combining Srarements
Ly fund type and for discretely
presenred component units)

individual funds and acconnt group

aied

Individual Fund and

Account Grroup Statements

3) the Statistical Section, which

Scheclules

. Staustical
" ‘ Section
-

inclides selected financial and

financial statements and schedules; 1
demographic information, generally

Transaction data
{the Cin's accounting system)

presented on a nuilti-vear basis,

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The City ol Scousdale is centrally located in Maricopa
County, with its boundaries encompassing an area of
approximately 185 square miles, The City shares common
borders with the incorporated communities of Phoenix,
Tempe, Mesa, Fountain Hills and Carefree.  Scottsdale,
together with its neighboring cities, forms the greater
metropolitan Phoenix area, which is the economic,
political, and population center of the state,

The economic climate remained strong for the City of
Scottsdale during fiscal year 1999/2000. Local economic
indicators recorded positive gains and Scottsdule’s
economic indicators once again cxcecded the averages
for metro Phoenix. Significant reasons for Scottsdale’s
positive economic condition at fiscal year end 1999/2000
and continued favorable outlook for fiscal year 2000/
2001 include:

Retail Sales. Scottsdale's single largest revenue source
is sales tax generated from a well-balinced variety of
businesses which include automative, construction, food
stores, hotels/motels, restaurants, utilities, rentals,
department stores, and miscellaneous retail stores. Nearly
every category posted strong gains for the year; receipts
for 1999/2000 were up by more than 10.5 percent overall,
and are projected to grow by about the same amount for
2000/2001. This marks the 8% year in a row that Scottsdale
has realized double digit increases in its sales tax receipls;
since 1992/93, total sales tax collections have more than

tripled.  During the 2000/2000 fiscal yeuar, we expoct 1
see the second phase opening of an 830,000 square feet
entertainment/specialty center in North Scottsdale (the
Scoftsdale Promenade), two new car dealerships, and
the stant of construction on several key redevelopment
projects, including the long-awaited Scottsdale Waterfront.
The City has also begun advance-planning work on the
development of a new regional mall, 1o be located at
Scottsclale Road and the 101 Freeway, which likely will
open in the 2004-2006 timeframe.

Construction Activity. Overall construction value
reached $1.1 hillion in 1999/2000. The 2000/2001 fiscal
year is anticipated to top $1.1 billion again with the start
of construction on several key redevelopment projects.
Assessed property values increased 15.5 percent during
199972000, a good indicator of the community’s economic
well-being and revenue base. Assessed property values
are expected o grow by 16.5 pereent in 200072001, based
on continued residential and commeercial growth.

Residential Activity. The 1999/2000 fiscal vear resulted
in 735 million dollars in residential construction valuation,
Permits for all types of resiclential activity (detached homes,
condos, apartments, guest homes and home renovation
projeets) were down 1 percent in 1999/2000 from 1998/
1999. Custom Homes (over $400,000) presently account
for 62 percent of all single family detached activity. The
corresponding guiest home activity in 1999/2000 is up 70

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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percent over 1998/1999. The custom home market will
increasingly dominare the Scotisdale residential market.

single family renovation activity in 199972000 was up 22
pereent over 1998/1999. "Ihe average value of each permit
is $37,000. Travel times are bringing voung families o
the Scottsdale neighborhoods south of indian Bend for
access to housing (under $170,000), access to public
transportation, developed park/school sites, and a variety
of shopping. Activity in the “re-investment” of Scottsclale’s
older resiclential areas is anticipated fo increase another
10 percent in 2000/2001.

Multifamily activity in 1999/2000 (1,432 units) was up 70
percent over 1998/1999 (836 units),  Activity in this
category is anticipated to reach 1,000 units in 2000/2001.

Commercial Activity. Construction is anticipated to
remain steady in the next fiscal year with the star of key
redevelopment projects at Los Arcos and Scorsdale
Waterfront. The Portales Condominium Project and the
Scottsdale Summit retail project are expected o break
ground in 2000. Additionally, the completion of the
freeway through the Pima Road intersection will serve 1o
further stimulue the Scottsdale Airpark, as well as produce
continued major office development in the Perimerter
Center and WestWorld areas. Scottsdale has become the
office location of choice in the Valley — last vear, ncarly
30 percent of all new office construction occurred in
Scottsdale,

Scottsclale has been very fortunate to enjoy over $500
million in commercial development the past two years
and is anticipated to maintain this level the next several
vears with both redevelopment and commercial activity.
This strong commercial pattern has served 1o significantty
decrease the City's budget reliance on residential
construction sales x revenue unlike other Valley citics.

Vacancy Rates. Commercial vacancy rates remained low
over the past vear, despite significant new construction.
Office vacancies are estimated at 8 percent, retail vacancies
at © pereent and industrial vacancies at abowt 5 percent.
A large amount of speculative construction has begun,
but absorption remains strong, and therefore vacancy
rates should remain low over the next year.

Job Growth. Scottsdale auracted 11 major new trgeted
firms with over 3,000 new jobs in 1999/2000; even more
important was that the average salary level of these jobs
was $68,000. Currently there are 18 active prospective
firms looking at Scottsdale, with a potential for another
3,700 new jobs. Personal income growth benefits not
only from the strong influx of population but also from
some gains in higher wage jobs. Employment growth is
expected o remain strong in almost every area with the
greatest growth occurring in the biomedical industries
and in corporate headquarters operations.  Major new
employers to announce moves to Scottsdale last year

included Maxwell Productions, Metris Financial Services,
and Lucent Technologies.

Employment. Scottsdale remains a net importer of labor,
as the numiber of jobs physically located in the: City (about
140,000} far outweighs the local lahor force (about
100,000). Scotisdale’s unemployment rate is the lowest
of any major city in the valley (currently at a record low
of 1.6 percent}, and is expected to remain below 2 percent
through the end of 2000,

Tourism. The local tourism industry has begun 1o recover
from the significant overbuilding that occurred in recent
vears which drove occupancy rates down to 66 percent
in 1999. ‘The combination of no new construction and
steady demand growth is now resulting in both occupancy
and average room rate gains at local properties. The
result has been an increase in bed ax revenues of 13
percent during the [irst 6 months of 2000. The long-term
still Jooks very positive, and with a continued restraint
on new construction, the outlook for the rest of 2000 is
good.

These {actors contributed to Scottsdale’s healthy economy
in 1999/2000, and will likely continue into 2000/2001.
Much of the revenue growth attributable to the economic
resurgence of the past [ive yvears has been invested in
City reserves to provide funding to maintain citizen
services during times of fiscal uncertainty and to Duild
contingency funding for infrastructure deterioration. The
outlook is for moderate growth in 2000/2001; however,
Scottsclale’s five-year financial plans and bicnnial budget
are premised upon conservative economic forecasts in
anticipation of a softening economy late in the year and
beyond. These factors, coupled with an emphasis on
long-range strategic planning which balances desired
results with available resources, will enable Scottsdale o
continue to grow and prosper over the next several yeass.

MAJOR INITIATIVES AND SERVICE
EFFORTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

During 1999/2000 we continued to invest in programs
and amenities that define the special character of our
City and will keep Scottsdale as a “livable” community
for generations to come - a sustainable economic base,
raeaningful open space, neighborhood preservation, and
human services, cultural and arts programs.

Use ol thoughtful, integrated community-based strategic
planning continues to be the key to achieving a sustainable
community.  The foundation of our community-based
strategic planning process is premised upon long-term
citizen driven plans - the 1992 Shared Vision Report,
Cityshape 2020, the City's General Plan clements for [and
use, transportation, water resources, open space and other
public amenitics, as well as citizen paricipation in the
Biennial Budget process and Five Year Balanced Financial
Plan.

111
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Service efforts to shape and maintain Scottsdale as a
sustainable community that were made in the past year
include enhancements to the quality services we provide
far our citizens; contributions made o environmentally
and fiscally sound infrastructure; and, contributions toward
building and maintaining a sustainable economic base.
The following are some of the service efforts and
accomplishments of City staft during 1999,2000:

General Government

Worked with a Citywide interdepartmental staff team and
a wide range of community groups to assure Scotisdale’s
population was accurately counted in the 2000 Census.
Staff estimates the new population figures will mean an
extra $95 million in shared revenues over the next ten
years for community programs and services.

Neared a second vear of publication of the Scottsdale
Citizen Magazine, focusing on the theme of sustainability
during the year 2000, and began production of a
companion CityCable television show.

Hurnun Resource Systems focused heavily on staffing the
City's human resource needs. A record number of 260
recruitments were conducted and 333 new emplovees
were hired.  Additionally, three critical Charter Official
exccutive scarches were successfully completed for City
Manager, City Attorney and City Juclge. Human Resource
Systems also developed and implemented a new Judicial
Appoinunents Advisory Board Orcinance 10 strengthen
the process for selecting and re-uppointing full-time judges.

City Employees identified and implemented over $15
million in service and quality improvements, including
atmost $4 million in hard dollar savings.

Conducted four municipal elections — September 7, 1999,
special clection; November 2, 1999, special election; and
the general and runoffl clections in March and May, 2000.
GG percent of the citizens who voted in March and 77
percent of the citizens who voted in May voted early
ballots -— ecither by mail, at Election Central or Via Linda
Curly Voting location.

Revitalized and stuctured the employee diversity sk
force and namedl it The Diversity Advisory Council. This
committee is comprised of emplovees and citizens who
assist the Diversity & Dialogue office in furthering the
organization’s diversity initatives through training and
cducation; cultural programming; outreach; and
assessment and evaluation.

Mobilized and continue to coordinate an Affordable
Housing cross-departmental staff team to conduct a
community-wide communication and owtreach program
for citizens and to determine how the community wants
to respond to this issuc in Scottsdale.

Police

Developed and implemented a comprehensive action plan
in preparation for Y2K which included internal computer
systems upgrades, additional trining for sworn personnel,
and a multitude of contingency plans addressing varying
public satety hazards, Also, conducted crisis and disaster
planning and response training for the Scotisdale School
District.

To address the City’s residential burglary rate and increasc
citizens” knowledge of burglary prevention techniques,
the department intiated the “TOCKEM OUT” program.
A collaborative effort of the community, police, and local
businesses, the program increases citizens’ knowledge of
burglary prevention techniques while augmenting proven
home sccurity techniques.

Received a $1.5 million federal grant for twenty patrol
oflicers.

The rate of Part 1 crimes decreased 14 percent from the
prior year. The ratio of crime dropped to a 10-year low
of 41 crimes per 1,000 citizens.

Fire

Rural/Metro continued to grow and expand with the City
of Scottsdale. In November 1999, a noew, temporary fire
station tacility opened in the Desert Mountain aren of the
community staffed with Advanced Life Support
(Paramedic) firefigliers. This will increase the protection
levels in the northern parts of the City and the Desert
Mountain area. Ninc additional positions were added o
Scotsdale’s manpower 1o increase the resource levels to
cover the community. In addition, we graduated six
additional fircfighters from paramedic school.

At the end of this fiscal year, 37,138 single-family homes
are now protected with automatic fire sprinklers. This
represents 49.7 percent of all single-family homes in
Scottsdale. Again, this year, this type of sprinkler protection
demonstrated their ability to have a dramatic, positive
impact on fire incidents by saving three of our citizens’
lives. This proactive policy decision will continue 1o
offer such substantial bencfits to the community as it
continues o grow.

Financial Services

Received an upgrade on General Obligation boads from
Fitch (AA+ to AAA) and on MPC bonds from Fitch (AA to
AA+). Only 12 cities in the entire nation have an AAA
rating from Fitch,

Acting on the department’s advice, voters authorized the
issuance of $200 million of General Obligation debt for
preservation.  This will result in a savings of $4 million
over the life of the program,

Received OSHA re-certification and continuation of the

Voluntary Protection Program (VPP) for another three
years.

Vv
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Budger Office received an Award for Excellence in
Budgeting and Financial Reporting [rom the Government
Finance Officers Association for its Financial Trends
Analysis.

Purchasing was awarded the National Purchasing
Institute’s Achievement of Excellence in Procurement
Award.

The City’s flexible procurement processes continue to
drive down costs and improve operational efficiency.
Customer Service offers improved citizen access with a
move to the North Water Resource Building,

Transportation

The Transportation Systems Department enbanced its
commitment to community outreach with the addition of
two professional public involvement staff.

Scottsdale Airport automated the administration of leases
and permits to more cffectively recover operating and
maintenance costs.

Bus service in two major north-south corridors increased
to 15-minute service during peak hours and ridership
increased significantly. The first-ever City-owned buses
were delivered in August 2000.

Phase 1 of construction on the new Traftic (rperations
Center was 95 percent completed.

The City reccived its Municipal Separate Storm Sewer
Permit from the Environmental Protection Agency, u
federal mandate. Construction was also completed on
the Qak Strect Storm Drain, which will allow for the
removal of 170 homes in the Hy-View neighborhood
from the FEMA floodplain.

Community Services

The Scotisdale Cultural Council was recognized with two
awards: Excellence in Business from the Scotisdale
Chamber of Commerce, and Arts Organization of the Year
from Business Volunteers for the Arts.,

Produced an initial 3-year planning document for the
Human Services Division, providing programming and
budget [ocus, with the help of a forum attended by more
than 200 interested citizens,

Renovated Building ¢ at Paiute Neighborhood Center with
assistance of Partners for Paiute. The building will house
the Early Childhood Learning Center to serve the needs
of families in the neighborhood, and will be operated by
the YMCA in conjunction with the Head Start progran.
Library Operations was selected as one of 70 public library
systems in the country to introduce electronic books to
their communities,

The Parks, Recreation and Facilities Division attained
national re-accreditation in 1999.  Originally accredited
in 1994 as a pilot agency, this national program signifies
that the Parks and Recreation agency has met national
standards related to quality operations.  Accreditation is
for 5 vears.

Accepted Pinnacle Peak Park, 150 acres with trails and
climbing arcas, from the private developer Scottsdale’s
first mountain park will ikely open to the public in 2001

Information Systems

Network Upgrades and Improvements - Installed hubs to
support higher speed processing and upgraded the
enterprise backup system to accommodate the growth of
data,  Performed testing for new enterprise softwarc
upgracle that will include Office 2000, Outlook 2000,
Npressions (volcemail), and Internet Explorer browser.

Generator Project - Installed a 430 KW Diesel Generator
to support the City’s computer complex located in the
Center for the Arts facility. This generator will support all
computer equipment as well as the lights and air
conditioning for 24 hours before needing to be re-fueled.
It has already been put to use during 3 electrical oulages
during this year's monsoon season.

Internet Hardware - Lipgraded the Firewall software and
Microsoft Proxy Server software in November 1999 and
worked with the Library to migrale the public access
network 1o their own lrewall outside of the City network.
IVR Projects - Installed Building Inspections VR that allows
citizens, through the usc of their telephone, to schedule
inspections by interfacing with our computer databas
direcdy.

Census 2000 - validated 16,000+ residential addresses
tirat were not on the Census Bureau’s address list using
the Geographic Information System.

Community Planning

A General Plan update is in progress which will
incorporate state mandates and include new elements.
The vpdate is scheduled to be completed by December,
2001,

The Neighborhood College program, which has provided
training for 300+ citizens o prepare them for leadership
in their neighborhoods, has been expanded and a
Neighborhood Mediation Team has been formed.

The Green Building Program received the Environmental
Sensitivity Award from the Construction Specifications
[nstitute (CSI) and the Governor's Award for Energy
Conservation in Arizona. Single Family green building
designs have increased by 3 percent.

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Community Development
New Sensitive Design Guidelines for building in our desert
environment established.

Project under Consideration site posting and Citizen
Review Plan & Report requirements established for all
applicants applying for zoning changes.

Implemented One Stop Shop on-line which allows
customers to do business with us 24 hours a day/7 days
a week, Customers can apply for a permit, schedule
inspections, download/print forms or documents, and
view permit and inspection status.

Implemented On-line Code Enforcement complaint form,
We currently receive approximarely 25 complaints weekly
through this system.

Implemented NOTICE (Neighborhoods Organizing to
Increase Code Enforcement) program.  This program
enlists the help of neighborhood volunteers to notice’
areas of concern in their neighborhood and assist in getting
those arcas into compliance.

Preservation

An additional 1,185 acres of land were acquired for
inclusion in the McDowell Sonoran Preserve. The total
land protected in the 30,000 acre Preserve boundary as
of July, 2000 stands a1 14,600 acres,

A new Chapter 21 of the Revised Scottsdale Code — the
Preserve Ordinance was adopted.  The Preserve
Ordinance is a comprehensive set of rules and regulations
for the Preserve that will ensure the sensitive desert
environment is protected in a natural state and that the
City is a good steward of the land it owns in the Preserve.

Historic Preservation Ordinance and an Archaeological
Resources Ordinance were augmented. The purposes of
the ordinances arc 1o take pride in past accomplishments,
and o protect and preserve “the best of the best” historic
resources.  To date, 5 properties have been placed on
the Scotisdale Historic Register.  The archacological
resources ordinance formalizes the City’s commitment Lo
identity and protect, recover when necessary, significant
resources on public and private project sites in Scottsdale.

Water Resources

Obtained sufficient water supplies to meet the 100-year
Assured Water Supply Rules which guarantees that the
City has a long-term supply for all current and committed
water demands, including lease from San Carlos Apache
‘ITibe of 12,500 acre feet of water rights.

Began operations of Phases 1 and 2 of the Water Campus
and the West Pumpback System, giving the City the
capability of reclaiming 12 million gallons per <ay of its
wastewater for irrigation purposes and/or further treatment
10 drinking water standards for groundwater recharge.

Began operations of the expanded CAP Watcer Treaunent
Plant, designed at 30 million gallons per day capacity,
allowing increased use of surlace water and decreased
groundwater mining.

Commenced use of expanded radio telemetry control
svstem for operation and monitoring of over 125 siles
including the CAP Water Treatment Plant, Wastewater
Reclamation Plant, Advanced Water Treatment Plant and
the Pumpback system.

Began operations of the Water and Wastewater Quality
Laboratory and cobtained necessary certifications and
testing equipment.  Maintained federal and state
environmental quality compliance for the municipal water
system, continuing to provide safe watcr 1o our customers.

Municipal Services

Totai residential and commercial refuse collected equaled
155,000 tons.  Recyclables represented just under 30
percent of the residential refuse collected. That translates
10 a savings of $385,000 in transler and landfill fees.
Residential refuse and recycling collection received a 92
percent and 89 percent approval rating in the 1999 annual
citizen survey.

Secured a grant for alternative [uel vehicles from the State
of Arizena Department of Commerce Energy Oftice. The
grant gives the City the ability 1 double the number of
aliernative fuel vehicles planned for this fiscal year from
cighteen to thirty-six. The grant also covered the additional
cosl associated with the purchase of nine new alternative
fuel ransit buscs.

Marked the one-year anniversary of CHUMS On-Line with
over 50 on-line requests for service. CHUMS stands for
Customers Helping Us Maintain Scottsdale and is a fast,
easy method for customers to create service requests 24
hours a day, 7 days a week. Customers have been very
receptive to the program and it is expected that usage
will double in the next fiscal year. Early notification and
correction of deficiencies greatly reduces the risk of liabitity
and reduces the cost of repairs. CHUMS is in the process
of receiving a tractemark.

Implemented a new process to verify the ownership status
of local strects prior to undertaking expensive resurfacing.
This process includes a thorough public recard scarch of
City and County-recorded documents. To date, the streets
in threc subdivisions that were believed to be public
have been identified as private streets. The annual hard
dollar saving in strect pavement maintenance is $4,300.
This i3 equal to $133,000 over the lifetime of these street
surfaces.

Implemented an Internet accessible map of Capital
limprovement Process (CIP) construction for citizen use.

The map includes the area of construction, a bricf
description of the construction, dates for completion, and

VI
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whom 10 contact for further information. 'This form of
public outreach will increase communication regarding
Capital Project Management projects that atfect traffic for
the citizens of Scottsdale,

WestWorld

During FY 1999/2000 the new Self-Managed Event
Coordination Team at WestWorld was formed. The goal
of this team is to provide "simply better service” (o our
guests, clients, citizens, and staff. The addition of this
team will provide a single source for all event coordination
from the planning stages dirough the completion of the
show, The WestWorld Event Coordination Team will
result in greatly enhanced customer service and phone
coverage.

WestWorld has also completed the installation of a new
public address system o assist in making announcements
to various areas of the park including arenas and bams.
The addition of the updated system is an excellent tool
in providing superior service to all shows, which visit
WestWorld,  Additionally, the Operations staff has spent
countless hours working to beautify the grounds of
WestWorld, The facility beautification project has included
work throughout the recreational vehicle grounds as well
as the polo field. This project is ongoing and will serve
1o draw more cvents and guests 1o our park. We are very
excited about the future look and sound of WestWorld,

WestWorld successfully hosted its Signature Events
(Arabian Horse Association, Thunderbird Balloon Classic,
Barrett/Jackson” Auto Show, and Sun Country Quarter
Horse Association). In addition to the Signature Tvents,
WestWorld hosted many smaller eguestrian events,
business meetings, and activitics.

The Sanctuary Golf Course successfully opened for
business on November 8, 1999, and was numned to the
Audubon International for its ability to preserve desert
FESOUNCes.

FOR THE FUTURE

Plans aticulated in the 1999/01 Biennial Budget and Five
Year Balanced Financial Plan continue to support basic
government services (roads, water, sewer, solid waste
management, public transit, parks and recreation, police,
fire, etc.), while building on long-term community
prioritics established in previous years,  Scotisdale’s
strategic planning process is used by the organization w
frame the broad targets (critical objectives) which are
imporant 10 the Community and City Council. The plan
by no means describes everything we do, but it does
articulate key objectives to which the entire Executive
Team pays attention. The review of existing policies and
development of critical objectives are also the basis for
the City's strategic budget planning, measuring

performance and evalualing proposals for future programs,

Departments use these critical objectives o develop
departmental plans with specific strategies, tactics and
due dates which will be tracked over the coming two
years. These critical objectives are also shared widely
with every member of this organization, and each of us
is challenged o look for ways in which our respective
jobs contribute to one or more of the objectives. The
following are the Critical Objectives identificd in
Scottsdule's Strategic Plan for the 1999/01 Biennial Budget
period:

To provide simply better service - "Emphasize our core
strength; service delivery 10 our citizens and visitors,
putting our customers first, and doing commeon things
uncommonly well,”

‘To actively listen to our citizens - “Proactively seek
opportunities for informed community dialogue and
involvement.”

To be a learning organization - “Develop a high
performing, learning organization that adapts und excels
in # rapidly changing world.”

To be the best place to live - “Preserve the quality of
evervday life and scense of community through the
promotion of safe and healthy neighborhoods and the
positive development of people of all ages.”

To be safe and secure - “Be proactive in the pursuit of
community sccurity and public safety through the
integration of City and community resources.”

To be economically healthy - “Continue to strengthen
our economic and fiscal vitality and cnsure that the
community’s economic base grows at a faster rate than
population.”

To be a travel friendly community - “Aggressively
facilitate improvements in our transportition systems.”
To be a sustainable community - “Implement a strategic
approach 1o land use, open space, infrastructure and
development; to preserve and enhance the unique
character of Scotsdale.”

To be a smart community - “Scottsdale will be nationally
recognized as a Sman Comrmunity, {ully embracing the
capabilities and opportunities of the Information Age.”

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Internal Control. Management of the City ol Scottsdale
is responsible for establishing and maintaining a system
of internal control.  Internal accounting controls are
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance regarding: 1) the saleguarding of assets against
loss from unhauthorized use or disposition; and 2) the
reliability of financial records for preparing financial
statements and nrintaining accountability for assets. The

City of Scottsdale, Scattsdale, Arizona
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concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: 13 the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be
derived; and 2) the evaluation of costs und hencfils requires estimates ancd judgments by management,

All internal control evaluations oceur within the above framework.  The City's internal accounting controls are
considered 1 be adequate to safeguard the assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of tinancial
transactions. '

Single Audit. As a recipient of federal, state, and county financial assistance, the City also is responsible for ensuring
that an adequate internal control structure is in place to cnsure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. ‘Lhis internal control structure is subicct to periodic evaluation by management and the
internal audit staff of the Ciry,

As part of the single audit, tests are madle 1o determine the adequacy of the internal control structure, including that
portion related to federal financial assistance programs. The City's single audit for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2000,
provided no instances of material weaknesses in the internal control structure or significant violations of applicable
laws and regulations.

Budgetary Control. The City also maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these controls is to ensure
compliance with budgetary and legal provisions embodied in the anmaal appropriated budget approved by the City
Council. The level of budgetary control (i.e., the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated
armount) is the total budget, us adopted. ' '

Expenditure budgets are presented on a non-GAAP basis. This basis excludes items that are included on a GAAP
Ixasis, such as accruals and depreciation.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the City continues to
meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

General Governmental Functions, The following schedule presents a summary of the General, Special Revenue,
Debt Service, and Capital Projects Funds revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, and the amount and
percentage of increases and decreases in relation to prior yvear revenues,

The increase in General Governmental
revenues was a result of Scotsdale’s

Revenues (in thousands-of dollats) ™.+, %14l "

Increase  Percentage continued strong economy. Taxes Jed
{Decrease) Increase o . i . e re woylere o
2000 Percent From 1999 (Decrense) by c.onstrut,non, .automolf\ e sales, and
Classification Amount of Toual Amonmts From 1999 retail sales continue W increase at a
156,017 D 0.6 double-digit rate. Special Assessments

decreased as a result of a decrease in
the number of new assessment districts
being formed. Licenses increased
bedause of the addition of false alarm
revenue. Charges for services increase

nd;Fropert e due w increases in development permit

: 2 d f4
Developer Contribunons and

Reimbursements from

- Onrade Sources 1.9 (1.270 -19.7%

14,940 5.3, (3,085 17.1%

$ 270,271 00O § 19,397 7.5%

and fees, business licenses, and
recreation fees artributable o growth,
In addition, development permit and
fees and recreation fees charged to

VIII

citizens were increased. Use of money
and property increased due to interest
revenue earned. Interest revenue increased due to greater amounts invested and higher interest rates than the prior
year. Reimbursements from Outside Sources decreased due to larger developer contributions to the Community
Facilities Districts during the [iscal year 1998/99.  Other revenues decreased due to the closing of some clearing
account balances o revenue and a refund of long-term disability insurance payments in the prior year,
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The following schedule presents a

SUIMmary .of General, .Spccia? Revenue, Increase  Percentage

Dcebt Service, and Capital Projects Funds (Dcerease) Lacrease

expenditures for the fiscal vear ended 2000 Ptf'“‘:“i F;:“ 1999 (l?e‘"“;;-“;})
Departient Amount of Tota ounts TOm

une 30, 2000, and the amount ¢ :

J 30, 2000, ¢ nt and General Government ) 16,104 TS 1030 6.8%

percentage of increases and decreases in
relation w prior year expenditures.

Police Depanment expenditures increased
cdue to market adjustments of salaries and
wages throughout the department and
additional fulldime staff hired due to
community growth.

Information Systems cxpenditures
decreased as compared 1o fiscal year 1998/ ] : 4 i ‘ :
99 due 10 large one-time expendirures . Total 5 323456 10 s .{m,n?y',- . oou,
macle in 1998/99 including preparation for

the year 2000,

1 Tmprovements

Fire expenditures increased due to contractual increases with Rural/Metro Corporation and the operation of more fire
stations during the year. Capital Improvements expenditures decreased due to fewer capital projects throughout the
year. In addition, several lurge projects were completed in the fiscal year 1998/69.

General Governmental Fund Balances. Fund balances reflect the accumulated excess of revenues and other
financing sources over expenditures and other financing uses for general government funciions.  Unexpended
appropriations lapse at the close of the fiscal year and revert to unreserved fund balance. The following schedule
presents increases {(decreases) in wtal fund balances at June 30, 2000, compared to the prior year.

The General Fund balance increased primarily
as a result of continued strong revenue growth.
The Highway Uscr Fund balance decrcased as a

. Increasc
result of grants deferred at year-end. The Grants June 30,1999 June 30, 2000 (Decrease)
fund balance decreased as a result of  Genenl __ R an63Y 3 522§ 12863

reimbursements not received by year-end. The
Preserve Tax and Transportation Fax fund
balances increased due (o tax revenues reccived
in advance of the related capital project
expenditures funded by these monies.  Delbx
Service fund balance decreased as a result of
increased debt service requirements due to new
bond issues. The fund balance for Capital
Projects increased as a result of bond sales and
other revenues that will be spent on Capital
Improvements in subsequent years and fewer capital project expenditures throughout the fiscal year.

% pital Projects 02 n34
Towal $ 180,060 3 200,269 3 20,200

Proprietary Funds. Scoltsdale’s proprietary funds consist of Enterprise Funds and Internal Service Funds. The
Enterprisc Funds are comprised of the Water and Sewer Utility Fund, the Airport Fund, and the Solid Waste Fund.
Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations; (a) that are financed and operaled in a manner similar o
proprietary (private business) enterprises where the intent is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation) of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis is to be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges, or (b) it has been decided that periodic determination of revenue carned, expenses incurred,
and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, or accountability.

The Internal Service Funds consist of the Fleet Management Fund and the Self-Insurance Fund. Internal Service Funds
account for services and/or commaditics provided by one department or agency to other depantments or agencies of
the City, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

City of Scotisdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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This schedule presents retained earnings .
Gaccumulated deficits) for the year compared to Increase

. - . et , - Fund June 30,1992 Junc 30, 2004 (Decrease)
the prior year for the Proprietary Funds, , S .

Retained Earnings (Accunivtared Déficit) (ifi thonsands oi dollars) * "7 -+

Water and Sewer

The retained earnings increase for the Water and
Sewer Utility Tund is due to a combination of
customner base increases, service rate increases and SO insuranee (62
increased usage because of dry weather. Water Total 5241207 279444 $38.237
and Sewer retained earnings is intended to provide

financial reserves for infrastructure repair and replacement as well as funding for significant infrastcucture expansion
needls for the future. The Airport retained earnings decreased because of grant expenses for which revenue had been
received previously. Sclid Waste retained earnings increased due to customer base increases and service rate increases.

The Fleet Management Fund retained earnings continue to increase becanse of the City's policy of requiring operating
transfers to fund new vehicle purchases. The reined carnings will be used to replace these vehicles in subsequent
yeurs. The Sell-Insurance Fund increased due to a favorable cluim vear and interest earnings,

Fiduciary Funds. The Fiduciary Funds consist of miscellaneous expendable trust funds and the Family Self-Sufficiency
TFund.

Debt Administration. At June 30, 2000,
the City had outstanding debt issues of
$622,938,000. The chart shows the
breakdown.

During the 1999/00 fiscal year,
$39,600,000 general obligation bonds,
$3,085,000 Community Tacility District
Bonds were issued, as well as $8,147,000
in contractual debt. The City maintained
its Aal bond rating from Moody's Investor
Service, AAA rating from Fitch Investors
Service, Inc., and AA+ rating by Standard
and Poor’s for general obligation bonds
this past fiscal year. This represents the
highest combined rating of any City in Arizona. Scousdale also received an upgrade in the last fiscal year for Water
and Sewer Revenue Bonds. General obligation debt is serviced by secondary property taxes. Revenue-supported
debt is serviced with the user fees associated with the particular fund activity,

‘Junc’3ﬁ}=2t)00
$263,216

§622,038

Under Arizona law, cities can issue general obligation bonds for purposes of water, sewer, antificial light, open spacc,
parks, playground, and recreational facilitics up to an amount not exceeding 20 percent of the secondary assessed
valuation of all properties in the City, and general obligation bonds for all purposes other than those listed up to an
amount not exceeding 6 percent of the secondary assessed valuation. At June 30, 2000, the City’s 20 percent debt
limitation was $490,877,000, providing a debt margin of $329,214,000, and the 6 percent debt limitation was $149,063,000,
providing a debt margin of $80,776,000.

Cash Management. Cash temporarily idle during the year, exchiding that of the Municipal Property Corporation
(MPC), and the Community Facilities Districts, was invested primarily in the State Treasurer's Tocal Government
Investment Pool and munual funds whose portfolios consist solely of U.S, Government Treasury and Agency securities.
In addition, amounts were directly invested in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and its agencies, demand deposits, and
repurchase agreements. The City utilizes a pooled cash concept in order to invest greater amounts of cash at one time
and thercfore receives more favorable interest rates. The average yicld on pooled investments for the 1999,00 fiscal
year was 5.87 percent, and the average daily investment balance was $3606,020,000.

Scottsdale’s investment policy is to invest all of the City funds at the highest available interest rate, assuring that all
monies are fully secured with emphasis on safety of principal, liquiclity, and financial return on principal, in that order.
Risk Management. The City is exposed to various risks of loss related o public, property, and aviation Hability, and
workers compensation, Public liahility includes public officials’ errors and omissions, automobile and general liability,
The City is self-insured for the first $1,000,000 of public liability, the first $30,000 of property liability, and the first

City of Scottsdale, Scotisdale, Arizona

a9 o o )y o0 Mmoo

oYy o Oy ¢ o oo



Table of Contents

$230,000 of workers compensation. Coverage in excess of these respective amounts is provided through the purchase
of comunercial insurance, During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2000 there was no significant reduction in excess
insurance coverage. Addivonally, settlements for each of the past three [iscal vears have not exceeded the Ciy's
E€XCESS iNsSurance coverage amounts, )

Scottsdale has an aggressive safety program which promotes employee safety on the job and focuses on risk control
techniques designed to minimize accident-related losses. 1n addition o the safery program's preventative measure,
the Risk Management division investigates every cluim and arbitrates each loss in order to minimize the City's liability
EXposure.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit. Cily Charter recuires an annual audit by independent certificd public accountants. The accounting
firm of Delaitte & Touche LLP has been selected by the City Council to audit from 1996 to 2000, The auditors’ report
is included in the financial secton of this report.

In addition to this report, the auditors were also contracted t© perform the Single Audit of the City’s federal grant
programs. This audit was designed to meet the requirements for non-Federal entities that administer Federat awards
and implement the Single Audit Act amendments of 1990, Due to the size and complexity of the City’s financial
systemn, the single audit report is issued separately (rom this financial report, Copies are available upon request.
Awards, The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Cenificate
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Scousdule for its comprehensive annuval financial
report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, This was the 27th consecutive year that the government has achieved
this prestigious awarcl. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an casily
readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current comprehensive annual
financial report continues 1o meet the Certificate of Achicvement Progrant’s requirements and we are submitting it to
the GFOA o determine its eligibility {for another centificate.

Acknowledgment. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the dedicaled service
of the entire staff of the Accounting and Budget division, the assistance of administrative personnel in the various
departments, and through the competent service of our independent auditors. [ also wish to express my sincere
appreciation to the City Council, the City Manager, and the Assistant City Managers for their interest and support in
planning and conducting the financial affairs of the City in a responsible and progressive manner.,

Respectfully submitted,

JumSeJenkins, General Mandg
Financial $ervices Department and City Treasurer
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Certificate of

Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Arizona

Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 1999

reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

City of Scottsdale,

For its Comprehensive Annual

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systerns whose comprehensive annual financial
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Executive Director
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This scction includes the independent auditors’
report, the general purpose firiancial statements,
and the combining and individual funds and
account group financial statements and schedules.

&

Comprehensive Annual I_Spinanéial Reportf
. Fiscal Year 1999/2000
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Honorable Mayor

Members of the City Council
City of Scottsdale
Scottsdale, Arizona

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the combining and
individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona, as of June 30,
2000, and for the year then ended, listed in the foregoing table of contents. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the management of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial
statements of Scottsdale Water Service Company Limited Partnership which were combined with the
financial statements of Scottswater Company, Inc., a component unit, and the Los Arcos Multi-Purpose
Facilities District, a component unit. The financial statements of Scottsdale Water Service Company
Limited Partnership and the Los Arcos Multi-Purpose Facilities District were audited by other auditors
whose report was furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for
Scottswater Company, Inc., and the Los Arcos Multi-Purpose Facilities District is based solely on the
report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. The financial statements of Scottsdale Water Service Company Limited
Partnership which were combined with the financial statements of Scottswater Company, Inc, a
component unit, and the Los Arcos Multi-Purpose Facilities District, a component unit, were not audited
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and, accordingly, this report does not extend to the
financial statements of Scottsdale Water Service Company Limited Partnership and the Los Arcos Multi-
Purpose Facilities District. An audit inciudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, such general purpose financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona,
as of June 30, 2000, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types and
nonexpendable trust funds for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, based on our audit and the

Deloitte
Touche
Tohmatsu
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report of other auditors, the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements of
the City of Scottsdale, Arizona, present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of
the individual funds and account groups as of June 30, 2000, and the results of operations of such
funds and the cash flows of individual proprietary and nonexpendable trust funds for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements and on the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements taken as
a whole. The accompanying financial information listed as supplemental schedules in the foregoing
table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
financial statements of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona. The supplemental schedules are also the
responsibility of the management of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona. Such additional information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the general purpose, combining, and
individual fund and account group financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects when considered in relation to the financial statements of each of the respective
individual funds and accounts groups taken as a whole.

The statistical data listed in the Statistical Section of the table of contents are presented for purpose of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the City of
Scottsdale, Arizona. Such additional information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements, and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on it.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated September 15,
2000 on our consideration of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona’s internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

%M¢ Toude LLP

September 15, 2000

City of Scotisdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types, Account Groups, and Discretely Presented Component Units Exhibit A-1
June 30, 2000 {in thousands of dollars)
with Comparative Totals for June 30, 1989 (Primary Government Only})
Governmental Fund Types Proprietary Fund Types
Special Deht Capital Internal
General Revenue Service Projects Enterprise Service
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
Cash and Invesiments 3 76420 $ 8123 § 43642 § 112,022 § 116208 § 22,250
Receivables
Accrued Interest 712 40 [ 749 1,361 154
Privilege Tax 3,713 2,730 - - - -
Hotel/Matel Tax 405 - - - - -
Propernty Tax 1,043 - 306 - - -
Special Assessments - - 7,693 - - -
State Shared Sales Tax 1,297 - - - - -
Fuel Tax - 1.706 - - - -
Grants 358 - - 54 -
Accounts - - - 12,503 -
Note - - - - - -
Miscellangous 1,191 2 124 141 45
Deferred Issuance Costs, Net of Accumulated Amortization - - - - - -
Due from County Treasurer - - 40 - - -
Due from Cther Funds 588 - - - - -
Advances To Other Funds 1,000 - - - - -
Supplies Inventory 573 - - - - 339
Restricted Cash and Investments - - - - 15,833 -
Equity in Joint Venture - - - - 28,973 -
Property, Plant, and Equipment, Net of Accumulated Depreciation - - - 654,198 16,920
Excess Purchase Price over Fair Market Value of Assets Acquired, Net - - - - 285 -
Amcunt Available in Debt Service Funds - - - - - -
Amount to ke Provided for Retiremnent of General Long-Term Debt - - - - - -
Total Assets and Other Debits 5 86942 5 12967 § 51,689 § 112885 § 820,557 § 39,708
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 5 1,398 & 433 § - 5 1458 § 3289 3 17
Accrued Payroll 8842 287 - - 1.42% 445
Claims Payable - - - - 5,660
Designated Escrow Payable - - - - - -
Due to Other Funds - 588 - - - -
Contracts Payable - Current Portion - - - - 338 -
Bond Interest Payable - 516 12,056 - 2,806 -
Bonds Payable - Current Portion - 2,070 21,922 - 7,218
Deferred Revenue
Property Tax 285 - - - - -
Special Assessments - - 7,693 - - -
Other 280 1,026 2,9%0 - 2,199 -
Guaranty and Other Deposits - - - - - -
Advances From Other Funds - - - 1,000 - -
Cue to Other Govemmaents - - - 194 - -
Other 15 - 4 557 5417 -
Long-Term Debt (Net of Current Portion) - - - - 103,459 -
Total Liabifities 11,420 4,920 44,665 3,209 126,155 6,222
Equity and Other Credits
Contributed Capital, Net of Accumulated Depreciation - - - - 444,441 13,003
fnvestment in General Fixed Assets - - - - -
Retained Eamings {Accumulated Deficit)
Reserved for
Water and Sewer System Replacement - - - - 12,607 -
Acquisition and Censtruction - - - - 3,226 -
Unreserved - - - - 243,128 20,483
Unreserved Minority Interest - - - - - -
Fund Balances
Raserved for
Streetlight and Services Districts 918 - - - - -
Debt Service - - 7.024 - - .
Unreserved 74,604 8,037 - 109,686 - -
Total Equity and Other Crediits 75,622 8,087 7,024 109,686 703,402 33,486
Total Liabilities, Equity, and Other Credits 5 86942 5 12957 § 51,688 S 112895 $ 829,557 § 39,708

SEE NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale; Arizona
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Exhibit A-1
{continued)
Fiduciary Totals Totals
Fund Type Accounts Groups {Memorandum Only) Component Units {Memorandum QOnly)
Los Arcos
General General Primary Government Multi-Purpose Scotiswater
Trust and Fixed Long-Term Facilities District Company, Inc. Reporting Entity
Agency Assets Debt June 30, 2000 June 30, 1599 June 30, 2600 December 31, 199¢ June 30, 2000
3 10,641 $ - § - $ 389,307 §$ 355,912 3 85,083 % 3,446 S 477,836
20 - - 3,042 2,407 - - 3,042
- - - 6,443 4,446 - - 6,443
- - - 405 343 - - 405
- - - 1,349 1,306 - - 1,348
- - - 7,693 12,731 . . 7,693
- - - 1,297 1,178 - - 1,297
- - - 1,706 1,563 - - 1,708
- - - 412 923 - - 412
- - 12,503 12,644 - 140 12,643
4,000 - - 4,000 4,000 - - 4,000
709 - - 2212 2521 - 7 2,219
- - - - - - 488 488
- - - 40 126 - - 40
- - - 588 866 - - 588
- - - 1,000 - - - 1,000
- - - 912 809 - - 912
- - 15,833 18,975 - - 15,833
- - - 28,973 25.019 - - 28,973
- 2,426,690 - 3,097,808 2,304 217 - 892 3,098,700
- - - 285 305 - 334 819
- - 7,024 7,024 13,218 - - 7,024
- - 516,037 516,037 470,342 - - 516,037
8 15.370 $ 2.426.690 % 523.061 $ 4,098,869 & 3,233,851 3 B5083 & 5,307 5 4,189,259
5 118 - - $ 63813 % 14,901 S - % 242 S 7.055
- - - 11,003 10,072 - - 11,003
- - - 5.660 8,143 - - 5,660
142 - - 142 70 - - 142
- - - 588 866 - - 588
- - - 338 29 - - 338
- - 15,378 13,528 - - 15,378
- - 31,210 28,110 - - 31,210
- - - ass 808 - - 885
- - - 7,693 12,732 - - 7.693
4,160 - - 10,655 10,964 - - 10,655
4,660 - - 4,660 5,257 - - 4,660
- - - 1,000 - - - 1,000
- - - 194 - - - 194
- - 5,993 4,905 - - 5,993
- - 523,061 526,520 594,358 - 15,910 642,430
2,080 - 523,061 728,732 ) 705,005 - 16,152 744,884
- - - 457,444 351,090 - 3,600 461,044
- 2,426,690 - 2,426,680 1,750,562 - - 2,426,690
- - - 12.607 10,697 - - 12,607
- - - 3,226 8,278 - - 3,226
- - - 263,611 202,232 - 645 264,256
B . . . - - (15,090) (15,090
- - - 918 893 - - 918
- - - 7,024 13,218 - - 7,024
6,200 - - 198,617 171,878 85,083 - 283,700
6,290 2.426,690 - 3,370,137 2,528,846 85,083 {10,845} 3,444,375
§ 15,370 3 2,426,690 $ 523,061 5 4,098,869 $ 3,233,851 3 85,083 $ 5,307 5 4,189,259

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Exhibit A-2
All Governmental Fund Types, Expendable Trust Fund and Discretely Presented Component Uni

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999 (Primary Government Only}
Fiduciary Totals Component Totals
Geovernmental Fund Types Fund Type [Memorandum Only) Unit {Mermorandum Cnly)
Les Arcos
Multi-Purpose
Special Debt Capital Expendable Faciiities District Reporting Entity
General Revenue Service Projects Trust June 30, 2000 June 30, 19989 June 30, 2000 June 30, 2000
Revenues
Taxes - Local $ 91,308 $ 31,420 $ 33291 $ - $ - $ 158,017 $ 141,067 % - % 156,017
Taxes - Intergovernmental 33.40¢ 19,398 - - - 52,807 48,708 - 52 807
Grants - 5,819 - - - 5,819 §.212 - 5,819
Special Assessments - - 3.740 - - 3,740 4,357 - 3,740
ticenses 1,717 - - - - 1,717 1,237 - 1,717
Charges for Gurrent Services 19,711 - - - - 19,711 17,227 - 19,711
Fines and Forfeitures 5,105 - - - - 5,105 5,192 - 5,105
Use of Money and Property 7,058 293 370 5838 157 13,413 10,540 - 12,413
Developer Contributions - - 289 3.812 - 3,901 1,660 - 3,901
Reimbursemants from Outside Sources - - - 1,280 - 1,280 4,80 - 1,290
Streetlight and Services Districts 268 - - - - 968 964 - 968
Unrealized [Loss) on Investments - - - {138) . (138} - - (138)
Qther 14,071 1 273 733 7,835 22,913 24,723 353,500 376,813
Total Revenues 173,345 56,931 37,863 11,082 7.992 287,263 266,698 353,900 641,163
Expenditures
Current Operating Departments
General Government 15,992 112 - - - 18,104 15,074 - 16,104
Police 40072 1,320 - - - 41,392 37.752 - 41,392
Financial Services 6.448 - - - - 5,448 6,359 - 6,448
Transportation - 7,335 - - - 7,335 6,899 - 7.335
Community Services 35,424 6,366 - - - 41,790 40,758 - 41,790
e Information Systems 6,594 87 - - - 6.681 7,357 - 6,681
55' Planning and Development 19,871 32 - - - 19,903 18,419 - 19,903
iy Fira 14.338 - - - - 14,338 12,844 - 14,338
2 Municipal Services 1,209 8,396 . - - 9,695 9,077 ; 9,695
ch/: Streetlight and Services Districts o942 - - - - . 842 966 - 942
o) Expendable Trusts - - - - 5,313 5313 5,843 - 5.313
a’ Economic Development - - - - - - - 268,817 268,817
D Capital Improvements - - - 10t,722 - 101,722 175,652 - 101,722
=D Debt Service
o Principal 1,740 2,580 26,827 - - 31,117 28,116 - 31,117
wn Interest and Fiscal Charges 1,846 1,507 24,638 - - 27,989 251138 - 27,939
8 Advanced Refunding Escrow - - - . - - 1,986 - -
E Refunding Bond Issuance Costs - - - - - - 563 - -
g Total Expenditures 144,566 27,705 51,463 101,722 5,313 330,769 393,883 268,817 599,585
I
‘E? Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
=} Ovar Expenditures 23.779 29,226 (13,500) (90,690) 2,679 (43,506) (127.195) 85,083 41,577
g
=
o
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Combined Staternent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
All Governmenta! Fund Types, Expendable Trust Fund and Discretely Presented Component Uni

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 {in thousands of doltars)
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999 (Primary Gevernment Only)
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Exhibit A-2
(centinued)

Cther Scurces {Uses)

Qperating Transfers In

Operating Transfers Qut

Bond Proceeds

Refunding Bond Procesds

Bond Pramium

Payment to Refunded Debt
Escrow Agent

Proceeds from Capial Lease

Proceeds from Sale of Real Estate

Total Other Sources (Uses}
Excess (Deficiancy) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures

and Other Uges

Fund Balances July 1, 1999
as Pravicusly Reported

Cumulative Effect of Changse in Accounting Principle

Fund Balance July 1, 1992
as Restated

Residual Equity Transfer In (Cut)
Fund Balances June 30, 2000

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Totals Component Totals
Governmetnital Fund Types Fund Type (Memorandum QOnly) Unit {Memorandum Only)
Los Arcos
Multi-Purpose
Special Debt Capital Expendable Facilities District Reporting Entity
General Revenue Service Projects Trust June 30, 2000 June 30, 1999 June 30, 2009 June 30, 2000

2,265 824 7,306 35,261 30 45,686 51,760 - 45,686
(18.181) {23,562) - (180} (2,346) (44,269} (63,770) - {44,269)
- - - 62 661 - 62,661 120,175 - 62,661

- - - - - - 20,475 - -

. - . N . - 30 - .

- - - - . . {19,662) - -

- - - - - - 28,750 - -

- - - - - - 794 - -
(15,919) (22,738) 7,306 97,742 {2,316} 64,078 148,552 - 54,078
12,863 6.488 {6,194) 7.052 363 20,572 21,357 85,083 105,655
62,659 1,549 13,218 102,634 5,927 185,987 165,526 - 185,987
- - - - - - {190} - -
62,659 1,549 13,218 102,634 5,827 185,987 165,336 - 185,387
- - - - - - (706) - -

$ 75522 3 8,037 $ 7024 5 109,686 S 8,290 $ 206,558 8§ 185,087 § 85,083 291,642




Table of Contents

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - Budget Basis - General,

Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)

Exhibit A-3

General Fund

Special Revenue Funds

[ S (N S

Budget Actual  Variance Budget Actual Variance
Revenues
Taxes - Local $ 92,284 § 91,306 $ (978) $ 30824 % 31,420 § 596
Taxes - Intergovemmental 32,894 33,409 515 19,784 19,398 (386)
Special Assessments - - - - - -
Licenses 1,301 1,717 4186 - - -
Charges for Current Services 19,115 19,711 596 - - -
Fines and Forfeitures 6,212 5,105 (1,107} - - -
Use of Money and Property 7,232 7,058 (174) - 271 271
Other 6,400 1,494 (4,908) - - -
Total Revenues 165,438 159,800 {5,638) 50,608 51,089 481
Expenditures ‘
Current Operating Departments
General Government 16,565 15,968 597 - - -
Police 39,643 39,926 {(283) - - -
Financial Services 7,576 6,439 1,137 - - -
Transportation - - - 9,677 7,300 2,377
Community Services 37,030 35,290 1,740 1,660 1,590 70
Information Systems 6,863 6,580 283 - - -
Planning & Development 20,764 19,851 913 - - -
Fire 14,372 14,337 35 - - -
Municipal Services 1,319 1,264 55 9,298 8,396 902
Debt Service
Principal 7,976 1,740 6,236 2,550 2,550 -
Interest and Fiscal Charges 3,995 1,846 2,149 1,508 1,507 1
Total Expenditures 156,103 143,241 12,862 24,693 21,343 3,350
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures 9,335 16,559 7.224 25,915 29,746 3,831
Other Scurces {Uses)
Operating Transfers In 12,518 12,577 59 3,954 757 (3,197}
Operating Transfers Qut (21,853) (18.181) 3,672 {29,869) (23,502) 6,367
Total Other Sources (Uses) (9,335) (5,604) 3,731 (25,915} (22,745) 3,170
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses - 10,955 10,955 - 7,001 7,001
Fund Balances July 1, 1999 - 4,31 4,3H - 1,790 1,790
Fund Balances June 30, 2000 $ - & 15346 % 15346 % - % 8791 § 8,791

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Exhibit A-3
(continued)

Totals
Debt Service Funds {Memorandum Only)
Budget Actual  Variance Budget Actual Variance

$ 31,830 $ 31,286 % (544) $ 154,938 $134,012 & (928)

- 52,678 52,307 129
4518 3,740 (778) 4,518 3,740 (778)
- - . 1,301 1,717 418

- - - 18,115 19,711 506

- - - 6,212 5,105 (1,107

150 78 (72) 7,382 7,407 25
301 273 (28) 6,701 1,767 (4,934)
36,799 35,377 (1.422) D52.845 246,266 {6,579)
y - - 16,565 15,968 597
- - . 39,643 39,926 (283)

- - - 7,576 6,439 1,137

- - - 9,677 7,300 2,377

- - - 38,690 36,880 1,810

- - - 6,863 6,580 283

- - - 20,764 19,851 913

. - - 14,372 14,337 35

- - - 10,617 9,660 957
24,258 26,227 (1,969) 34,784 30,517 4,267
24,721 22,046 2,675 30,224 25,399 4,825
48,979 48,273 706 229775 212,857 16,918
(12,180)  {12,896) (716) 23,070 33,409 10,339
13,557 7,291 (6,266) 30,029 20,625 (9,404)
- - - (51,722)  (41,683) 10,039
13,557 7,201 (6,266) (21,693)  (21,058) 635
1,377 (5,605)  (6,982) 1,377 12,351 10,974

. 11,165 11,165 - 17,346 17,346

$ 1,377 § 5560 $ 4,183 $ 1,377 $ 29,697 $ 28320

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona




Table of Contents

° Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) - All Proprietary Fund Types, Exhibit A-4
and Discretely Presented Component Unit

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 {in thousands of dollars}
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (Primary Government Only)
Totals Component Totals
Proprietary Fund Types (Memorandum Only) Unit {Memorandum QOnly)
Primary Government Scotiswater
Internal Company, Inc. Reporting Entity
Enterprise Sarvice June 30, 2000 June 30, 1999 December 31, 1999 June 30, 2000
Qperating Revenues
Water Service Fees $ 55,273 % - $ 56,273 & 51,549 $ 2,094 $ 58,267
Sewer Service Fees 21,002 - 21,002 18,330 - 21,002
Reclaimed Water Distribution 4,556 - 4,556 4,045 - 4,556
Groundwater Treatment Plant 657 - 657 1,427 - 657
Solid Waste Fees 15,107 - 15,107 13,951 - 15,107
Airport Fees 1,264 - 1,264 1,020 - 1,264
Billings 1o User Programs - 15,447 15,447 14,537 - 15,447
Qther 1,665 B5 1,753 2,700 - 1,753
Total Cperating Revenues 99,524 15,535 115,059 107,559 2,994 118,053
Operating Expenses
Water Operations 29,589 - 29,589 25,920 1,286 30,875
Sewer QOperations 7,103 - 7,103 8,612 - 7,103
Solid Waste Operations 11,664 - 11,664 11,027 - 11,664
o Airport Operations 1,114 - 1,114 1,180 - 1,114
Ef Fleet Management Operations - 6,032 6,032 4,928 - 6,032
= Self-lnsurance Administration - 1,376 1,376 1,170 - 1,376
W Self-Insurance Claims - 484 484 2,167 - 484
2 Indirect Costs 6,202 - 6,202 7123 - 6,202
Z In-Lieu Property Tax 2,273 . 2,273 2,136 - 2,273
%’.. Franchise Fees 4,102 - 4,102 3,657 - 4,102
M Depreciation and Amortization 20,076 3,489 23,565 16,333 146 23,711
? -
g‘ Total Operating Expenses 82,123 11,381 93,504 84,153 1,432 94,936
3
ﬁ' Operating Income % 17,401 & 4,154 5 21,555 & 23,4086 $ 1,562 $ 23,117
2
N
g SEE NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
=]
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Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deflcit) - All Proprietary Fund Types, Exhibit A-4
A and Discretely Presented Component Unit (continued)
=
5 For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
a With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999 {Primary Government Only)
&
o]
=
74
= Totals Component Totals
:rT Proptletary Fund Types {Memorandum Only) Unit {Memorandum Only}
& Primary Government Scottswater
g Internal Company, Inc. Reporting Entity
g_ Enterprise Service June 30, 2000 June 30, 1999 December 31, 1999 June 30, 2000
o
& Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
& Property Tax $ -8 1200 § 1,200 & 633§ -8 1,200
8 Investment Income 9,018 1,062 10,080 7,052 156 10,236
E Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets - 238 238 139 - 238
interest Expense {6,396) - (6,396) (4,750) (568) (6,964)
Grants 54 - 5d - - 54
Litigation Recovery 927 - 927 927 927
Net Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 3,603 2,500 6,103 4,001 {412) 5,681
Net Income {Loss) Before Operating Transfers 21,004 6,654 27,658 27,407 1,150 28,808
Qperating Transfers In 173 1,325 1,498 2,218 - 1,498
Cperating Transfers Cut (338) (2,577) (2,915) {(208) - (2,915)
Net Operating Transfers Out (165) (1,252) (1,417) 2,010 - {1.417)
Net Income 20,839 5,402 26,241 29,417 1,150 27,391
Add Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Acquired By Contributed Capital 11,996 - 11,996 5,533 - 11,996
Increase In Retained Earnings 32,835 5,402 38,237 34,950 1,150 39,387
Retained Earnings {Accumulated Deficit) July 1, 1999 226,126 15,081 241,207 206,257 (15,595) 225612
Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) June 30, 2000  $ 258961 § 20,483 $ 279,444 & 241,207 $ (14,445) $ 264,999
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Combined Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types, and Discretely Presented Component Unit Exhibit A-5
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 {in thousands cf dollars}
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Endad June 30, 1999 (Primary Government Only)
Totals Component Totals
Proprietary Fund Types {Memorandum Only} Unit (Memorandum Only)
Primary Government Scotiswater
Internal Company, Inc. Reporting Entity
Enterprise Service June 30, 2000 June 30, 1999 December 31, 1599 June 30, 2000
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss) $ 17401 3% 4,154 $ 21,555 § 23,406 $ 1,562 $ 23,117
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating
Income {Loss) to Net Cash Provided by
{Used For} Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 20,076 3,489 23,565 16,333 146 23,71
Litigation Recovery 927 - 927 927 - 927
Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Sources (Uses) of Cash:
Accounts Receivable 141 - 141 (2,482) 74 215
Miscellaneous Receivables 432 14 ’ 446 (28) (5) 441
Supplies Inventory - {19) (19) 27 - (19}
Accounts Payable (5.012) 45 (4,967} 1,773 (69) (5,036}
Accrued Payroll 191 32 223 207 - 223
Due to General Fund (57) - {57} {1,952) - ) (57)
Claims Payable . (2,484) (2,484} 296 - (2,484)
Deferred Revenue (927) - {927) (689) - (927)
Other Liabilities 76 - 76 30 - 76
o Total Adjustments 15,847 1,077 16,924 14,388 146 17,070
\g Net Cash Provided By
; QOperating Activities $ 33,248 § 5,231 $ 38,479 $ 37,784 % 1,708 $ 40,187
¢
:g;_ SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Combined Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types, and Discretely Presented Component Unit Exhibit A-5
(continued here and on following page)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999 (Primary Government Only)
Totals Component Totals
Proprietary Fund Types {(Memorandum Only) Unit {Memorandum Only)
Primary Government Scotiswater

BUOZLIY "I[EPSII0IG ‘I[RPSI0IG JO A

€T

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing
Activities:
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out
Property Tax

Net Cash Provided (Used) By
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities:
Acquisition and Construction of
Property and Equipment
Sale of Fixed Assets
Principat Payments on Long-Term Debt
Interest Paid ¢n Long-Term Debt
Capital Contributions from QOther
Government Units
Qther
Water and Sewer Devalopment Fees
Prepaid Expense
Beond Proceeds

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Capital
and Related Financing Activities

Cagsh Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Income Received on Investments
Unrealized Loss on Investments

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivaltents at
Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Internal Company, Inc. Reporting Entity
Enterprise Service June 30, 2000 June 30, 1999 December 31, 1999 June 30, 2000

$ 173 % 1,325 $ 1,498 § 2,216 $ - $ 1,498
(338) {2,577) (2,915} (208) - {2,915}

- 1,200 1,200 633 - 1,200
(165) (52) (217} 2,643 - (217}
(48,985) (3,644) (52,629) (78,635) (52,629)

- 238 238 342 - 238
(7.368) - {7,388) {5,410) (1,180 (8,568)
(6,289) - {6,289) {2,709) (568) (8,857)

1,314 - 1,314 3,705 1,314

121 - 121 1,419 121

24,581 - 24,581 32,723 24,581

. - - 52 -

- - 50,000 -
(36,6486) (3,406) (40,052) {3,931) (1,748) (41,800}
i, - - (1,025) (1,025)

- - - - 1,018 1,018

9,202 979 10,181 7,226 163 10,344
(384) - (384} - - {384)

8,818 979 9,797 7,228 156 9,953

5,265 2,752 8,007 43,732 116 8,123
126,591 19,498 146,089 96,939 3,330 149,419

$ 131,846 § 22,250 $ 154,096 § 140,671 § 3,446 $ 157,542
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Combined Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types, and Discretely Presented Component Unit Exhibit A-5

(continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of doltars}
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1939 (Primary Government Only}

Totals Component Totals
Proprietary Fund Types (Memorandum Qnly) Unit {Memorandum Only)
Primary Government Scottswater
Internal Company, Inc. Reporting Entity
Enterprise Service June 30, 2000 June 30, 1999 December 31, 1999 June 30, 2000
Cash and Cash Equivalents
At End of Year Includes:
Cash and Investmeants $ 116,209 $ 22,250 3 138,459 % 127,310 3 3,446 $ 141,905
Deduction for Long Term Investments (198) - (198) (196) - (196)
Restricted Cash and Investments 15,833 - 15,833 18,975 - 15,833
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 131,846 $ 22,250 $ 154,096 $ 146,089 $ 3,446 $ 157,542
Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash
Financing Activities:
Additions tc Property, Plant, and
Equipment:
Contributions:
From Developers $ 91,632 % - % 91,632 § 4,511 $ - $ 91,632
From Other Government Units - 606 606 493 - 606
Deductions to Interest Expense:
Accretion 704 - 704 6B68 - 704
$ 92,336 % 606 $ 92942 § 5,672 $ - $ 92,942

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Combined Statement of Revenues and Expenses Exhibit A-6
Budget and Actual - Budget Basis - Enterprise Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
Totals
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues
Water Service Fees $ 53,840 §$ 5273 § 1,433
Sewer Service Fees 21,311 21,002 (309)
Solid Waste Fees 14,664 14,955 291
Airport Fees 1,068 1,264 196
Property Rental - 13 13
Interest Earnings 2,510 6,028 3,518
Operating Transfers In 583 173 (410)
Other 1,302 1,383 81
Total Revenues 95,278 100,091 4,813
Expenses
Water Operations 28,926 24,482 4,444
Sewer Operations 7,763 6,422 1,341
Solid Waste Operations 11,504 11,492 12
Airport Operations 1,170 1,051 119
Debt Service and Reserves 16,284 13,913 2,371
Operating Transfers Out 235 338 (103)
Indirect Costs 6,402 6,202 200
In Lieu Property Tax 2,221 2,221 -
Franchise Fee 3,948 3,959 {(11)
Total Expenses 78,453 70,080 8,373
Excess of Revenues
QOver Expenses $ 16,825 § 30,011 $ 13,186

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles

The City of Scottsdale (City) was incorporated in 1951, The current City Charter was adopted in 1961, which
established the Council/Manager form of government. “the City provides basic government services to its
citizens including roads, water, sewer, solid waste management, public transit, parks and recreation facilities,
police and fire.

The accounting policies of the City conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAP) as applicable to governmental units. The following is a summary of the more significant
poiicies.

A. Financial Reporting Entity
The financial reporting entity presented in these financial statements consists of the City of Scottsdale (the
primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed below are included in the
City's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or financial relationships with the City.
1. Individual Component Units - Blended
e The City of Scottsdale Municipal Property Corporation (MPC), a non-profit corporation, was created
by the City in 1907 solely [or the purpose of constructing, acquiring and equipping buildings,
structures, or improvements on land owned by the City, The MPC is governed by a Board of
Direclors appointed by the City Council.  For financial reporting purposes, transactions of the MPC
are included as il it were part of the City’s operations.

e ‘The Scottsdale Preserve Authority (SPA), a non-profit corporation, was created by the City in 1997 for
the purpose of financing land acquisitions for the McDowell Sonoran Preserve, The City Council
must approve the clection of the SPA’s Board of Directors. For financial reporting purposes, transactions
of the SPA are included as il it were part of the City’s operations.

e Scottsdale Mountain, McDowell Mountain Ranch, DC Ranch, and Via Linda Road Community Facilitics

Districts were formed by petition to the City Council in 1992, 1994, 1997, and 1998 respectively. The
Districts’ purposcs are 1o acquire and improve public infrastructure in specified land areas.  As
special purpose districts and separate political subdivisions under the Arizona Constiation, the
Districts can levy taxes and issue bonds independently of the City. Property owners in the designated
areas are assessed for District taxes and thus for the costs of operating the Districts. The City Council
serves us the Board of Directors, The City has no liability for the Districts’ debt. For financial
reporting purposcs, ransactions of the Districts are combined together and included as if they were
part of the City’s operations.
Separate financial statements of the MPC, SPA and Scottsdale Mountzin, McDowell Mountain Ranch,
DC Ranch, and Via Linda Road Community Facilities Districts may be obtained art the City’s Financial
Services Department, Accounting and Budget Division, 7447 East Indian School Road, Suite 210,
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251.

2. Individual Component Unit - Discrete

¢ The component unit columns in the combined financial statements reflects the financial data of
Scottswater Company, Inc. (the Company) and the Los Arcos Multi-Purpose Facilities District (the
District) as described betow. The Company and the District are reported as a proprietary fund and
a governmental fund, respectively in separate columns to emphasize they are legally separate from
the City.
The Company is a non-profit corporation established by the City Council in 1993 to act as the general
partner in the Scottscale Water Service Company Limited Partnership (the Partnership). The City
Council appoints and approves the Company’s Board of Directors and nominates Company officers.
The Partnership itself manages and operates a Central Arizona Project water treatment plant that, in
conjunction with other City facilities, provides water and waler services to Scotsdale citizens. All
expenses of operating the water treatment plant are paid by the Partnership, and reimbursed by the
Ciry via a service agreement with the Partnership.
The financial information reported for the Company inchudes the consolidated activity of the Company
and the Partnership. Both entities have a fiscal year end of December 31; therelore, the component
unit column presents financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, For
additional discussion of the Company and disclosures regarding the amounts presenied in the
component unit column, refer to Note 20.

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (continued)
A. Financial Reporting Entity (continued

Separate financial statements of the Company, and the Partnership for the year ended December 31,
1999, may be obtained from the City’s Financial Services Depanument, at 7447 E. Indian School Road,
Suite 210, Scousdale, AZ 85251,

# The City of Scousdale created the Los Arcos Multipurpoese Facilities District on December 17, 1998 to
finance the construction of a multi-purpose arena, stadium or similar facility. In a May 18, 1999
election the citizens upheld the formation of the District. The Board of Dircctors for the District will
consist of two members appointed by the governing body of each municipality participating in the
District. On November 2, 1999, the voters approved the District to use 50 percent of the state sales
tax revenue generated by all businesses operating ar a multi-purposc facility to finunce an arena,
entertainment and retail project.

‘The financial information presented for the District in the component unit column is for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2000, For additional discussion of the District and disclosures regarding the
amounts presented in the component unit column, refer to Note 19.

Separate financial statements of the District for the year ended June 30, 2000, may be obtained from
the City’s Financial Services Department at 7447 F. Indian School Road, Suite 210, Scousdale, AZ,,
85251, '
B._Fund Accounting .
The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considere
a scparate accounting entity.  The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
baliancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, [und equity, revenue, and expenditures or expenses.
The various funds are summarized by type in the financial statements. The following fund types and account
groups are used by the City:

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed. The
acquisition, use, ancd -balances of the government’'s expendable financial resources and the related current
liahilities, except those accounied for in proprietary funds, are accounted for through governmental funcs.
Governmental funds are, in essence, accounling segregations of financial resources. Expendable assets are
assigned to the various governmental funds according o the purposes for which they may or must be used;
current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they are to be paid; and the difference betiveen
governmental fund assets and liabilities, the fund equity, is referred to as “Fund Balance”.

The governmental fund measurement focus is on determining financial position and changes in financial
position rather than on net income, ‘the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in tund balance
is the main governmental fund operating statement.

e General
The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

e Special Revenue
Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than
expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specificd
purposes.

® Debt Service
Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of,
general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs.

» Capital Projects
Capital Projects Funds account for the resources used 1o acquire, construct and improve major capital
facilitics, other than thosc financed by proprietary funds. Capilal Projects Funds allow the City to
compile project cost data and demonstrate that legal or contractual requirements, regarding the use
of the resources, are fully satisfied.

City of Scottsclale, Scottsdale, Arizona

3

1 o o . -« o o) 43ty -y t|,a o o

3




C .1

R R

3

c 2 .3 C

e O o

L.J

3 C.J

Table of Contents

NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (continued)

B. Fund Accounting (continued)

Proprietary Fund Types

Proprietary Funds account for ongoing activities that are similar to those often found in the private sector. All
revenues and expenses, including capital construction and issuing and repaying debt, and the asscts, liabilities,
and cquities associated with such business-type activities, are recorded in proprietary funds. The measurement
tocus of these funds, in contrast with the governmental funds, is on determining net income, financial
position, and cash flows.

e Enterprise
Enterprise Funds account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar 1o
private business enterprises where the intent of the City is that the expenses of providing goods or
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges; or {b) where the City has decided that periodic determination of revenue carned, expenses
incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy or management
control.
& Internal Service
Internal Service Funds account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or
unit to other departments or units of the City, on a cost-reimbursement basis.
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setiing body for cstablishing
governmenti accounting and financial reporting principles, GASDB Statement No. 20 requires that proprietary
activities apply all applicable GASB pronouncements and certain other pronouncements issued by other
standard-seuing entities [specifically, Statements and Interprewations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB), Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulleting issued on or before
November 30, 1989, unless those proncuncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncementsl. The
City has the option 10 apply, 10 ils proprictary activities, FASB Statements and Interpretations issued after
November 30, 1989, unless the FASB pronouncements conllict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.
The City has elected not ro implement FASB Statements and Interpretations issued afier November 30, 1989,
Fiduciary Fund Types
Fiduciary funds account for asscts held by a governmental unit in a trustec capacity or as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.
e Expendable Trust Funds
The City's Expendable Trust Fund accounts for assets held in a trustee capacity for libraries, the arts,
parks, memorials, and other purposes as designated by the donors or by legal resuictions. Both the
principal and carnings of these expendable trust funds can be expended for the trusts” intended
purposes. Expendable trust funds use the same flow of current (inancial resources measurement
focus and modified accrual basis of accounting used by governmental funds.

¢ Non-Expendable Trust Funds
The City does not have any non-expendable trust funds as of June 30, 2000.

& Agency
Agency funds are purely custodial (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of
results of operations. The City's agency fund s used to record the Family Self-Sufficiency activity.

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (continued)
B. Fund Accounting {continued)

Account Groups
Account groups are not funds but are sets of self-balancing accounts used to record a government’s general
fixed assets and general long-term deb.

e General Fixed Assets
'This account group provides a record of all fixed asscts of the City, other than those recorded directly
in the proprietary funds.

® General Long-Term Debt
This account group provides a record of all unmatured principal of the City's long-term debt.
Community facilities districts debt is included in this account group as required by generally accepted
accounting principles, since the districts are component units of the City. Long-term debt that is paid
out of the enterprise funds is not recorded in the general long-term debt account group, but is
recorded directly in the enterprise funds.

C. Basis of Accounting

The City uses the modified accrual basis of accounting for its governmental and expendabile trust funds, and
for recording the assets and liabilities of the agency [und. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting,
revenue is recorded only when it can be measured and is available. Available means collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter o be used to pay liahilities of the current period.  Expenditures are
recorded when the. related fund liahility is created—that is, when payment for the cvent or transaction (such
as goods received or services rendered) is expected to draw upon current spendable resources.

Property tax, transaction privilege tax, franchise fees, hotel/motel transient ececupancy lux, and investment
earnings are recorded using the madified accrual basis, when such revenues are both measurable and
available. However, licenses and permits, charges for services, fines and forfeitures, and miscellaneous
revenue are recorded as revenue when received in cash because they are generally not measurable until
actually received.

In recording intergovernmental revenue, the City distinguishes between two types. In the first type, the City
must expend funds for specific purposes before any revenue is paid to the City. This type of revenue is
recognized based upon appropriate expenditures recorded.  In the other tvpe, monies are unrestricted as to
purpose of expenditure and can be revoked only if the City fails to comply with certain requirements, e.g.,
equal employment opportunity. These revenues are recorded when reccived, or carlier if they meet the
criteria of being measurable and available.,

The proprictary fund types use the accrual basis of accounting.  Under accrual accounting, revenue is
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

D. Budget And Budgetary Accounting
The City prepares a hiennial budget that covers fiscal vear 1999/00 and 2000/01. The 1999/00 budget
appropriation is cstablished and reflected in the financial statements as follows:

® The City Council formally adopts the budget and legally allocates, or appropriates, available monics
for the General Fund, Highway User Fuel Tax Special Revenue Fund, Debt Service Funds (except for
the Community Facilities Districts Debt Service Fund), and Enterprise Funds. Therefore, these funds
have appropriated budgets, and budget to actual information is presented,

® The Community Development, Tlome, Grants, and Section 8 Special Revenue Funds, Community
Facilities Districts Funds, Capital Projects Funds, Internal Service Funds, and Trust and Agency Funds
have non-appropriated budgets. Accordingly, no comparison of budget to actual is presented in the
finuncial statements [or these funds. Budgets (or the Community Development, Grants, and Section
8 Funds are established pursuant to the terms of the related grant awards. Budgets for the Community
Facilities Districts are established in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes, which do not require
their inclusion in the City budget or adoption by the City Council. Budgews for Capital Projects Funds
are established for individual projects and unexpended funds are re-appropriated each year untl the
project is completed and capitalized. Budgets for Internal Service Funds are established in order to
help departments control operational costs. Budgets for Trust and Agency Funds are established in
accordance with the trust/agency agreements.

City of Scousdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (continued)
D. Budget and Budgetary Accounting (continued)

® On or before the sccond regular Council meeting in May, the City Manager submits to the City
Council a pioposcd budget for the fiscal vear commencing the following July 1. The budget
includes proposed expenditurcs and the means of tinancing them.

® Two public hearings arc hekl prior to the budgets final adoption in erder to obtain taxpaver comments.

® At the first regular Council meeting in June, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an
ordinance, The ordinance sets the limit for expenditures during the fiscal year. Additional expenditures
may be authorized for expenditures directly necessitated by a natural or man-made disaster as
prescribed in the State Constitution, Article 9, Section 20. During 1999/00, there were no supplemental
budgetary appropriations to the original budget.

® The expenditure appropriations in the adopted budget are by department. The maximum legal
expenditure permitted for the fiscal year is the total budget as adopted. Departmental appropriations
may be amended during the year.

e Upon the recommendation of the City Manager, and with the approval of the City Council: (1)
transfers may be made [rom the appropriations for contingencics to depaniments; and (2) unexpended
appropriations may be transferred from one department o another.

® Management control of budges is further maintained ac a line item level within the department.

o All expenditure appropriations which have not been expended lapse at year end,

# Certain differences exist between the basis of accounting used for budgetary purposes and that used
for reporting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. These differences are
described in Note 2.

E. Encumbrances
Beginning July 1, 1998, the City discontinued the use of encumbrance accounting.  As such, fund balance
amounts are not reserved for purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments.

F. Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents for purposes of the statements of cash flows are investments (inclucling restricted assets) in
the State of Arizona Local Government Investment Pool, mutual funds, demand depasits, repurchase agreements,
and 1.S. Treasury bills and notes with maturities of three months or less at acquisition date.

G. Investments

GASB Statement No. 31 provides that governmental entities may report all investments at fair value or they
may elect to report certain money market investments and participating intercst-earning investment contracts
at amortized cost. The City has elected o report all investments at fair value. The City's policy is o invest in
certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, direct U.S. Ireasury debt, securities guaranteed by the United
States Government or any of its agencics, and the State of Arizona Local Government Investment Pool
(“LGIP*). The LGIP is overseen by the State of Arizona. The fair value of each share in the LGIP is $1.

H. Inventories

The costs of inventory items are recorded under the consumption method as expenditures when consumed
for financial statement purposes. Supplies inventory is included on the balance sheet of the General Fund
and the Fleet Management Internal Service Fund, Inventories are valued at year-end basecl on cost, with cost
cletermined using an average cost method.

1. General Fixed Assets

General fixed assets are all land, buildings, and cquipment that have been acquired or constructed for general
governmental purposes. General fixed assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds when
purchased or constructed, and are capitalized at historical cost in the General Fixed Assets Account Group.

Contributed (donated) fixed assets are recorded by reference to historical costs of the donor if recently
purchased or constructed, or if such records are not available, at estimated fair market value on the date of
receipt.

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale. Arizona
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NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (continued)
L. General Fixed Assets (continued)

Tt is the City’s policy to include public domain fixed assets, such as roads, bridges, strects, and similar items
in the General Fixed Assets Account Group.

Depreciation is not recorded on general fixed assets,
General fixed assets sold or otherwise disposed of are eliminated from the accounts.

I._Property, Plant, And Equipment - Proprietary Fund Types

Property, plant, and equipment of the Enterprise and Internal Service Funds are recorded directly in those
funds at actual cost, whether purchased or constructed.

Fixed assets contributed (donated) to those funds are recorded by reference 1o historical costs of the donor if
recently purchased or constructed, or if such records are not available, at estimated fair market value on the
date of receipt.

Contributions of {unds from federal, state, or local grants, subdivider infrastructure, and developer fees
restricted for the purpose of purchasing property, plant, or equipment arc recorded as contributed capital.

Depreciation and amortization of all proprietary fund assets are recorded and calculated using the straight-
line method over the following estimated uscful lives:

WALER SYSTELIL Lo ovieiii e e e 10w 75 Years
SEWET SYSLEITT oottt it ce oo 25 o 30 Ycars
Buildings and IMprovements ..........coocoooiii e, 25 Years
Land IMprovements ... e 25 Years
Muchinery and EQUIPITENT ..o e 20 YeAIS
Motor Vehicles.........cooo e 3 to 10 Years

Furniwre, Fixtures, and Office Equipment 5 to 10 Yeurs

Depreciation of contributed assets is recorded as an expense and is closed to the respective fund’s contributed
capital account.

The excess purchase price over fair market value of assets acquired in the Water and Sewer Utility Enterprise
Fund is amonized on the straight-line method over 20 o 25 years.

When fixed assets of proprietary fund types are disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation or
amortization are removed from the accounts, and any resultunt gain or loss is recognized.

K. Transactions Between Funds

Transactions that would be weated as revenue, expenditures, or expenses if they involved organizations
external to the governmental unit are accounted for as revenue, expenditures, or expenses in the funds
invoived. Transactions which constitute reimbursements of a fund for expenditures or expenses initially
made from that fund which are properly applicable 1o another fund are recorded as expenditures or expenses
in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of the expenditure or expense in the fund that is reimbursed,
except for indirect cost allocations, which are recorded as revenue and expenses in the appropriate [unds.

Non-recurring or non-routine transfers of equity between funds are treated as residual equity transfers and are
reported as additions to or deductions from the beginning fund balance of governmental funds, Resicual
equity transfers to proprietary fund types are reated as contributed capital, and such transfers from proprietary
fund types are reported as reductions of retained earnings or contributed capital as is appropriate in the
circumstances.  All other transactions are treated as operating transfers and are included in the results of
operations of both governmental and proprietary (und types.

Indirect administrative costs are allocated to the Entetprise Funds by applying an indirect cost rate 1o budgeted
costs. The indirect cost rate is the ratio of indirect operating services to direct operating services,  indirect
operating services are budgetary units that only support or serve other City units. Direct operating services
are budgetary units that only support or serve the public. Internal Service Fund budgetary units and debt
service costs are excluded from the indircet cost rate calculation.

City of Scottsdale, Scottscale, Arizona

—3 3 3 Cd

2 3 I . o .o &3

31 3 -3 o &3

I R




C.]

3

R R S G B

cJ cJ 2 3 1 073

CJ .2 T_.3

_—

L.J 2 CJd

Table of Contents

NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (continued)

L.Funds Servicing Long-Term Debt

The City accumulates the resources to pay, and records the payments of principal, interest, and fiscal charges
on long-term debt primarily in the City’s Debt Service Funds. ‘The City’s Debr Service Funds consist of eight
individual debt service funds:

e General Obligation - Accounts for those genceral obligation bonds that are repaid through the general
resources of the Ciy.

® Municipal Property Corporation (MPC) - Accounts for bonds issued by the MPC, which are repaid
through collections of transaction privilege tax (sales tax) and other unrestricted revenues.
® Scousdale Preserve Authority - Accounts for bonds issued by the SPA, which are repaid through
collections of a two tenths of one percent City sales tax approved by voters in September 1996 to be
used specifically for this purposc.
® Special Assessments - Accounts for and services all special assessment bonds, which are paid via
assessments on the properny owners,
e Communiry Facilities Districts (CFD’s)
Scottsdale Mountain Community Facilities District
McDowell Mountain Community Facilities District
DC Ranch Community Facilities District
Via Linda Road Comumunity Facilities District
Accounts for all debt issued by the CF1Y's and repaid through property taxes collected from propeny
owners residing within the District. CFD debst is included in accordance with generally accepied
accounting principles since the districts are component units of the City.
In addition, the City accounts for other debt as follows. Payments of principal and interest on contracts that
arc funded by general revenues are recorded in the General Fund., Payments of principal and interest on
contracts funded by the McBowell Mountain privilege tax are recorded in the Preserve ‘Tax Special Revenue
lFund. Payments on bonds funded by lighway User revenues are reported in the Highway User Fuel Tax
Special Revenue Fund. Finally, the Enterprise Funds account for and service the bonds and contracts paid out
of revenues of those funds.

M. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences consist of vacation leave and a calculated amount of sick leave carned by employces
based on services already rendered. Employees may accumulate up to 2 maximum number of hours of
vacation depending on years of service, but any vacation hours in excess of the maximum amount unused at
year-end are forfeited. The City’s policy is to pay employees for unused accumulated vacation hours at
lermination or retirement.  Sick leave time can be accumuiated without limit. The City’s policy, however, is
that only those emplovees hired full-time before July 1, 1982 are paid for unused sick leave at death or
retirement, Employees who retire on or after July 1, 1996, and who have accumulated 300 or more hours of
sick leave, may elect to apply the value of the sick leave toward their City medical plun premivms. The
amount of both types of compensated absences expected to be paid using expendabie available financial
resources is recorded as a current liability at June 30 in the governmental and proprictary funds. The City
calculates this current amount bascd on vacation taken and an actuarial valuaton dated January 1, 1998 for
medical leave conversion. The remaining noncurrent amount of compensated absences is recorded in the
General Long-Term Debt Account Group (GLIDAG). There is no long-term liability for compensated absences
in the proprietary funds.

N. “Memorandum Only” Comparative Total Columns

Totul columns for the current and prior year for the City (the primary government) are captioned “memorandum
only” to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Total columns for the current year
only are also presented for the reporting entity (the City and the discreteiy presented component units),
Data in the “memorandum only” columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or cash

flows in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The totals do not represent consolidated
financial information, and interfund eliminations have not been made.

City of Scottsdale, Scotsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 2 - Budgetary Basis of Accounting

The City's financial transactions arc presented in accordance with GAAP in the Combined Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund Types, and in the Combined
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings (Accumulated Decficit) - Fnterprise
Fund.

However, the City prepares its budget on a basis that differs from GAAP. Therefore, the City's budget, and
essentially the same transactions as shown in the above statements, are presented in the Combined Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits) - Budget and Actual - Budget Basis -
General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds; and in the Combined Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
- Budget and Actual - Budget Basis - Enterprise Fund, but on a budgelary basis, to provide a meaningful
comparison of actual results with the budget. :

® The major differences between the GAAP and budget basis - Funds, activities, and accounts that are
not budgeted, or that do not have appropriated budgets, are appropriately included on the GAAP-
basis stalements, but do not appear on the budget-basis staterments.

e Certain revenues, expenditures, and transfers are accrued on the GAAP basis but are not recognized
in the budgetary year.

e Indirect administrative cost allocations (inciuding in-lieu property tax and franchise fees) charged to
the Enterprise Funds are recognized as revenues and expenses on the GAAFP basis but are accounted
[or as wansfers in or out in the budgetary process.

e Capital outlays not recognized as GAAP expenses in the Enterprise Fundls are recognized as expenses
for budget purposes.

® Dieht service principal payments in the Enterprise Funds are not recognized as expenses on the
GAAP basis but are recognized as expenses for budget purposes.
Schedules present the adjustments necessary to reconcile toral revenues, expenditures, other sources (uses),

and fund balances (deficity as shown on the GAAP basis statement to the budget basis statement for the
General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds.

Total Revenues (in thousands of dollars) General Special ‘De!:ot
Revenue Service
GAAP Basis - Combined Statement of Revenucs, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances $ 173345 § 56,931 § 37,963
Deduct revenues for which appropriated annual budgets atc not prepared:
Strectlighe and Services Districts, and Community Facilities Districts (968) - {(2,586)
CDBG, Home, Grants, & Section 8 Special Revenue Funds - (5,842) -
Deduct items recorded as revenues for GAAP purposes thar are recorded as
operating transfers in, (tom the Enterprise Fund, for budget purposes:
Indirect costs {6,202) - -
Franchise fees {4,102) - -
In-licu properry tax {2,273} - -
Total reconciling items (13,545} (5,642 (2,580
Budget Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changges in Fund Balancces - Budget and Actual Basis S 159800 $ 51089 & 35377

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 2 - Budgetaty Basis of Accounting (continued)

Special Debt

Total Expenditures (in thousands of dollars) General .
Revenue Service

GAAY Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances S 1443566 § 27705 § 51,463
Deduct expendirutes of districts /funds for which approptiated budgets are
not prepared: )
Succtlight and Services Districts, and Communiry Facllities Districrs (9423 - (3,190
CDBG, Home, Grants, & Section 8 Special Revenue Funds - (6,336) -
ltemz recorded as expenditures for GAAP purposes that arc not recognized
for budget purposes:

Deducr increase in compensated absences (383) {26) -
Total reconciling items (1,325, {6,362} (3,190
Budget Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditutes,
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actuat Basis S 143241 & 21343 § 48273
Total Other Sources (Uses) (in thousands of dollars) Genceral Special Dcpt
Revenue Service
GAAP Basis - Combined Staternent of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances § (159106) § (22738) § 7,306
Add ftems recorded as revenues for GAAP purposes that are recorded as
operatng transters in from the Rnrerprise Fund for budget purposes:
Indirect costs 6,202 - -
Franchise fees 4102 - -
In-licu property tax 2,273 - -
Deductitems for which approprinted budgets are not prepared:
Seetion & Special Revenue Fund - Total Other Sources - - -
Community Facilities Districts - Total vther suurces - - {15)
Transfers (2.263) {7} -
T'otal reconciling items 10,312 (Y {15)
Budget Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual § 5,604 5 (22745 § 7,291
. Special Debt
Fund Balunce (Deficit) at June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars) General pecia »
Revenue Service
GAAP Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances $ 73522 & 8,037 § 7,024
Add (deduct) wtal reconciling items previcusly described for:
Revenues (13,545) (5,842 {2,580)
Expendirures 1,325 6,362 3,190
Other Sources/{Uses) 10,312 (N (15}
Add June 1999 canceled encumbrances - - -
Deduce Julv 1, 1999 fund halance of funds for
which appropriated budgets are not prepared:
Commumity Facilities Districts - - {2,202
CDBG, Home, Grants, & Secrion 8 Special Revenue Funds - 322 -
Deduct difference in July 1, 1999 GAAP hasis fund balance, compared o July
1, 1999 budget basis fund balance. (Dillerence results from GAAP/budget
ditferences for prior vears) (58,2063} (813 149
Total reconciling irems (60,176) 754 {1464
Budget Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual § 15346 8§ 8791 & 5,360
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NOTE 2 - Budgetary Basis of Accounting (continued)

Adjustments necessary to reconcile the revenues and expenses for the Enterprise Fund as presented on the
GAAP basis statcment to revenues and expenses shown on the budget basis statement are as follows:

Revenues (in thousands of dollars) Enterprise
GAAPYT Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)
Operatng revenues 5 99,578
Non-operating revenues - interest 9,402
Lingadon Recovery G927
Operating transfers in 173
Total revenues and transfers 1n 110,080
Deduct revenue received for non-budgered funds (6,615
Deducr interest carnings on bond funds nor recognized as income for budger purposes (3,374!
"T'otal reconciling items (9,989
Budget Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Budget and Actual S 103,00
Expenses (in thousands of dollars) Enterprise
GAAP Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)
(Iperating expenses 3 82,123
Non-operating expenscs - interest 0,396
Operating transfers out 338
Total expenses and transfers out 88,857
Deductitems recorded as GAAP expenscs that are not
recognized as expenscs or transfers for budget purposes:
Compensated absences (105
Depreciation and amortization (20,076)
Transfers Oug
Add items recotded as expenses tor budget purposes that
are nar recognized as expenses for GAAP purposes:
Capital outlay 354
Debt service principal payments 7,356

Deduct expenses relared to non-budgeted activity

Toral reconciling items

Budgct Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Budget and Actual

(6,500)

(18.777)
5 70,080
=

City of Scousdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 3 - Property Tax

Property taxes are recognized as revenue on the modified accrual basis, i.e., when both measurable and
available. Property taxes levied in August 2000 are not available for 1999/00; accordingly, such taxes will not
he recognized as revenue until 2000/01. Prior year levies were recorded using these same principles, and
remaining reccivables from such levies are also recognized as revenue, when available.

The City's property tax is levied each year on or before the third Monday in August based on the previous
January 1 full cash value as determinec by the Maricopa County Assessor, Levies are due and payable in two
installments, on October 1 and March 1, and become delinquent on November 1 and May 1, respectively. A
lien attaches 1o the property on the first day of January preceding the assessment and levy of taxes. Delinquent
amounts bear interest at the rate of 16 percent. Maricopa County, at no charge 1o the taxing entities, bilis and
collects all property taxes. Public auctions of properties which have delinquent real estate taxes are held in
February following the May 1 date upon which the second half axes become delinquent.

Propeny taxes levied for current operation and maintenance expenses on residential property are limited w
1.0 percent of the primary full cash value of such property. In addition, taxes levied for current operation and
maintenance expenses on all types of property are limited 10 0 maximum increase of 2.0 percent over the
prior year's levy, adjusted for new construction and annexations.

Property txes levied o pay principal and interest on honded indebtedness are not limitecl.

NOTE 4 - Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash and investment pool for use by all funds except the Municipal Property Corporation
and Community Facilities Districts Funds, which have investments held separately by a vustee,

Deposits .

At June 30, 2000, the book value of the City's deposits was $3,460,401, and the bank balance was $7,772,394,
The $4,311,993 difference represents outstanding checks and other reconciling items.

Risk Category One cash halances, which are covered entirely through a combination of federal depository
insurance funds and pledged collateral (of which sccurities are held by the Gity's agent in the name of the
City), equaled $4,066,445 at June 30, 2000. Risk Category Two cash balunces, which are collateralized with
securitics held by the pledging bank’s trust department or agent but not in the name of the City equaled
$3,705,949 at Junc 30, 2000, and were held in the name of the Municipal Propeny Corporation (MPC). At
June 30, 2000, there were no cash balances in Risk Category Three.

Investments

City Charter, Ordinance, and ‘lrust Agreements authorize the City o invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury,
U.S. Government agencies, Certificates of Deposit, bankers’ acceptances, commercial paper (A-1, P-1), repurchase
agreements, mutual funds consisting of the foregoing, and the State of Arizona Local Government Investment
Pool (LGIP).

City of Scottsdale, Scousdale, Arizona
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NOTE 4 - Cash and Investments (continued)

The City’s investments at June 30, 2000, are summarized below. Risk category one includes investments that
are registered in the name of the City and held by the City’s agent in the name of the City, as well as
investments held by the MPC's agent in the name of the MPC. At June 30, 2000, there were no investments
in risk catcgories two or three, Investments not subject to credit risk classification are not catcgorized.

Risk

{in thousands of dollars) Category

Total Fair

1
Value

U.5. Treasury $ 121,291 5 121,291
LS. Agency Securities 124,796 124,790
Repurchase Agreements 30,120 30,120

$ 276,207 $ 276,207

1GIP 112,730
Guaranteed Investment

Contracts 3,445
Money Market Funds 9,298
Total Investments 5 401,680

Reconciliation of Note 4 to Exhibit A-1
(in thousands of dollars)

Note 4 Exhibit A-1
Total Cash/
Book Value $ 3,400 Cash Investments
Total Investments 401,680 General Fund $ 76,420
Total $ 405,140 Special Revenue Fund 3,123
Debt Service Fund 43,642
Capital Projects Fund 112,022
Enterprise Fund 116,209
Internal Service Fund 22,250
Trust and Agency Fund 10,641
Restricted Cash and Investments
Enterprise Fund 15,833
Total (Primary Government) $ 405,140

Cash and Investunents for Los Arcos Mull-Purpose Facilities District and Scottswater, Inc. are discussed in
Note 19 and Note 20, respectively.

City of Scottsdale, Scousdale, Arizona
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Summary of changes in gencral fixed assets {(in thousands of dollars).

land

Buildings and
Improvements

Streets and Storm Drains

Machinery and Equipment

Construction in Progress

Toral

Balance Transfers/ Transfers/ Balance
7/1/99 ‘Additions Deletions 6/30/00

) 195290 § 66,697 § S 261,987

247,132 6,407 (420) 233,113

1,216,206 381,981 77 1,798,110

43,212 4911 (862) 47.261

48722 20976 (3,479 66,219

8 1,7505362 % 680972 § (4,844) § 2.426,690

General fixed asset construction in progress commitments at June 30, 2000, included as a line item above,

were composed of (in thousands

of dollars):
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Construction

In Progress Commitments Budget
Streets b 27,155 § 37,602 § 64,757
Trafhic 2,021 3,162 5,183
Tmprovement District 17,748 5,699 23,447
Drain/Flood Control 4,720 5,388 13,108
Parks/Recreation 2,002 4,501 6,503
Specialty Areas 5,805 8,204 14,069
Service Pacilitics 3754 4,832 8,586
Public Safety 2,315 2,922 5,237
Libraries 42 8 50
Transit 637 2,352 3,009
Total S 66,219 % NSO 143,949

Estimatcd costs of general fixed assets contributed 1o the City during fiscal year 199972000 are as follows (in

thousands of dollars):

Streets and Storm Drains

A summary of Proprietary funds fixed assets at June 30, 2000, as follows (in thousands of dollars):

$580,120

Enterprise Internal Service

Land and Land Improvements S 24,022 S -
Warter Rights 63,755 -
Water System 381,155 -
Sewer System 234,193 -
Buildings and Improvements 6,691 1,448
Motor Vehicles - 28,869
Machinery and Equipment 7,110 752
Turniture, Fixtures and Office Lauipment 721 22
Construction in Progress 67,525 311

785172 31,602
Accumulated Depreciation (130,974 (14,082)
Net Fixed Asscts S 654,198 S 16,920

29
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NOTE 5 - Fixed Assets (continued)

Enterprise and Internal Service Funds construction in progress commitments at June 30, 2000, included as a
linc item above, were composed of the following (in thousands of dollars):

Construction
In Progress Commitments Budget
Enterprise:
Water System Projecrs % 20,223 8 33,308 § 55,531
Sewer System Projects 47,302 26,934 74,236
Airport Projects - 174 174
Total 67,525 62,416 129941
Incernal Scrvice:
Motor Vchicle Projects % 511§ 3,458 § 3,969

Estimated costs of fixed assets contributed to the proprietary funds during fiscal year 1999,/2000 are as follows
(in thousands of dollars):

Water and Sewer Utlity Fund Assets:

Waiter Syslenm and SEWEr SYSIEM oo eneesn . 391,728

Fixed Assets for Los Arcos Multi-Purpose Facilities District and Scottswater, Inc. are discussed in Note 19 and
Note 20, respectively.

NOTE 6 - Leases

Capital Leases — [n connection with the Waterfront Area Redevelopment Plan, the City has entered into a
garage lease agreement in order to provide unrestricted public parking. The lease has an initial term of 50
years. The lease is payable over 30 years in the amount of $28,750,000, pius increst at 9.14 percent per
annum, subject to an intercst rate buy down option. The exclusive funding source for the lease payments will
be new retail sales 1ax revenues generated by the Nordstrom department store and the mulii-level retail
bridge linking Nordstrom to Fashion Square, as welt as increased retail sales tax revenues (over 1995) from
Fashion Square,

The lcase agreement qualifies as a capital lease for accounting purposes and, therefore, has been recorded as
buildings and other improvements, at the present value of the future minimum lease payments as of the
inception date, in the general fixed assets account group.

The future fease payments arc based on incremental tax revenues, therefore, the following presentation of

future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of June 30,
2000 are based on projected sales tax revenues.

Year Ending Junc 30, 2000 General Long-term
(in thousands of dollars) Debt Account Group
2001 3 4,626
2002 4,551
2003 5,308
2004 6,139
2005 6,840
2006 and later 15,862
Total Estimated Minitmum Lease Paymentcs 43,326
Less: Amount Representing Interest {14,576
Present value of Minimum Lease Pavments $ 28,750

City of Scousdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 7 - Long-Term Debt

The following are briet descriptions of bonds cutstanding at June 30, 2000. ‘The totals shown are the principal

amount outstunding, net of the current portion due July 1, 2000

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The City is in

compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions,

General Obligation Bonds

General obligation (GO) bonds are issued, after approval by City of Scottsdale voters at an authorized bond
clection, © finance the construction of water and sewer systems, artificial lighting, parks and open spaces,
recreational [acilitics, andt gencral purpose improvements. At June 30, 2000, the City had $2.829,500 authorized
but unissued GO bonds. The City has no plans to issue the remaining portion of the unissued GO bonds
authorized in 1989 as all projects related to the authorization have been completed. GO bonds are backed by
the full faith and credit of the City, and are repaid through the City’s levying of property (ad valorem) taxes.
However, a portion of the City’s GO bonds are recorded in the Water Enterprise Fund as described below,

and arc repaid through revenues of that fund unless such revenues are insufficient.

General Obligation Bonds

1989 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds (Series B issued 1991) duc in annual
installmems of 3740,000 to $1,175,000 through July 1, 2011; interest av 6.0 percent to 8.5
percent. Original issue amount, 319,000,000

1989 Capital Improvement Project Sertal Bonds (Scrics C issved 1992)/Refunding Bonds
due in annual installments of $750,000 10 $2,025,000 through July 1, 2012; inrerest at 3.25
percent to 7.75 percent. On September 3, 1997, 35,505,000 were refunded. Original issue
amount, 525,055,000,

1993 Retunding Bonds due in annual installments of $1.010,000 ro $8,150,000 through July
1, 2009; interest at 4.0 percent e 5.5 percenr, $28,399 993 ot these bonds are recorded in and
paid out of the Water Fund. Of the total outstanding at June 30, 2000, $8,388,550 honds are
capital appreciarion bonds maturing in 2004 and 2005, of which $5,452,123 are included in
the amount paid our of the Warer Fund, The onginal issue amount for the 1993 Refunding
Bonds was $45,0:15,000,

1989 Capiral Improvement Project Scrial Bonds (Sertes D issued 1993) due in annual
instaliments of $500,000 to 1,475,000 through July 1, 2013; intcrest at 4.0 percent w 6.5
pereent, Otiginal 1ssac amount, $21,000,000.

1993A Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $475,000 to $3,560,000 through July
1, 2011; interest ar 3.65 percent to 5.1 percent. 1,315,000 of these bonds are recorded in
and paid out of the Water Fund. Of the total cutstanding at June 30, 2000, $4,088,423
bonds arc capital appreciation bonds mataring in 2000, 2002, and 2003. The original issue
amount for the 1993A Refunding Bonds was $24,265,000.

1989 Capital Tmprovement Project Serial Bonds (Series I issued 1994) duc in annual
installments of 3450,000 to $1,150,000 through July 1, 2014; interest at 5.25 pereent to 8.25
percent.  On September 3, 1997, $4.325000 were refunded. Original issue amount,
$14,250,000.

1994 Variouws Projects Serial Bonds due in annuwal mstallments of $475,000 o §775,000
through fuly 1, 2005; interest at 5.75 percent to 8.25 percent. On September 3, 1997,
39,525,000 were refunded. Otriginal issue amount, $16,000,000.

1995 Storm Sewer, Parks and Pima Road Improvement Serial Bonds (issued November 1,
1995) due in annual nstallments of $425,000 o $1,200,000 through July 1, 2015; mnterest at
4.65 percent to 7.0 percent. Original issue amount, $15,000,000,

Bonds
Outstanding
(in thousands of
dollars)

$ 4,285

9,540)

41,133

14,635

23,813

7,150
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NOTE 7 - Long-Term Debt (continued)
General Obligation Bonds (continued)

Bonds
Outstanding
(in thousands of
General Obligation Bonds (continued) dollars)
1989 Capiral Improvement Project Sertal Bonds (Series H issued Januvary 1, 1997} due
annual installments of $870,000 to $2,115,000 through July 1, 2016; interest at 5.0 percent to
7.5 percent. Original issue amount, $27,500,000. $ 23,930
1997 Refunding Bonds (ssued August 1, 1997} due in annual installments of $50,000 to
$3,510,000 through Julv 1, 2014, inicrese ar 4.45 percent to 3.5 percent. Original issue
amount $19,900,000. 19,900
1989 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds (issued April 6, 1998) due in annual
installments of $445,000 to $1,340,000 through [uly 1, 2015, interest at 4.3 percent o 6.5
percent. Original tssue amount $20,500,000. 19,355
1999A Transportation, Storm Sewer, Flood Protection and Pima Road Improvements Senal
Bonds (issuned Junc 29, 1999) due in annual installments of $675,000 to $1,900,000 through
July 1, 2019; interest at 4.6 percent ro 0.5 percent. Original issuc amount $25,200,000 24 525
1999 Preservation Bonds (issued November 16, 1999) due in annual installments of $800,000
o $4,225,000 shrough July 1, 2024; interest at 7.5 percent 1o 5.0 percent. Onginal issue
amount $59,600,000. 58,800
Toral General Obligation bonds ourstanding b 263,216
Less General Obligation bonds paid out of Water Faterprise Fund (25,607
Ner General Obligation bonds outstanding recorded as General Long-Term Debt $ 237,609

HURF Revenue Bonds

Highway User Revenue Fee (HURF) bonds are issued specifically for the purpose of constructing streer and
highway projects. These bonds are repaid out of the Special Revenue Fund by gas wx revenues collected by
the State of Arizona and distributed o cities and towns bhased on a formula of population and gas sales within
cach county.

Bonds
Outstanding
(in thousands
HURF Revenue Bonds of dollars)
1993 Highway User Revenue Refunding Serial Bonds due in annual installments of
$405,000 to $2,990,000 through July 1, 2007; interest at 4.25 percent to 5.5 percent.
Original issue amount, $26,690,000. $ 17.830

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 7 - Long-Term Debt (continued)
Municipal Property Corporation Bonds

The Municipal Property Corporation (MPC) is a non-profit corporation created by the City in 1967 1o finance
the construction or acquisition of certain capital improvement projects. The MPC issues its own bonds, which
are repaid through the City’s excise tax coliections and other unrestricted revenues, The use of property taxes
to repay Lthese bonds is specifically prohibited by law. Most of these bonds are recorded as general long-term
debt. The 1995 MPC Transfer Station bonds and $2,800,000 of the 1996 MPC bonds, as described below,

however, are recorded n and paid out of revenues of the Solid Waste Enterprise Fund,

Municipal Property Corporation Bonds

1987 Municipal Property Corporation Certificates of Participaton due in annual installments
of $550,000 10 §695,000 beginnmg fuly 1, 1997, through July 1, 2001; interest at 5.9 percent
to 6.3 percent.

1992 Refunding Series Municipal Property Corporation Certificates of Participation due in
semi-annual instaliments of $55,000 to $1,865,000 through November 1, 2014; interest at 5.0
percent to 0.375 percent. Original issue amount, $47 095,000,

1993 Municipal Property Corporation Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of
$515,000 to $4,170,000 through July 1, 2005; interest av 4.25 percent to 5.375 percent
Original 1ssue amount, $29,475,000.

1994 Municipal Property Corporation Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of
$775,000 tex $1,080,000 through July 1, 20045 interest at 4.3 percent 10 5.15 percent. Criginal
1ssue amount, $9,295,000,

1995 Municipal Property Corporation TPC Land Taxable Excise Tax Revenue Bonds due in
annual installments of $70,000 to $285,000 through July 1, 2015; interest at 7.7 pereent 10 9.0
percent. Original Issue ameunt, $2,950,004).

1995 Municipal Property Corporation Transter Staton Excise Tax Revenue Serial Bonds
(issued November 1, 1995) due in annual installments of $160,000) 10 $330,060 through Julv
1, 2010; interest at 475 percent to 7.25 percent. These bonds are recorded in and paid out
of the Solid Waste Eaterprise I'und. Original issue amount, $3,500,000.

1996 Municipal Property Corporation |lxcise Tax Revenue Bonds for McCormick/Stiliman
Pask, compﬁters, and curhside recyeling (issued July 1, 1996} due in annual installments of
$310,000 10 31,570,000 through Julv 1, 2004; interest at 4.4 percent to 5.4 percent. The
cutbside recycling portion (82,600,000 issued, $664,000 outstanding) of bonds are recorded
in and paid out of the Solid Waste Enterprise Fund. Original issue amount, $7,550,000.

1998 Municipal Properry Corporation Excise Tax Revenue Bonds (ssued December 2, 1998)
due in annual installments of $3,500,000 to $180,000 through July 1, 2008; interest ar 4.0
percent. Original issue amount, $9,150,000.

Total MPC bonds ourstanding
ess MPC bonds paid our of Solid Waste Enterprise Fund
Net MPC bonds outstanding recorded as General Long-Term Debt

Bonds
Outstanding
{in thousands of
dollars)

35,485

18,830

4,010

2,575

2,640

2,315

|

$ 68,675
(3,304)

& 05,371
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NOTE 7 - Long-Term Debt (continued)

Scottsdale Preserve Authority Bonds

The Scottsdale Preserve Authoriry (SPA) is a non-profit corporation created by the City in 1997 to finance land
acquisitions for the McDowell Sonoran Preserve. The SPA issues its own bonds which are repaid through the
two tenths of ane percent City sales tax approved by voters in September 1990 to be used specifically [or this
purpose. SPA bonds are recorded as general long-lerm debt and are paid out of the SPA Delbt Service Funcdl.

Bonds
Outstanding
(in thousands
Scottsdale Preserve Authority Bonds of dollars)
1997 Scottsdale Preserve Authority Excise Tax Revenue Bonds duc in annual
installments of $170,000 to $1,475,000 beginning July 1, 1998, through July 1, 2020,
interest at 7.75 percent to 3.625 percent. Original issue amount $20,500,000. § 19,400
1998 Scottsdale Preserve Authority Excise Tax Revenue Bonds due in annual
installments of $1,015,000 to $6,585,000 beginning July 1, 1999, through July 1,
2024; interest at (.0 percent to 4.75 percent, Original issue amount $77,000,000. 74,570
Total Scottsdate Preserve Authority Bonds $ 03 970

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds
Water and sewer revenue bonds arc issued as authorized by the voters for the construction, acquisition,
furnishing and equipping ol water and sewer facilitics and refated systems. At June 30, 2000, the City had
$3,340,000 authorized but unissued water and sewer revenue bonels. These revenue bonds are collateralized
by revenue in excess of operating and maintenance expenses of the City’s water and sewer wiility system, and
are repaid via user charges or fees for service. Property taxes cannot be used to pay the debt service on these
bonds.

Water und sewer revenue bond covenants require that the City accumulate sufficient reserves to cover the
eventual replacement of the water and sewer system. The City has continued to meet this reserve requirement.
At June 30, 2000, the funds reserved [or this purpose were $12,606,960,

Bonds
Outstanding
{in thousands of

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds doltars)
1989 Water and Sewer Revenue Serial Bonds (Series B issued 1992) due in annual
installments of $163,000 o §410,000 through Julv 1, 2012; interest at 5.0 percent to 7.3
percent. Original issue amount, 55,000,000, £ 3,575
1989 Warter and Sewer Revenue Bonds (Series C issued 19943 due in annual installments of
S150,000 10 $240,000 through July 1, 20K)5; interest at 5.75 percent w0 8.25 pereent
$3,005,00 of these bonds were refunded on March 1, 1996, Original issue amount,
$5,000,000. 1,075
1996 Water and Sewer Revenue Refunding Serial Bonds {issued March 1, 1996) due in
annual installments of $323,000 o $1,000,000 beginning July 1, 1997 through July 1, 2014;
interest at 3.5 percent 1o 5625 percent. For GAAP financial statement purposes, these
bonds are reported net of the deferred loss on refunding and deferred issuance costs totaling
$519,752 at June 30, 2000. ) 7,655
1989 Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds (Series 13 issued November 1, 1997} due in annual
insiallments of $425,000 to $1,050,000 through July 1, 2017; interest ar 4.75 percent to 7.25
percent. Original issue amount $20,000,000. 18,650
1989 Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds (Serics E issued December 2, 1998) due in annual
installments of $1,015,000 w0 54,615,000 through July 1, 2023; interest at 4.5 percens to 7.0
percent. Original issue amount $50,000,000, 47525

Total Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds outstanding $ 78,480

City of Scoltsdale, Scousdale, Arizona
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NOTE 7 - Long-Term Debt (continued)

Special Assessment Bonds

Special assessmenl bonds are issued by the City on behalf of improvement districts created by property
owners for a specific purpose, such as to finance local strect, water or sewer improvements, Or (O acguire an
existing water or sewer operation. Property owners in the designated districts agree 1o be assessed for the
principal and interest costs of repaying the bonds. As wustee for improvement districts, the City is responsible
for collecting the assessments levied against the owners of property within the improvement districts and for
dishursing these amounts 1o retire the bonds issued to finance the improvements. ‘The receivables, revenues,
and debt service expenses related to these bonds are recorded in the Special Assessments Debt Service Fund.
At June 30, 2000, special assessments receivable, together with amounts paid in advance and interest to be
received over the life of the asscssment period, were adequate for the scheduled maturities of the bonds
payable and the related interest.

These bonds are secured by a lien on the property and improvements of all parcels within each district. In
the event of default by the property owner, the City may enforce auction sale to satisfy the debt service
requircments of the improvement honds. The City is contingently liable on special assessment bonds to the
extent that proceeds [rom auction sules are insufficient o retire outstanding bonds.

‘The City Council's adopted policy is that special assessment improvement debt is permitted only when the
ratio of the full cash value of the property (prior to improvements heing installed) when compared to debt is
a minimum of 3 o 1 prior to isstance of debt, and 5 to 1 or higher after construction of improvements. In
addition, cumulative improvement district debt is not permitted 10 exceed 5 percent of the City’s secondary
assessed valualion.
At Junc 30, 2000, there were 13 separate series of special assessment improvement bonds outstanding, each
series issued as serial bonds to be repaid over 10 years.
Bonds
Qutstanding
{in thousands of
Special Assessment Bonds dollars)
Special Assessment Bonds issued August 15, 1989, through September 1, 1998, mararing,
January 1, 1999, through January 1, 2013 due in annual installmems of $15,000 to
$1,575.000; interest at 40625 percent to 7.03 pereent. Toral original issue  amouont,
$50,355,000. ) 11,034

Community Facilities Districts General Obligation Bonds

Community Facilities District General Obligation Bonds are issucd by community facilities districts (CTDs),
which are special purpose districts ereated specifically 10 acquire and improve public infrastructure in specified
land areas. At June 30, 2000, the Scotsdale Mountain CFD, McDowell Mountain Ranch CFD, DC Ranch CED,
and Via Linda Road CFD had, respectively, $1,350,000, $1,140,000, $12,165,000, and $275,000 of authorized
but unissued general obligation bonds. CFD bonds are repaid by ad valorem taxes levied directly by the
clistricts and collected by the county. Property owners in the districts are assessed for District taxes and thus
for all costs associated with the Districts. “The City has no liability for community facilities district bonds.

CFDs are created only by petition o the City Council by property owners within the district areas. As bhoard
of directors for the CFDs, the City Council has adopted a formal policy that CFD debt will be permitted only
when the ratio of the full cash value of the unimproved district property to the proposed district debt, is a
minimum of 3 to 1, and 5 to 1 or higher after construction of improvements.  These ratios are verified by an
appraisal paid for by the CFD and administered by the City. In addition, cumulative debt of all CFDs cannot
exceed 5 percent of the City's secondary assessed valuation,
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NOTE 7 - Long-Term Debt (continued)

Community Facilities Districts General Obligation Bonds

1993A Scousdale Mountain Community Facilides Diswict General Obligaton Bonds due in
annual installments of $90,000 1o $235,000 beginning July 1, 1999 through July 1, 2017;
interest at 5.25 percent to 6.20 percent. Original issue amount, $3,000,000.

1993B Scottsdale Mountain Community Facilides District General Obligation Bonds due in
annual installments of $10,000 to 545,000 beginning July 1, 1999 through July 1, 2017;
interest at 7.5 percent to 9.5 percent. Original 1ssue amount, $525,000.

1995 Scottsdale Mountain Community Facilities District General Obligation Bonds due in
annual installments of $45,000 to $175,000 beginning July 1, 2000 through July 1, 2019;
interest at 7.0 percent to 7.625 percent. (Onginal issue amount §1,925,000.

1998 DC Ranch Communiry Facilites Disirict ‘General Oblgation Bonds due in annual
installments of $155,000 to 5385,000 beginning July 15, 2005 through July 15, 2023; interest
at 4.75% to 5.5%. Original issue amount $4,750,000.

1999 Via Linda Road Community Facilities District General Obligation Bonds due in annual
installments of $95,000 to $255,000 beginning July 15, 2004 through July 15, 2023; interest at
5.0% 10 5.75%. Original issue amount $3,225 (04).

1999 McDowell Mountan Ranch Community TFacilities  Districe General Obligation
Refunding Bonds due in annual insrallments of $320,000 to $1.455,000 beginning July 15,
1999 through July 15, 2022; interest at 4.0% 1o 6,0%., Original issue amount $20,245,000,

1999 DC Ranch Community Facilities District General Obligation Bonds (issued November
1, 1999) due in annual installments of $85,000 ro S260,000 beginning July 15, 2005 through
July 15, 2011, Tnterest at 5.45% to 6.50%. Original issue amount $3,085,000.

Total Community Facilities Districts General Obligaton bonds outstanding

CFD Advance Refundings

Bonds

OQutstanding

(in thousands of

dollars)

S 2,815

500

1,880

4,750

3,225

19,480

) C 33 C3 T3 33

3

1 .. 3

.

There were no refundings during fiscal year 1999/00. In the prior year, McDowell Mountain Ranch CFD
refinanced other bond issues through the issuance of a refunding bond. The proceeds from the refunding
bond have been deposiled in irrevocable trusts at commercial banks and invested in U.S, Government
securities which, together with interest carned thercon, will provide amounts sufficient for fiture redemption
or payment ol principat and interest ol the issues refunded.

The assets, liahilities, and financial transactions of all of these trust accounts and the liability for refunded
(defeased) bonds are not reflected in the financial statements of the City.

The table reflects refunded debt outstanding at Junc 30, 2000, and net of any amounts to be paid or retired
by the twustee on July 1, 2000 {in thousands of dollars).

Refunded in Prior Year
(in thousands of dollars)

General Obligation Series Series 1994 $ 9,105
General Obligation Scries Series 1994 A 2,845
General Obligation Scries 1997 6,910

3 18,860

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 7 - Long-Term Debt (continued)

Statutory Debt Limitation
Under the provisions of the Arizona Constitution, outstanding general obligation bonded debt issued for

water, sewer, light, parks, and open space purposes may not exceed 20 percent of a city’s net secondary
assessed valuation.  Outstanding genera) obligation bonded debt for all other purposes may not exceed 6
percent of a city's net secondary assessed valuation.  Accretion on capital appreciation bonds, which is
inciuded for GAAP purposes as outstanding debt, is excluded for this calculation. General obligation bonds
of community facilities clistricts also are not subject to or included in this calculation. The following summarizes
the City of Scottsdale’s legal general obligation bonded debt horrowing capacity at fune 30, 2000 (in thousands
of dollars):

Contracts Payvable

General Obligation Bonds Issued General Obligation Bonds Issued for
to Provide Water, Sewer, Light, All Other Purposes
20% Consttutonal Limit $ 496,877 6% Constirutional Limit $ 149,063
T.ess General Obhgation Less General Obligation
20% Bonds QOutstanding {167,663 % Bonds Ouistanding {85,457
Available 20% Limitatton Available 6% Limitation
Borrowing Capacity 8 3297214 Botrowing Capacity k) 03,006

The City of Scottsclale has entered into various purchase contracts related to econemic development, acquisition
of water system facilities, acquisition of recreational facilitics and patents. The contract for the acquisition of
water system facilitics is payable only from the operating revenue of the water and sewer utility system.
The following is a summary of debt service requirements w maturity for all long-term contracts payable.
Contracts
Payable
{in thousands of
Payable out of the General Fund . dollars)

Contract payable 1o the U8, Army Corps of Engineers for the construction of tlood control
and recreanion faciliries; due in annual installments dirough 2032; interest av 5.1 percent. ¥ 3,472

Contract payable for the constructon of public infrastrucrure relating to completion of The
Dial Corporaton new corporate headquarters; due in annual installments  beginming
September 1998 through Seprember 2007; non-interest bearing, 365

Contract payable for the mamntenance of a federal patent; duc tn three vear installments
beginning January 1, 2001 through January 1, 2009; non-interest bearing, 6

Contract payable for the oversight and management of the Tournament Players Club
Reercational Land Use Agreement; due in annual installments beginnmg March 1999 through
June 2035; non-interest bearing, 1,925

Contract payable for the oversighr and management of the Westworld Cost-share and Land
Lse Agreement; due in annual installments beginning December 2000 through December

2032; non-interest bearing, 1,815

Contract payable for the construction of public infrastructare relating to completion of the
Anchor Nadonal Life / Portales mixed use development; due m annual installments
heginning 2003, 2,240

Contract pavable for the constructon of the new Dave Wilson Honda dealership; due in
quarterly payments beginning March 2000 through March 2001; nen interest bearing, 09

City of Scousdale, Scousdale, Arizona
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NOTE 7 - Long-Term Debt (continued)
Contract Payable (continued)

Payablc out of the General Fund (continuced)

Contract pavable for the construction of the new Sun Pentiac dealership; duc in quarterly
pai p 1 A
pavments beginning Fehruary 2000 through February 2001; non interest bearing,

Contract pavable for the construction of the new Dave Wilson Tovota dealership; due in
quarterly payments beginning March 2000 through March 2001; non interest bearing.

Contract payable for the construction of public infrastructure relating to completion of the
Promenade shopping center; due in annual installments beginning March 2000 through
March 2007; non interest bearing.

Total Long-Term Contracts Payable from General Fund

Payable out of Special Assessments Debt Service Fund
Contract pavables for the undergrounding of 6Ykv power lines; due in annual installments
beginning January 1999 through; interest at 10.0 percent.

Payable out of Special Revenue Fund

Contract payable for the purchase of a portion of 2,685 acres of land for the McDowell
Sonoran Preserve; due in fifteen annual installments beginning Julv 1, 1999 through july 1,
2013; interest from 3.75 percent to 6.0 percent.

Payable out of the Water and Sewer Utility Fund

Contract for the purchase of Carefree Ranch Warer Company water system assers; due in
adjusrable annual installments through March 1, 2002; non-interest bearing,

Subtotal of Long-Term Contracts Payable
Less Current Portion
Total Long-Term Contracts Payable, All Funds

Amounts include contracts paid out of the General Fund, the $pecial Revenue Fund and the Water and Sewer

Utility Fund (in thousands of doflars).

Changes in General Long-Term Debt

Total Requirements to Maturity

All Contracts Payable

Fiscal Year Ending Total
200 g 9,103
2002 5,700
2003 5,112
2004 4,791
2005 4,103
2006 3325
2007-2035 16,037
Total all vears S 48,171
Iess amount representing interest {22,585)
Net Amount Qutstanding 5 25,586

Contracts
Payable
(in thousands of
dollars)
5 28
77
5,385
5 15,412
$ 430
g . 9 (340
704
S 25,5806
{338)
S 25248

City of Scottsdale, Scotisdale, Arizona
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NOTE 7 - Long-Term Debt {continued)

The following changes occurred in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group for the year ended June 30,
2000, General longerm debt excludes all bonds and contracts recorded in and paid out of the Enterprisc
Fund (in thousands of dollars).

Changes in Enterprisc Funds Long-Term Debt

Scottsdale
General HURF Municipal Preserve Special Compen-
Obligation Revenue  Property Corp  Authority Asgsessment Contracts sated
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Payable Capital Lease  Absences Total
Balance
Julv 1, 1999 k) 20615 § 19900 § TE155 % BBl 5 15406 § 19741 °§ 28750 % EXUEI 4 4R3,560
New Debt Issued 62,685 - - - - bAEN - - A2
Debnt Retired
During Year - . 11,033 - 4432 {1573 - - A,400
Cuerent Year
Acereton on Capital
Appreciaton Bonds 1044 - gl - - (633 - - it4
Changee in
Compensated
Adsences Liabilive - - - - - i ol
Debr o be Redred
July 1, 2000 11 00, 12 07y {9032 {1 500 - - - - 239497
Balance
Junie 31, 20610 $ 273344 % 17830 % (SR 93U g 11434 % 2862 § 25550 % TRAD 3 523001

The following table summarizes all changes in bonds and contracts recorded in and paid out of the Enterprise
Funds during the yeur ended June 30, 2000.

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

Solid Wasce

(in thousands of dollars) Water and Sewer Utility Fund ' Fund
Municipal
General Water and Watet and  Total Water and P::m-;fv
Obligation  Sewer Revenue Sewer Sewer Utility Co Ert:\ti.on
Bonds Bonds Contracts Fund P
Bonds
Balance at july 1, 1999 S 28113 § 81,587 5 656 S 114356 1 8 4035
New Debt Issued - - - - -
Amortization of Deterred lLoss
and lssuance Costs 73 - 3 -
Debt Retired . - (290) 290)
Current Year Accretion on
Capital Appreciaton Bonds 704 - - 704 96
Drebt to be Retired July 1, 2000 (3,210 31800 (6,390 (328
Balance ar June 30, 2000 5 25607 $ 78480 % 366§ 104,453 | § 3,303

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 7 - Long-Term Debt (continued)

Table summarizes debt service requirements to maturity for all bonds pajfable as of June 30, 2000. Amounts
include hoth general long-term debt and debt paid out of the Enterprise Fund.,

Advance Refundings

(in thousands of dollars)

. General HURF Water and Municipal Seatsdale Special Community
Fiscal Year L Sewer Preserve o
Ending Obligation Revenue Revenue Property Authority Assessment ‘Fa.cllmes Total
Bonds Bonds Bond Corp Bonds Bond Bonds District Bonds
onds onds
2001 § 289192 § 3104 % 6,535 § 1333 % 6,925 % 3,647 S 2571 % 65,057
2002 28,758 3,103 6,532 10,615 0,916 2,504 2,567 61,035
2003 28,782 3,109 6,507 1,043 6,904 2,252 2,561 60,758
2004 28,757 3,106 6,510 10,652 6,890 1,869 2,668 60,452
2005 28,738 3119 6,522 9,159 6,882 1,787 2,907 59,114
2006-Maturiry 254,957 6,293 96,263 38,350 128,938 372 49,093 374,408
§ 398911 3 21,836 § 128869 § 92975 3 163455 & 12,491 § 62,367 3 586,904
Less amount
representing :
interest (135,695) (4,006) (50,389 (24,300 {69,485 (1,437) (26,632 (311,964
Net Amount )
Cutstanding 3 203210 5 17830 & 78,480 S 68,675 & 95,970 § 11,034 3 35735 5 368,940

There were no refundings during fiscal year 1999/00. In prior vears, the City refinanced other bond issues
through 1he issuance of refunding bonds. The proceeds from the refunding bonds have been deposited in
irrevocable trusts at commercial banks and invested in 1LS. Government securitics which, together with
intercst earncd thereon, will provide amounts sufficient for future redemption or payment of pnncnpa] andl
interest of the issucs relunded,

The assets, labilities, and financial wansactions of all of these trust accounts and the liubility for refuncled
(defeasedy bonds are not reflected in the financial statements of the City.

The table reflects refunded debt outstanding at June 30, 2000, and net of any amounts to be paid or retired
by the trustee on July 1, 2000 (in thousands of dollars).

Long-term Debt for Los Arcos Multi-Purpose Facilities District and Scoltswater Company, Inc. is discussed in

Refunded in Prior Years
{In Thousands of Dollars)

1989 General Obligation Scries B (1991) Bonds $ 10,720
1989 General Obligation Series C (1992) Bonds 5,505
1989 General Obligation Series E (1994) Bonds 4,325
General Obligation Series 1994 Bonds 9,525
1989 Water Revenue Scries C Bonds 3,005

$ 33,080

Note 19 and Note 20, respectively.

City of Scousdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans

All full-time employecs of the City, the Mayor, and City Council arc covered by one of three pension plans.
All full-ime City employees, except public safety personnel, participate in the Arizona Stare Retirement
System, a multiple-employer cost sharing pension plan. All public salety personnel participate in the Public
Safety Personmel Retirement Svstem, which is an agent multiple-employer pension plan. The Mayor and
Council participate in the Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan, 4 multiple-employer cost sharing pension plan.
All three pension plans are administered by the State of Arizona.

Arizona State Retirement System
Pian Description

All full-ime City employees (except public safety personnel} participate in the Arizona State Retirement
System {System), a mulliple-employer cost sharing defined benetit pension plan. The System was established
by the State of Arizona to provide pension benefits for employees of the state and employees of participating
political subdivisions and school districts. The System is administered in accordance with Tide 38, Chapter 35,
of the Arizona Revised Statutes, The system provides [or retirement, disahility, health insurance premium
benefits, and death and survivor benefits. The Arizona State Reliremeni System issucs a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System.
That report may be obtained by writing to Arizona State Retirement System, P.O. Box 33910, Phocnix, AZ
85067-3910, or by calling 1-800-621-3778.
Funding Policy
The Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) provide statutory authority for determining the employees’ and employers’
contribution amounts as a percentage of covered payroll. Employers are required to contribute at the same
rate as employees, Although the statutes prescribe the hasis of making the actuarial calculation, the Arizona
legislature is able to legislate a contribution rate other than the actuarially determined rate, The actuarially
determined contribution rate for the years ended June 30, 2000, 1999, and 1998 were 2.60 percent (2.17%
retirement and 49% long-term disability) 3.34 percent, and 3.34 pereent, respectively, for both employers and
emplovees. The City's contributions to the System for the yeurs ending June 30, 2000, 1999, and 1998 were
$1,745,319, $1,980,5527, and $1,920,437, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System
Plan Description
All of the City's public safety personnel (police oflicers) participate in the Public Salety Personnel Retirement
System (PSPRS), an agent multiple-emplover defined benefit pension plan, PSPRS was cstablished by Title
38, Chapter 3, Article 4 of the Arizona Revised Statutes to provide pension benefits for public safety emplovees
of centain state and local governments. The PSPRS is jointly administered by the fund manager and 171 local
boards. PSPRS provides retirement benefits, as well as death and disahility benefits.  The Public Safety
Personnel Retiremens Svstem of the State of Arizona issues a publicly available linancial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information.  That report may be obtained by writing o
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System, 1020 East Missouri Avernue, Phoenix, AZ 83014 or by calling (602)
255-5575.
Funding Policy
The System is funded through @ member contribution of 7.05 percent of gross payroll, an employer contribution
set by an acruarial valuation expressed as a percent of gross payroll, and a distribution of the net camings of
the Fund. The City's current contribution rate is 5.50 percent of annual covered payroll, consisting of 11.04
percent for normal cost and (5.54%) for amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liability.  Contribution
rates for 1999 and 1998 were 10.65 percent and .94 percent, respectively,

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans (continued)

Annual Pension Cost

For 2000, the City's annual pension cost of $1,194,717 for PSPRS was equal to the City’s required and actual
contributions.  The required contribution was determined as part of the June 30, 1999 actuarizl valuation
using the individual entry-age actuarial cost method.

The actuarial assumptions include (a) a rate of return on the investment of present and future assets of 9.0
percent per vear compounded annually, (b) projected salary increases of 6.5 percent per vear compounded
annually, attributable to inflation and other across-the-bourd factors, and (¢) additional projected salary
increases ranging from 0.0 percent to 3.0 percent per vear, attributable to seniority/merit. included in () is
an inflation component of 3.3 percent. The actuarial value of PSPRS assets was determined using techniques
that smooth the market value of asscts over a 4-vear period.  PSPRS's unfunded accrued liability is being
amortized as a level percent of projected payroll on an open basis. ‘The remaining amortization period at July
1, 1999 was 20 years.

Three-Year Trend Information for PSPRS
(in thousands of doltars)

Percentage of

Fiscal Year Annual Pension APC Net Pension
Ending Cost (APC) Contributed  Obligation
1998 5 1,169 100'%% -
1999 1,123 100% -
2000 1,195 100%, -

Schedule of Funding Progress for Public Safety Personnel Retirement Systemn
(in thousands of dollars)

(6) Unfundcd
) @ 3 @) ©) AALasa
Actuarial Actuarial Entry Age Actuarial Percent Unfunded Annual  Percentage of
Valuation Value of Accrued Liability Funded AAL Covered Covered
June 30 Assets (AAL) 1)/ (2) 2)- () Payroll  Payroll (4)/(5)
1596 8 45,490 5 42,244 107.7% $ (3,246) § 12,617 -
1997 54,611 46,315 117.9% (8,296) 13,443 -
1998 61,095 51,015 118.4% {9,480y 15,284 -
1999 72,177 57,828 124.8% "(14,349) 16,187 .

City of Scottsdale, Scousdale, Arizona
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NOTE 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans (continued)

Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan

Plan Description

The Ciry’s Mavor and Council participate in the Eiccted Officials’ Retirement Plan (EORP), a multiple-employer
cost sharing defined benefit pension plan. The FORP was cstablished and is administered by the State of
Arizona to provide pension benefits for state and county clected officials, judges, and certain City-elected
officials. “The fund manager of the PSPRS is also the administrator for the EORP. EORP provides retirement
benefits, as well as death and disability benefits. The Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for
EORP. That report may be obtained by writing to Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan, 1020 Fast Missouri
Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85014 or by calling (602} 255-5575.

Funding Policy

Covered employees are required by state statute w contribute an amount equal to 7 percent of gross salary.
Incorporated city or town employers are required to contribute an amount sufficient Lo meet both the normal
cost of a level-cost method attribuable to the EORP, plus the amount required to amortize the unfunded
accrued liability for the employer. Such amount is to be determined each year by actuarial valuation and paid
as a level percent of compensation.  The contribution requirements for plan members are established and
may be amended by the Fund Manager, a five-member board, The City’s rates for fiscal vears ended June 30,
2000, 1999, and 1908 were 10.22 percent, 8.90 percent, and 12.64 percent, respectively, The City's contributions
to EORP for the years ending Junc 30, 2000, 1999, and 1998, were $11,370, $9,820, and $13,953, respectively,
equal to the required contributions for each year.

NOTE 9 - Other Post-Employment Benefits

In addition to the pension bencfits described in Note 8 the City provides an option of post-retirement health
care benefits, in uccordance with Chapter 14 of the City Code. At retitement, employees with medical leave
accumulated prior to September 6, 1976 are ¢ligible for payment of medical leave at one hundred percent
cash value at current rate of pay. Employecs hired before July 1, 1982 can elect to receive cash equal to fifty
percent of the first five hundred twenty hours of unused medical leave plus twventy-five percent of all hours
in excess of five hundred twenty. The conversion rate is the employee's average hourly basc pay rate for the
five years immediately preceding retirement.  Any retiring employee with 300 or more hours of accumulated
medical leave, who chooses © remain on the city medical plan, may elect 1o apply the value of the sick leave
1 the employee’s portion of the health care premiums, up unil age 65, The value of the accumulated
medical leave shall be caleulated at the employee’s hourly rate of pay at the time of retirement.

The number of participants during fiscal year 1999/00, was seven. The projected liability, as of June 30, 2000,
for medical conversion was $3,005,452. Of this liability, $2.333,085 is reflected in the General Long-Term
Debt Account Group, $712.367 is recorded in various other funds. The projected liability is based on a
January 1, 1998 actuarial valuation, as adjusted, based on the actuarial projection that for every additional 100
participants, future normal costs increase by an additional 3 percent per annum and projected liability of 4
percent of payroll. Significant acwarial assumptions of the January 1, 1998 actuarial valuation include a)
mortality rates based on the 1983 Group Annuity Mortality Table set back 1 year for males and no set hack for
females, b) interest compounded 4.0 percent annually, ¢} salaries increase at a rate of 3.0 percent per annum,
d) projected unit credit cost method based on participant data as of January 1, 1999,
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NOTE 10 - Segments of Enterprise Activities

water and sewer, airport, and solid waste are four major services provided by the City which are financed by
user charges and are of such signiticance as to warrant disclosure as segments of enterprise activities. Segment
information as of and for the year ended June 30, 2000, was as follows (in thousands of dollars):

Operatihg Revenue
Depreciation and Amortization
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers (Out)
Operating Income (Loss)
Net Income (1oss)
Coatributions

Developers

Development Iees

Orther Government Units
Properry, Plaat, and Equipment

Additions
Net Working Capital
Total Assets
Long-Term Debt (Net of Current

Portion) and Other Liabilities:

Payable From Operating
Revenue
Payable From Other Sources

Total Fepuity

Water and Sewer

Utility Airport Solid Waste Total
83,305 % 1,264 § 14,955 § 99,524
19,181 696 199 20,076

- 173 - 173

(184) - (154) (338)
17,171 (1,224) 1,434 17,401
20,437 {781) 1,129 20,785
91,725 - (97) 91,631
24,581 - - 24,581
121 1410 - 1,531
48,384 770 (169 48,985
112,871 928 1,389 115,168
503,348 18,173 8,036 829 557
100,156 - 3,303 103,454
7,615 1 - 7,616
682,156 18,077 3,169 703,402

NOTE 11 - Contributed Capital

During the year ended June 30, 2000, Enterprise Funds™ contributed capital increased by the following
amounts {(in thousands of dollars):

Watcr and Sewer

Source Utility Airport Solid Waste Total
Development Tees by 24581 % % - 5 24,581
Developers 91,849 - - 91,849
Federal Government -

Capital Construction - 1,410 (96) 1,314
Less Depreciation (11,3000 [(BID)] - (11,996)
Total Change 105,130 714 (90) 105,748
Contributed Capiral

july 1, 1999 321.140 17,104 449 338,693
Contribured Capital

fune 30, 2000 8 426,270 % 17,618 % 333§ 444,441

The Internal Service Fund’s contributed capital increased by $603,873 as a result of fleet management assets
contributed (rom other City funds.
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NOTE 12- Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to public, property, and aviation premiscs liability, and
workers compensation. Public liability includes public officials” errors and omissions, automohbile and general
liability. The City is sclf-insured for the first $1,000,000 of public liability, the first $75,000 of property coverage
and the first $250,000 of workers compensation. Coverage in excess of these respective amounts is provided
through the purchase of commerdial insurance. During the fiscal year encling June 30, 2000 there was no
significant recluction in excess insurance coverage. Additionally, settlements for each of the past three fiscal
vears have not exceeded the City's excess insurance coverage amounts.

The City reports its self-insurance activity in its Self-Insurance Internal $ervice Fund. Claims liabilities are
reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.
‘The claims liabilities amount recordedl in the accompanying financial statements is based on reported pending
claims, estimates of claims incurred but not yet reported, actuarial reports and historical analysis.  All claims
liabilities are reported at their present value, which has been calculated using 1 5.5 percent discount rute:

Year Ended June 30

2000 1999
Claims payable, July 1 $ 8,143 % 7,848
Current year claims incurred 484 2,167
Current year claim payments {2,967) (1,872)
Claims pavabie June 30 $ 5,660 § 8.143

0007 ‘0¢ Jun{ papug Jeax Jedsi Y3 Jog
SIUIWIIEIS JEIdULUL] 03 SIION

City of Scousdale, Scotisdale, Arizona

45




Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

Table of Contents

NOTE 13 - Interfund Transfers and Interfund Assets/Liabilities

Net operating transfers by fund (in thousands of dollars):

Operating Transfers Out Operadng Transters Ta
From: Ta:
General 3 18,181 Special Revenue
{HURF Mainwenance) g 194

Special Revenue
(Grants) 3

Internal Service
{Fleet Management) u27

Capital Projects

{All Other Construction) 17,0235
Trust and Agency 30

Special Revenue Special Revenue
{HURF) 180 (Grants) 62

Internal Service
{Tleet Management) 116

{Grrants) Capital Projects
60 (All Other Construction) o0

(Preserve Tax) 12,488 Drebt Service

(Preserve T'ax) 6,933

Capital Projects

(Preserve Privilege Tax) 5,353
{Transpormtion Tax} 10,834 Capiral Projects
(Transporaton) 10,230
Special Revenue
(HURF Maintenance) 303
Lnterprise
(Airport; 41
Capital Projects Lnterprise
(Al Other Construction) 132 (Airpozr) 132
{Special Asscssments) 27 (All Other Construction) 27

Debt Service

(MPC) [ (MDY 6
Pebt Service
(McDowell Mountain Ranch CFLY) 15 (McDowell Muuntain CFIEY) 15
Capial Projects
Trust and Agency 2,346 (Al Other Construcuon) 1,994
[Xebt Service
(MPC) 352
Frerprise
(Water & Sewer) 184 General Fund 30
[nternal Service
(Fleet Management) 134
(Solid Wasic) 154 General TFund 8
Lntetnal Service
{ Fleet Management) 144
Internal Service
(Fleet Management; 1,377 General Fund 1,007
Capital Projects
(All Other Construction) 370
(Self Tnsuranec) 1,200 General Fund 1.200
Toml 3 47,184 Toral B 47,184

City of Scottsdale, Scotisdale, Arizona
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NOTE 13 - Interfund Transfers and Interfund Assets/Liabilities (continued)

Individual funds having amounts due from or due o other funds at June 30, 2000:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund
(in thousands of dollars) Amount (in thousands of dollars) Amount
General b 588 Special Revenue
Community Development $ 39
Hoime 36
Grants 101
Section 8 412
Fotal $ 588 Totul $ 588

Inclividual funds having advances to and from other funds at June 30, 2000

Advances To: Advances From:
(in thousands of dollats) Amount (in thousands of dollars) Amount
General $ 1,000 Capital Project

Preserve Privilege Tax L) 1,000
Total $ 1,000 Toral $ 1,000

NOTE 14 - Deficits in Fund Balance/FFund Equity/Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriation

The Highway User Fuel Tax Fund had a deficit balance of ($403,000) caused by the deferral of certain grant
revenues received for transit improvements. These revenues will be recognized when expenditures actaally
oceur for the intended improvements.

The Community Development Fund had a deficit balance of ($52,000) caused by grant reimbursements duc
which were not expected to be received within 30 days of fiscal year end. These reimbursements due will be
recognized as revenue when actually received.

The Home Fund had a deficit balance of ($36,000) caused by grant reimbursements due which were not
expected to be received within 30 days of fiscal year end. ‘These reimbursements cdue will be recognized as
revenue when actually reccived.

The Grants Fund had a deficit fund balance of ($293,000) caused by certain grant reimbursements due which
were not expected to be received within 30 days of fiscal year end. These reimbursements due will be:
recognized as revenue when actually received.

The Section 8 TFund had a deficit fund balance of ($427,000) caused by rental assistance expenditures
exceeding the approved budget from the US Dept. of HUD for the fiscal year. These expenditures are eligible
for reimbursement from HUD in the upcoming fiscal year, and will be recognized when received. Fxcluding
timing differences, the Fund has generated an operational surplus since fiscat vear ending June 1998, Program
administrators expect this trend to continue,

The General Obligation Debt Service fund exceeded its Debt Service expenditure appropriation by $1,751,000.
This over expenditure was funded by available fund balance.

NOTE 15 - Contingent Liabilitics

The City is a party to several lawsuits incidental 1o its normal operations. Management, with concurrence of
the City Attorney, and outside legal counsel, is of the opinion that settlement of these lawsuits will not have
a material effect on the financial position of the City. Therefore, ne specific provision has been reflected in
the accompanying general purpose financial statements for these matrers,

City of Scottsdale, Scousdale, Arizona
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NOTE 16 - Commitments and Subsequent Events

a.

c.

€.

In July 1991, the City amended a ten-year agreement with Rural/Metro Corporation (Rural/Metro)
whereby Rural/Metro will provide fire protection and related services to the City to June 30, 2001
Payments to Rural/Metro amounted to $13,739,317 for the year ended June 30, 2000, The annual
amount due to Rural/Metro in fiscal year 2001 will approximate $13,369,000.

The City has a Service Agreement with the Scottsdale Cultural Council (Council) that provides that
the Council will manage the ars and cultural aflairs within the Scottsdale community for a ten-year
pericd, automatically renewable for two five-year periods. In return, the City will pay service fees to
the Councit based on the Service Agreement between the City and the Council. Payments 1o Scottsdale
Cultural Council amounted o $2,270,463 for the year ended June 30, 2000, Annual amounts due in
fiscal year 2001 will approximate $2,33%.000.

The City has an operating and maintenance agreement, and a separate service agreement with
Scottsclale Water Service Company Limited Partnership (Partnership). Under these agreements, City
staff operate the Partnership’s water treatment facility which processes Central Arizona Project water
to regulatory quality standards and {urnishes this water to the City for distribution to City customers.
The City reimburses the Partnership for all operating and debt service cosws associated with the water
treatment plant, and must maintain a $300,000 equipment replacement and repair reserve.

Total costs reimbursed by the City 1o the Partnership in 1999/00 were $2,539,300. At termination of
the agreement in 2008, the City will have the option to purchase the water treatment plant and other
assets from the Partnership. For fusther discussion of the Partnership and Scottswater Company, Inc.,
a component unit of the City, see Note 20.

The City has entered into several agreements wherchy it will reimburse developers for construction
costs of certain public infrastructure improvements. The funding source for the reimbursements will
come from Water and Sewer development fees paid over the life of the development. Only amounts
paid subsequent to January 13, 1997 are eligible for reimbursement.  The City does not become
liable: under the agreements until the City has accepted the cost, a development fee has been paid
anel a water meter has been sct. The City has limited its liability 1o the lesser of the cost accepted by
the City or the development fees paid.  The City's maximum contingent liability at June 30, 2000, is
$9,078,194.

The City has also entered into two agreements requiring telecommunications companies to install
additional conduit capacity at the time of construction. 1t is anticipated that the cost of the additional
capacity will be reimbursed 1o telecommunications companics by future telecommunications providers.
In the event that the reimbursemenis are not made within a period of five (o seven years after the
construction, the City will become liable for the reimbursement. The City's maximum liability under
these agreements is $450,000.

On Scptember 12, 2000 the voters approved $358.2 million of bonds to be sold incrementally over
future years for the following projects:

e Library & Park Improvements

Neighborhood Flood Control

Scenic Corridor Restoration, Preservation & Enhancement on Scottsdale Road
Public Safety Facilities

Transportation lmprovements

Public Safety Helicopter Air Support

NOTE 17 - Joint Venture

The City participates with the cites of Phoenix, Glendale, Mesa, and Tempe in the Multi-City Subregional
Operating Group (SROG). SROG was formed pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JEPA) in
order 1o govern the construction, operation, and maintenance of jointly used sewage reaiment and wanspottation
faciliies. The facilities include the 91st Avenue Wastewater Treatment Plant, the Salt River Qutfall Sewer, the
Southern Avenue Intereeptor, and related transportation facilities.  The City of Phoenix acts as lead agency
and is responsible for the planning, budgeting, construction, operation, and maintenance of the facilities. In
addition, the City of Phoenix provides all management, personnel, and {inancing arrangements and accepts
federal grants on behalf of the participants. JEPA requires each city to pay for its share of the actual cash costs
of operating and maintaining the facilities based on relative sewage Hows and strengths.

City of Sconsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 17 - Joint Venture (continued)

The City records its shiare of SROG’s cash operating expenses, and its equity in the joint venture in the City's
water and Sewer Utility Fund. For the year ended June 30, 1999 (the latest audited information available from
SROG), the City’s net investment in SROG was $22,621,348. SROG’s net cash operating expenses for the vear
ended June 30, 1999 was $22,670,756, of which the City's sharc was $1,937,767, or 85 percent. For the vear
ended Junce 30, 2000, the City paid SROG $4.943,841 for capital contributions, $187,948 for replacement
reserve contributions, and $4,104 [or operating reserve contributions (which increased the City’s net investment
in SROG), and $1,610,032 for operating expenses.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Tiscal Year Ended June 30, 1998 for the Muli-City
Subregional Operating Group (the latest SROG CAFR available), may be obtained from the Arizona Municipal
Water Users Association, 4041 N. Central Avenuce, Suite 900, Phoenix, A7 85012,

NOTE 18 - Related Organization

The Industrial Development Authority (Authority) is a non-profit corporation established by the City in 1984
to promote incustry and develop trade by inducing manufacturing, industrial and commercial emerprises to
tocate and remain in Scottsdale. The Board of Directors of the Authority is appointed by the City Council;
however, the City’s accountability for the authority does not extend beyond making the appointments.

NOTE 19 — Los Arcos Multi-Purpose Facilities District

Component Unit Disclosure — The Los Arcos Multi-Purpose Facilities District was formed by voler approval in
May 1999 under Arizona Revised Statue § 48-4201 and includes the Ciry of Scottscale, the Town of Fountain
Hills, the City of Avondale and the Town of Guadalupe. The District’s purpose is to develop and construct a
multi-purpose arena in the City of Scotisdale. As a special purpose disuict and separate political subdivision
under the Arizona Constitution, the District can issue bonds independently of the municipalities. T'he
municipalities have no liability for District debt. Fach participating munticipaliny appoints two board members.
IHowever, board voting is weighted by the municipality’s population.  As a result, the City of Scottsclale
appoints a voting majority to the District's Board of Directors. Therefore, for financial reporting purposes, the
Listrict is & component unit of the City of Scottsdale.

The District’s deposits of $85.083 as of June 30, 2000 were entirely insured or collineralized with securitics
held by the City’s custodial bank in the City's name. The District had no investments at June 30, 2000.

Al June 30, 2000 the District had no fixed assets and no long-term debt.
NOTE 20 - Scottswater Company, Inc. Component Unit Disclosures

Scottswater Company, Inc. {the Company) is a non-profit corporation established by the City Councit in 1593
o act as the general partner in the Scottsdale Water Scrvice Company Limited Partnership (the Partnership.)
The City Council appoints and approves the Company's Board ol Directors and nominates Company officers.
The Partnership itself manages and operates a Central Arizona Project water treatment plant that, in conjunction
with other City facilities, provides warter and water services to Scottsdale citizens.  All expenses of operating
the water treatiment plant are paid by the Pannership, and reimbursed by the City via a service agreement
with the Partnership, At December 31, 1999, the Partnership had a receivable frons the City in the amount of
$139,754,

The Company receives 1 percent of the Partnership’s annual income, and will receive 33 percent of the
Partmership’s net assets upon dissolution of the Partmership. Therefore, the financial information reported in
the component unit column in the combined financial statements includes the consolidated financial data of
the Compuny and the Partnership.  This information, reported as a proprictary fund type, is presented in a
separate column to emphasize that the Company is legally separate (rom the City.

The Company and Partnership have a fiscal ycar end of December 31; therefore, the component unit column
presents financial statements as of and for the vear ended December 31, 1999, The financial statements for
the City of Scotisdale Enterprise Fund for the year ended June 30, 2000 include a $1,323,153 reimbursement
paid to the Partmership for expenses of operating the water neatment plant for the six months ended June 30,
2000. This amount is not reflected in the consolidated financial statements of the Company due to the
difference in year-end. The amount represents revenue fo the Partnership and will be reflected in the
consolidated [inancial stitements of the Company for the year ending December 31, 2000.

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 20 - Scottswater Company, Inc. Component Unit Disclosures {(continued)
Cash and Investments
At December 31, 1099, the book value of the Company’s deposits and the bank balance was $152,489,

Risk category one cash balances, which are covered entirely through federal depository insurance funds,
equaled $152,489 at December 31, 1999. At December 31, 1999, there were no cash balances in risk category
two or three.

Investments

Investments consist of amounts held by the trustee for the purpose of satistying various debt service obligations
of the Partnership. Tnvestments at December 31, 1999 are stated at fair value and are summarized below, All
of the investments are money market funds.

Investments not subject to credit risk classification are not categorized.

(in thousands of dollars) Fair Value

Monev Market Funds $ 3,204

Reconciliation to Exhibit A-1

Depasirs $ 132

Short-Term Invesrments 3,294

Total Cash and Investments S 3,446
Fixed Assets

The Company’s records its land, land improvements, and equipment at cost.  Land improvements and
equipment are depreciated in accordance with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Accelerated Cost Recovery
System using the straight-line method with recovery periods of 18 years for land improvements, and 5 years
for cquipment. Generally accepted accounting principles require that the cost of an asset be depreciated over
its useful life using the straight fine method of depreciation. The difference between the IRS Accelerated Cost
Recovery System using the straight-line method, and straight line depreciation as required by generally
accepted accounting principles, is immaterial, and therefore no adjustments have been made o the Company's
fixed asset accounts. The excess purchase price over fair market value of asscts acquired by the Company is
amortized using the straight-line method over 15 years,

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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NOTE 20 - Scottswater Company, Inc. Component Unit Disclosures (continued)

Summary of the Company's fixed assets at December 31, 1999 (in thousands of dollars):

Land and Land Improvements $ 616
Fquipment 24,849

25,463
Accumulated depreciation (24,573)
Net ixed Assets $ 392
Long-Term Debt

The land, improvements and equipment were principally financed from the proceeds of ax-exempt variable
interest rate industrial development bonds, with an original face amount of $23.000,000, issued by the
Industrial Development Authority of the City of Scottsdule, Arizona. The nonrecourse bonds, which are
insured by the Municipal Bond Insurance Association, are payable in varying installments to July 1, 2008. At
December 31, 1999, the interest rate on these bonds was 4.4 percent and the weighted average interest rate
during 1998 was 3.46 percent, These bonds pay interest at a variable rate and reprice monthly. Thus, the cost
of the bonds is u reasonable estimate of fair value.

Summary of debt service requirements 1 maturity for the above bonds payable as of December 31, 1999 (in
thousands of dollars):

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

2000 S 1,975
2001 2,019
2002 2,068
2003 2,123
2004 2,162
2005-2008 9,400
19,767
Less amount representing interest {3,857}
Net amount outstanding $ 15,910
Operating Lease

During 1999, the Partnership incurred $31,227 of expense under an operating lease for the land on which the
water treaunent plant is located.  The Partnership leases the land from the City. The remaining term of the
lease is 35 years, expiting in December 2034. However, the Partnership can terminate the operating lease in
2008, which is when the service agreement between the Partnership and the City expires. The lease amount
is renegotiated on an annual basis.

Subsequent to December 1996, the Parnership eniered into a sublease with the City whereby the City will
sublease land from the Pantnership in order to construct expansion lacilities at the plant. Subleuase payments
will equal the lease payments of the subleased premises. The sublease terminates on the same date as the
operating leasc.

City of Scottsdale, Scotsdale, Arizona
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The General Fund

The General Fund accounts for the revenue and expenditures necessary to carry oul basic governmental
actvities of the City, such as police protection, fire protection, recreation, planning, legal scrvices,
administralive services, ete. Appropriations are made from the fund annually. The fund will continue (o
exist indefinitely.

Revenue for this and other funds is recorded by source, i.e., taxes, licenses, service charges, cte. Expenditures
arc recorded first by character, then by program, and then by object of the expenditure.

General Fund expenditures are made primarily for current day-to-day operating expenses and operating
equipment. Capital expenditures for farge-scale public improvements, such as buildings, parks, or streets,
are accounted for primarily in the Capital Projects, Special Revenue, or Enterprise Funds,

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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General Fund Exhibit B-1
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 76,420
Receivables
Accrued Interest 712
Privilege Tax 3,713
Hotel/Motel Tax 405
Property Tax 1,043
State Shared Sales Tax 1,297
Miscellaneous 1,191
Due from Other Funds 538
Advance to Other Funds 1,000
Supplies Inventory 573
Total Assets $ 86,942
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 1,398
Accrued Payroll 8,842
Deferred Revenue
Property Tax 885
Other 280
Cther 15
Total Liabilities 11,420
Fund Balance
Reserved for
Streetlight and Services Districts 918
Unreserved 74,604
Total Fund Balance 75,522
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $§ 86,842

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
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Exhibit B-2

HRevenues
Taxes - Local
Taxes - Intergovernmental
Licenses :
Charges for Current Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Use of Money and Property
Streetlight and Services Districts
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current Operating Departments
General Government
Police
Financial Services
Community Services
Information Systems
Planning & Development
Fire
Municipal Services
Streetlight and Services Districts

Debt Service
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out

Total Other Uses

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
and Other Uses

Fund Balance July 1, 1999

Fund Balance June 30, 2000

$ 91,306
33,409
1,717
19,711
5,105
7,058

968

14,071

173,345

15,992
40,072
6,448
35,424
6,594
19,871
14,338
1,299
942

1,740
1,846

144 566

28,779

2,265

{18,181)

{15,916)

12,863

62,659

$ 75522

35
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General Fund Exhibit B-3
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
- Budget and Actual - Budget Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues
Taxes - Local $ 92284 $ 91306 $ (978)
Taxes - Intergovernmental 32,394 33,409 515
Licenses 1,301 1,717 416
Charges for Current Services 19,115 19,711 596
Fines and Forfeitures 6,212 5,105 {1,107)
Use of Money and Property 7,232 7,058 (174)
Other 6,400 1,494 {4,906)
Total Revenues 165,438 159,800 (5,638)
Expenditures
Current Operating Departments
General Government 16,565 15,968 597
Police 39,643 39,926 {283)
Financial Services 7,576 6,439 1,137
Community Services 37,030 35,290 1,740
Information Systems 6,863 6,580 283
Planning & Development 20,764 19,851 913
Fire 14,372 14,337 35
Municipal Services 1,319 1,264 55
Debt Service
Principal 7,976 1,740 6,236
Interest and Fiscal Charges 3,995 1,846 2,149
Total Expenditures 156,103 143,241 12,862
Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures 9,335 16,559 7,224
Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In 12,518 12,577 59
Operating Transfers Out (21,853) (18,181} 3,672
Total Other Uses (2,335) (5,604) 3,731
Excess of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Expenditures and
Other Uses - 10,955 10,955
Fund Balance July 1, 1999 - 4,391 4,391
Fund Balance June 30, 2000 $ - $ 15346 $ 15,346
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General Fund

Schedule of Revenues - Budget and Actual - Budget Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
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Taxes - Local
Property
Transaction Privilege
Transient Occupancy
Light and Power Franchise
Cable TV Franchise
Salt River Project In-Lieu
Fire Insurance Premium

Taxes - Intergovernmental
State-Shared Sales
State Revenue Sharing

Licenses
Business and Liguor Licenses

Charges for Current Services
Building and Related Permits
Recreation Fees
Westworld Equestrian Facility Fees

Fines and Forfeitures
Court Fines
Parking
Library
Photo Radar

Use of Money and Property
Interest Earnings
Property Rental

Other

Total Revenues

Exhibit B-4
Budget Actual Variance
$ 11,072 $ 10,615 (457)
68,808 67,362 (1,536)
6,082 7,207 1,125
4,126 4,314 188
1,680 1,376 (304)
251 231 (20)
175 201 26
92,284 91,306 (978)
14,069 14,772 703
18,825 18,637 (188)
32,804 33,409 515
1,301 1,717 416
16,000 16,641 641
1,765 1,974 209
1,350 1,096 {254)
19,115 19,711 596
3,265 2,941 {324)
187 127 (60)
306 315 9
2,454 1,722 {732)
6,212 5,105 (1,107)
4,541 4,435 {106)
2,691 2,623 {68)
7,232 7.058 (174)
6,400 1,494 {4,906)
$ 165438 $ 159.800 {5,638)

57
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General Fund Exhibit B-5

Schedule of Expenditures by Object
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars}

Personal Other Debt Capital
Services Services Supplies Service Qutlay Total
Current Operating Departments
General Govermnment $ 10,683 $ 4,410 $ 645 $ - $ 254 $ 15992
Police 30,381 8,275 1,044 - 372 40,072
Financial Services 4,678 808 751 - 211 6,448
Community Services 17,822 14,000 3,221 - 381 35,424
Information Systems 3,917 1,877 475 - 325 6,584
Planning & Development 10,280 8,569 392 - 630 19,871
Fire - 14,305 33 - - 14,338
Municipal Services 1,031 167 26 - 75 1,299
Streetlight and Services Districts - 942 - - - 942
Debt Service
Principal - - - 1,740 - 1,740
Interest and Fisca! Charges - - - 1,846 - 1,846
Expenditures $ 78,792 $ 53,353 $ 6,587 3 3,686 $ 2,248 $ 144,566
Operating Transfers Qut
Highway User Fuel Tax Fund 3 194
Fleet Management Fund 927
Self Insurance Fund -
Capital Projects Funds ' 17,025
Debt Service Funds -
Aijrport Fund -
Grants 5
Trusts 30
$ 18,181
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Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds are established to finance particular activitics and are created out of receipts of
specific taxes or other carmarked revenue. Such funds are authorized by sttutory or charter provisions

1o pay for certain activities with some form of continuing revenue.

Highway User Fuel Tax Fund
This fund receives and expends the City's allocation of the Arizona Highway User Revenue tax
and other wansportation related revenue. The amount available to each city is allocated on a
population basis, which is determined by the latest federal census, ‘I'hese monies must be used
for street construction, reconstruction, maintenance or transit.

Community Development Fund
This fund receives and e\pends the City's (,ommumr} Developmunt Block Grant revenucs.
The amount of the grant is awarded annually by the 1.8, Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) upon application for fun(.lmU by the City. »Community Development
Block Grant revenues may be used only for those plo]eu,s approved in [he grant budget and are
subject o ageney expenditure guidelines. :

Home Fund
This fund receives and expends monies from the Maricopa County. ]Iomc Consortium,
Expenditures are made to provide JffOlclable housing, expand the capacity of nonprofit housing
providers, strengthen the ability-of local governments to plr)v:de housing and jev erage private-
sector participationr in housing. :

Grants Fund : P
This fund reccives and expends the City's grant revenues, . The amount of grants received is
generally based upon application to granting agencies by the City and upon availability of
tunding by the grantors: Grant revenues may be used only for the stated purpose in the
approved grant agreement and are subject to grantor, expenditure_gui(lé]ines.

Section 8 Fund P :
This fund receives and expends the City’s Section 8 Housing revenues. Assistance contriacts are
awarded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) upon application
by the City, and cover a five year period. Budfmts arc approved annually by HUD. Section 8
revenues may be used only for assistance approved by HUD and are subject 0 agency expenditure
cuidelines.

Preserve Privilege Tax Fund
This (und receives a .2% transaction privilege tax revenue approved by the voters to purchase
property in the McDowell Sonoran preserve. Revenues are transferred to Capital Projects Funds
for land purchase or are used for debt service pavments for land contracts,

Transportation Privilege Tax Fund
This fund receives a 2% trunsaction privilege tax approved by the voters for trunsportation
purposes.  Revenues are ransferred o Capital Projects to fund transportation rclated
improvements.

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Special Revenue Funds Exhibit C-1
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
Highway Preserve Transportation Total
User Fuel Community Privilege Privilege All
Tax Development Home Grants Section 8 Tax Tax Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 1,645 $ - - - $ - $ 2,041 4,437 $ 8,123
Receivables
Accrued Interest - - - - - 18 22 40
Privilege Tax - - - - - 1,371 1,359 2,730
Fuel Tax 1,706 - - - - - - 1,706
Grants - 47 - 311 - - - 358
Total Assets 8 3,351 $ 47 - 311 $ - $ 3,430 5,818 $ 12,957
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 327 $ 60 - K]l 8 15 $ - - 3 433
o Accrued Payroll 287 - - - - - 287
Z Due to General Fund - 39 36 101 412 . - 588
= Bond Interest Payable 516 - - - - - - 516
% Bonds Payabte - Current Portion 2,070 - - - - - - 2,070
© Deferred Revenue 554 - - 472 - - - 1,026
=
% Total Liabilities 3,754 99 36 604 427 - - 4,920
é” Fund Balance
= Unreserved {403) (52) (386) (293) (427) 3,430 5,818 8,037
_%- Total Fund Balances (Daficit) {403) (52) (36) {293) (427) 3,430 5,818 8,037
5 Total Liabilities and
g Fund Balances $ 3,351 $ 47 - 311 $ - $ 3,430 5,818 $ 12,057
i ]
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Special Revenue Funds Exhibit C-2
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficit)
Q For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
=)
9'3 Trans-
o Highway Community Preserve portation Totat
5 User Fuel Develop- Privilege Privilege All
5 Tax ment Home Grants Section 8 Tax Tax Funds
a
)
o Revenues
EI: Taxes-Local % - 3 - $ - $ - 3 - $ 15,540 $ 15,880 $ 31,420
8 Taxes-Intergovernmental 19,398 - - - - - - 19,398
§ Grants - 988 3 1,401 3.427 - - 5,819
a Use of Money and Property - - 10 12 122 149 293
= Other - - N _ 1 R . i 1
o
? Total Revenues 19,398 988 3 1,411 3,440 15,662 16,029 56,931
g :
= Expenditures
ot Current Operating Departments .
General Government - - - 112 - - - 112
Police - - - 1,320 - - - 1,320
Transportation 7,327 - - 8 - - - 7,335
Community Services 1,580 1,040 39 41 3,656 - - 6,366
Information Systems - - - 87 - - - 87
Planning and Development - - - 32 - - - a2
Municipal Services 8,396 - - - - - - 8,396
Debt Service
Principal 2,070 - - - - 480 - 2,550
Interest and Fiscal Charges 1,032 - - - - 475 - 1,507
Total Expenditures 20,415 1,040 39 1,600 3,656 955 - 27,705
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures {1,017) (52) (36) {189} (216) 14,707 16,029 29,226
Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In
From General Fund - - - 5 - - - 5
From HURF Fund - - - B2 - - - 62
From Transportation Privilege Tax Fund 563 - - . - - . 563
HURF Maintenance of Effort 194 - - - - - - 194
Qperating Transfers Out (180) - - (60) - (12,488) {10,834) (23,562)
Total Other Sources (Uses} 877 - - 7 - (12,488) {10,834) (22,738)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Sources Qver Expenditures
and Other Uses (440) {52} (36) (182) (216) 2,219 5,195 6,488
Fund Balances (Deficit) July 1, 1998 37 - - {111) (211) 1,211 623 1,549
Fund Balances (Deficit} June 30, 2000 % (403) & (52) § (3B % (293) & 427y % 3,430 $ 5,818 $ 8,037
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Special Revenue Funds Exhibit C-3
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Deticit) - Budget and Actual - Budget Basis
For tha Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2003 (in thousands of doltars)
Highway User Fuel Tax Preserve Privilege Tax Transportation PrivilegeTax Totals
Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
Revenues
Taxss - Local $ - $ - $ - $ 15,602 $ 15540 S {82) $ 1522 $ 15880 $ 658 $ 30824 $ 31420 596
Taxes - intergovernmental 19784 19,308 {386) - - - - - - 19,784 19,398 (386)
Use of Money and Property - - - - 122 122 - 149 149 - 27 271
Teotal Revenues 19,764 19,398 (386} 15602 15,662 60 15222 16,029 807 50,608 51,089 481
Expenditures
Current Operating Ceparments
Trangportation 9,677 7,300 23717 - - - - - - 9,677 7.300 2,377
Community Services 1,660 1,590 70 - - - - - - 1,660 1,59 70
Municipal Services 9,298 8,396 202 - - - - - - 9,298 8,396 902
Debt Service
Principal 2070 2070 - 480 480 - - - - 2,650 2,550 -
Interest ang Fiscal Charges 1,033 1,032 1 475 475 - - - - 1,508 1,507 1
Tolal Expenditures 23738 20,368 3,350 955 955 - - . - 24,693 21,343 3,350
Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues
Over Expenditures (3,954) {990} 2,964 14.647 14,707 &0 15,222 16,029 807 25,915 29,745 3831
Cther Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In
From Transperation Privilage Tax Fund 3,760 563 (3197} . - - . - - 3,760 563 (3,197
HURF Maintenance of Effort 194 194 - - - - - - . 194 194 -
Operating Transfers Cut - {180} {180) (14,647) (12,458) 2,159 (15,222) {10,834} 4,388 (29,869) {23,502) 6,367
Total Other Sources (Uses) 3,954 577 {3.377) {14,647) (12.488) 2,159 (15.222) (10,834} 4,388 {25,915) {22,745} 3,170
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenuas and Other
Sources Over Expanditures
and Other Uses - {413} {3 - 2219 2218 - 5,195 5,195 - 7,001 7.001
Fund Balance July 1, 1339 - (44 (44) - 1211 1,211 - 623 &3 - 1,790 1,790
Fund Balance {Ceficit) June 30, 2000 $ - $ (@57 % 457) § - 3 3430 3 3430 3 - 5 5818 S 5,818 % - 5 8791 8,791
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é}. Special Revenue Funds _ Exhibit C-4
2, Combining Schedule of Revenues and Other Sources
g’ For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of doliars)
=
g Trans-
fT Highway Community Preserve portation Total
” User Fuel Develop- Privilege Privilege All
& Tax ment Home Grants Section 8 Tax Tax Funds
% .
=% Taxes - Local
= Transaction Privilege Tax $ - S A -8 - § 15540 § 15880 $ 31,420
_E: Taxes - Intergovernmental
8 Auto Lieu Tax 6,060 - - - - - - 6,060
3 Fuel Tax 12,048 - - - . - - 12,048
Local Transportation
Assistance Fund 1,198 - - - - - - 1,198
State Shared Transit 92 - - - - - - 92
19,398 - - - - " - 19,398
Grants
Federal - 988 3 1,021 3,427 - - 5,439
State - - - 368 - - - 368
Miscellanagus - - - 12 - - - 12
- 988 3 1,401 3,427 - - 5,819
Use of Money and Property
Investment Income - - - 10 12 122 149 293
Other - - - - 1 - - 1
Total Revenues 19,398 988 3 1,411 3,440 15,662 16,029 56,931
Other Sources
Operating Transfers In
From General Fund - - - 5 - - - 5
From HURF Fund - - - 62 - - - €2
From Transportation Privilege Tax Fund 563 - - - - - - 563
HURF Maintenance of Effort 194 - - - - - - 194
Total Other Sources 757 - - 67 - - - 824
Total Revenues and Other Sources 3 20,155 $ 938 $ 3 $ 1,478 $ 3,440 $ 15,662 $ 16,029 $ 57,755

€9
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Exhibit C-5
Combining Schedule of Expenditures by Object
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
Personal Other Debt Capital
Services Services Supplies Service Outlay Total
HIGHWAY USER FUEL TAX
Current Gperating Departments
Transportation $ 1,853 $ 5,159 $ 62 s - $ 153 $ 7,327
Community Services 729 760 101 - - 1,590
Municipal Services 2,157 5,596 616 - 27 8,396
Debt Service
Principal - - - 2,070 - 2,070
Interest and Fiscal Charges - - - 1,032 - 1,032
Expenditures 4,839 11,515 779 3,102 180 20,415
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Current Operating Departments
Community Services 204 830 5 - 1 1,040
HOME
Current Operating Depariments
Community Services 37 2 - - - 39
GRANTS
Current Operating Depantments
General Government 99 11 2 - - 112
Police 1,243 27 50 - - 1,320
Trangportation - 5 - - 3 8
Community Services 5 24 12 - - 41
Information Systems - a7 . - - 87
Community Planning - 32 - - - 32
1,347 186 64 - 3 1,600
SECTION 8
Current Operating Depanments
Community Services 212 3,437 [ - 1 3,656
PRESERVE PRIVILEGE TAX
Debt Service
Principal - - - 480 - 480
Interest - - - 475 - 475
- - - 955 - 955
Total Expenditures $ 6,639 $ 15970 5 854 $ 4,057 § 185 $ 27,705

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Debt Service Funds

These funds record the accumulation of resources for, and the pavment of, long-term debt principal and

interest not serviced by the proprietary funds.

General Obligation Bond Fond

This fund accounts for the principal and interest requirements of the City’s general obligation
bonds. Financing is provided from the levy of sccondary property tax.

Municipal Property Cotporation Fund
This fund accounts for the principal and interest requirements of the City’s Municipal Property
Corporation bonds. linancing 1s provided primarily by transaction privilege tax.

Special Assessmcents Fund

I'his fund accounts for the prmcipal and interéest reqmrcrncnt:: of special assessment bonds.
Financing is provided by special asscssmcnt levies against the benefited property holdcers,

Communirty Facilities Districts Fund

Scousdale Mountain Communiry Facﬁmu Dmrncr Fund

McDowell Mountain Community Facilities’ District 1Fund

DC Ranch Community I'acilities District Fund -

Via Linda Road (ommumr\ Facilities Dhtrmt Fund
These funds account for the principal’ Aﬂd interest of general obligation bonds issued by
community facilitics distticts.  Although these bonds. are net obliganons of the City, generally
accepted accounting principles indicate that the bonds should be disclosed hérein.

Scottsdale Prescrve Authority Fund _
This fund accounts for the prmmpal ‘and. lnterest rcqulrf‘mults of excise tax revenue bonds
issued by the Scotesdale Prescrve Authority: lunancm‘s:, is provided by a .2 percent transaction
privilege tax. ' Lo '

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Debt Service Funds _ Exhibit D-1

Combining Balance Sheet
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)

BUOZLIY ‘O[RPFII0IS D[EPsII0dg JO AUT)

General Municipal Scottsdale McDowell Via Linda Scottsdale Total
Qbligation Property Special Mountain Mountain DC Ranch Road Preserve Al
Bond Corporation Assessments CFD CFD CFD CFD Authority Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Short-Term Investments $ 19,315 § 10,705 $ 3,057 % 3,650 35 1504 § 306 % 694 § 4411 $ 43,642
Receivables .
Accrued Interest - 3] - - - - - - ]
Property Tax 274 - - 15 1 6 - - 306
Special Assessments - - 7,693 - - - - . 7,693
Miscellaneous - - 2 - - - - - 2
Due fram County Treasurer - - - 7 24 9 - - 40
Total Assets $ 19,589 $ 10,711 § 10,752 & 3672 % 1539 § 321 $ 694 $ 4411 $ 51,689
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Bond Interest Payable $ 7,195 § 997 % 320 % 178 8 492 8 262 % g0 % 2,521 § 12,056
Bonds Payable - Current Portion 10,400 ) 5,032 - 55 445 - - 1,890 21,922
Deferred Revenue
Property Tax - - - - - - - - -
Special Assessments - - 7,693 - - - - - 7,693
Cther - - - 2,972 12 <] - - 2,990
Other - ) 4 - - - - - - 4
Total Liabilities 17.595 10,033 8,013 3,306 949 268 90 4,411 44,665
Fund Balances
Reserved for Debt Service 1,994 678 2,739 366 590 53 604 - 7,024
Total Fund Balances 1,894 678 2,739 366 590 53 604 - 7,024
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 19,589 3 10,711 § 10,752 § 3,672 § 1539 § 321 $ 694 $ 4,411 $ 51,689
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»! Debt Service Funds Exhibit D-2
(o
e
EL Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Batances
gz For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars}
o]
Z
% General Municipal Scottsdale McDowell Via kinda Scotisdale Total
a Obligation  Property Special Mountalin  Mountain  DC Ranch Road Preserve Al
w Bond Corporation  Assessments CFD CFD CFD CfD Authority Funds
I
=)
E Revenues
=% Taxes - Local
£ Property $ 19,971 % - % - 8 425 3% 1,228 % 302 % 48 % - % 21,978
o Transaction Privilege - 11,287 - - - - - 11,287
E‘ Transient Cccupancy 28 - - - - 28
=
£ Praperty Tax 19,971 11,315 - 425 1,229 302 49 33,291
=
Special Assessments - - 3,740 - - - - 3,740
Use of Money and Property
Investment income 11 35 30 201 49 1c 32 2 370
Developer Contributions - - - 43 129 - 117 - 289
Other - 273 - - - - - - 273
Total Revenues 19,982 11,623 3,770 669 1,407 312 198 2 37,963
Expenditures
Debt Service
Principal 10,400 10,687 3,250 155 445 - - 1,830 26,827
Interest and Fiscal Charges 11,894 4,311 796 512 1,526 373 i79 5,045 24,636
Total Expenditures 22,294 14,998 4,046 667 1,971 373 179 6,935 51,463
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues _
Over Expenditures (2,312} (3,375) (276) 2 {564) (61} 19 (6,933) {13,500)
Other Sources
Cperating Transfers In - 358 - - 15 - 6,933 7,306
Total Other Sources - 358 - - 15 - - 6,933 7,306
Excess [Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses {2,312) {3.017) (276) 2 {549} (61) 19 - (6.194)
Fund Balances July 1, 1999 4,306 3,685 3,015 364 1,139 114 585 13,218
Fund Balances June 30, 2000 $ 1,994 § 678 % 2,739 § 366 % 590 % 53 % 604 % 7,024
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Debt Service Funds

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - Budget Basis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)

Exhibit D-3

General Obligation

Municipal Property Corporation

Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
Revenues
Taxes - Local
Property $ 20543 & 19971 § (572) & - 8 - 8 -
Transaction Privilege - - - 11,287 11,287 -
Property Tax - - - - 28 28
20,543 19,971 (572) 11,287 11,315 28
Special Assessments - - - - - -
Use of Money and Property
Investment Income - " 11 150 35 {(115)
Other - - - 301 273 (28)
Total Revenues 20,543 19,982 (561) 11,738 11,623 {(115)
Expenditures
Debt Service
Principal 8,515 10,400 (1,885) 10,735 10,687 48
Interest and Fiscal Charges 12,028 11,894 134 5,827 4,311 1,516
Total Expenditures 20,543 22,294 (1,751) 16,562 14,998 1,564
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures - (2,312) (2,312) (4,824) (3,375) 1,449
Other Sources
Qperating Transfers In . - - - 6,201 358 (5,843)
Total Other Sources - - - 6,201 358 (5,843)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Cther Uses - {2,312) (2,312) 1,377 {3,017) (4,394)
Fund Balances July 1, 1999 - 4,306 4,306 - 3,844 3,844
Fund Balances (Deficit) June 30, 2000 $ - % 1,994 § 1,994 % 1,377 & 827 $ (550)

City of Scottsdale, Scousdale, Arizona
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Exhibit D-3
(continued)
Special Assessments Scottsdale Preserve Authority Totals
Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
- 8 - 8 - - - - $ 20543 § 19971 § (572)
- - - - - . 11,287 11,287 -
- - - - - - - 28 28
- - - - - - 31,830 31,286 (544)
4518 3,740 {778) - - - 4,518 3,740 (778}
- 30 30 - 2 2 150 78 (72)
- - - - - - 301 273 {28)
4,518 3,770 (748) - 2 2 36,799 35,377 (1,422)
3313 3,250 63 1,695 1,890 (195} 24,258 26,227 (1,969}
1,205 796 409 5,661 5,045 616 24,721 22,046 2,675
4,518 4,046 472 7,356 6,935 421 48,979 48,273 706
- (276) (276) {7,356) (6,933) 423 (12,180) (12,896) {(716)
- - - 7,356 6,933 (423) 13,557 7,291 {6,266)
- - - 7,356 6,933 {423) 13,557 7,291 (6,266)
- (276) (276) - - - 1,377 (5,605) (6,982)
- 3,015 3,015 - - - - 11,165 11,165
- % 2739 § 2,739 - - ~ $ 1,377 $ 5560 § 4,183
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Capical Project Funds

Capital Projects Funds account for the resources used to acquire, construct and improve major capital
assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. Capital Projects Funds allow the City to compile
project cost data and demonstrate that legal or contractual requirements regarding the use of the resources
are fully satisfied.

General Obligation Bond Construction Fund

Accounts for the proceeds of the sale of 1989 and 1992 voter-approved general obligation
bonds that are usced for authorized capital improvements.

Special Assessments Bond Construction Fund
Accounts for the proceeds of special assessirent bonds issued for acquisition or construction of
capital improvements within indiviciual improvement districts.

Municipal Property Corporanon Bond Fund

Accounts for the plocec,ds of '\/IumC1pa1 Ploperty (JOI pomtlon bondb msugd for acquisition or
construction of capital improvements.

Preserve Privilege Tax Fund . ‘ _ _ .
Accounts for the \Lly 23, 1995, \olcr-approved percent transaction privilege tux and the
expenditure of proceeds from the sale of 1999 v oter—appr(wgd generul obhganon bonds dedicated
Lo acquisition of land within the Mc Dowdl ‘ionomn PILSE‘I'\C :

F

Transportation Prwn]ege Tax Fund
Accounts for the authorized .2 pcrcen[ ‘transaction pnvllcvc tax dedicated 1o transportation
capital 1mprov€111cnts Voters approved the tax on No\'gml)er 1989

All Other Construction Fund S .
Accounts for the revenues d[’l(l (,\pt_nduures for the CdplLJ] nmprowments that are funded on a
pay-as-you-go basis. :

Community Facilities Districts .. :
DC Ranch Community Tacilities District Fund...
McDowell Mountain Community Facilities District Fund
Via Linda Roacd Community Facilities District Fund
Accounts for the proceeds issued by community facilities districts to acquire and improve
public infrastructure in specitied arcas,

71
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Capital Projects Funds Exhibit E-1
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2000 {in thousands of doflars)
McDowell
General Special DC Ranch Mtn Ranch  ViaLindaRd
Obligation Assessments Municipal Community  Community  Community Total
Bond Bond Property Preserve Transportation All Other Facifities Facilities Facilities All
Construction  Construction  Corporation  Privilege Tax Privilege Tax Construction District District District Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 31638 3 - § 853 § 10053 ¢ 17100 § 50198 § 1955 % 210§ 15§ 112022
Receivables
Accrued Interest 246 132 125 246 - . 749
Misceilaneous - - 124 124
Total Assets $ 31,884 5 - $ 853 § 10,185 § 17225 3§ 50568 § 19 § 210 % 15 § 112,8%
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 418 $ 5 5 % 37§ 795§ $ 3 - 8 1,458
Advance From Cther Funds - 1,000 - - - - 1,000
g Due to Other Governments - - 194 194
5 Other 557 - 557
=4
£
g Total Liabilities 898 1,005 317 989 - 3,209
g_
=
i)
w Furd Balances
g Unreserved 30,986 853 8,180 16,908 48,579 1,955 210 15 109,686
2
%: Total Fund Balances 30,986 853 9,180 16,908 49,579 1,955 210 15 109,686
E. Total Liabilities
2 and Fund Bafances § 3184 § - § 853§ 10185 8 17225 § 50568 § 1955 § 210§ 15 & 11289
w
(/) ) o 3 o oy oo o o o




L.

RUOZUIY ‘D[EPSN0OIG O[epsnoag jo A1)

€L

cJ .3 U1

S G T OO S

c.i .1y 23 v 2 0 J 4 .2 4 L. Ut a4 L_J
Capital Projects Funds Table of Contents Exhibit E-2
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of doliars)
McDowell
General Special DC Ranch Mtn Ranch  Via Linda Rd
Obligation Assessments Municipal Community ~ Community  Community Total
Bond Bond Property Preserve Transperiation All Other Facilities Facilities Facilities All
Construction  Construction  Corporation  Privilege Tax Privilege Tax Construction District District District Funds

Revenues .

Use of Money and Property 8 1,708 § 3 5 § 913§ 865 § 1698 § 68 § 216§ 84 & 5535

Developer Contributions . - 2,565 747 . - 300 3612

Raimbursements from Qutside Sources - 50 - 1,240 - 1,290

Unrealized (Loss) on fnvesiments (67) - (50) (21} (138)

Other - - 73 733

Total Revenues 1,639 5 963 3.380 4,397 63 216 364 11,032

Expenditures

Capital Improvements 4,640 1,127 66,639 10,210 13,002 2,285 1,230 2,589 101,722
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures (3,001) {1,122} {65,676) {6,830) (8,605) 2.217) (1,014) (2,225) (90,690)
Other Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfers In . - 5,555 10,230 19,478 - 35,261

Operating Transfers Qut i27) (6) - - {132) (15) (180)

Bond Proceeds - - 55,600 - 3,061 - 62,661

Total Other Sources (Uses) (27) (6) 65,155 10,230 19,344 3,061 {15) 97,742

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

and Other Sources Over

Expenditures and Other Uses (3,001) (27) (1,128 {521) 3,400 10,739 844 (1,029) {2,225) 7,052
Fund Balances July 1, 1988 33,987 27 1,881 9,701 13,508 33,840 1,111 1,239 2240 102,634
Fund Balances June 30, 2000 $ 90 $ @53 8 9180 § 16808 § 40579 § 1955 § 210§ 15 § 109,686
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Enterprise Funds

Enterprise Funds account for the financing of self-supporting activities of City units which render services
o the gencral public on a user charge basis. Enterprise funds are mainained on the accrual basis of
accounting. Although the Water and Sewer Utlity, Airport and Solid Waste Funds are opcrated as enterprise
funds, their cxpenditures arc controlled through budgetary accounting procedures similar 1o other City
funds.

Water and Sewer Utility Fund
The Water and Sewer Utility Fund was established for conuol of the operating revenue and
expenses of the City’s water and sewer ulility systems.

Airport Fund

The Airport Fund was established for control ol the opéralinglfrevenue and expenses of the
City’s airport. : : BN o
Solid Waste Fund - . T e

The Solid Waste Fund was established to control operating revenue and expenses related o the
City's sanitation services (solid waste, brush removal, container maintenance, etc.).

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Enterprise Funds Exhibit F-1
Combining Balance Shest
June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars})
Water and Total
Sewer All
Utility Airport Solid Waste Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Investments $ 114,477 $ 926 $ 806 $ 116,209
Receivables
Accrued Interest 1,314 39 8 1,361
Grants - 54 - 54
Accounts 10,409 - 2,094 12,503
Miscellaneous 92 4 45 141
Total Current Assets 126,292 1,023 2,953 130,268
Restricted Cash and Investments
Water and Sewer Systern Replacement 12,307 - - 12,307
Scoettsdale Water Service Company
Replacement Reserve 300 - - 300
Acquisition and Censtruction Reserve
Development Fees 3,226 - - 3,226
Total Restricted Cash and Investments 15,833 - - 15,833
Equity In Joint Venture 28,973 - - 28,973
Property, Plant, and Equipment
Land and Land Improvements 3,305 19,606 1,111 24,022
Water Rights 63,755 - - 63,755
Water System 381,155 - - 381,185
Sewer System 234,193 - - 234,193
Buildings and Improvements . 3,767 2,923 6,690
Machinery and Equipmem 2,782 2,311 2,017 7,110
Furniture and Fixtures 722 - - 722
Construction in Progress 67,525 - - 67,525
Taotal Property, Plant, and Equipment 753,437 25,684 6,051 785,172
Accumulated Depreciation (121,472) (8,534) (968) (130,974)
Total Property, Plant, and Equipment,
Net of Accumulated Depreciation 631,965 17,150 5,083 654,198
Excess Purchase Price Over Fair Market
Value of Water System Assets
Acquired, Net of Accumulated
Amortization of $2,635,769 285 - - 285
Total Assets $ 803,348 $ 18,173 $ 8,036 $ 829,557
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Enterprise Funds Exhibit F-1
(continued)
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2000 {in thousands of dollars}
Water and Total
Sewer Al
Utility Airport Solid Waste Funds
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Liabilities (Payable from
Current Assetls)
Accounts Payable $ 3,027 $ 25 $ 237 3.289
Accrued Payroll 961 70 398 1,429
Contracts Payable - Current Portion 338 - - 338
Bond Interest Payable 2,705 - 101 2,806
Bonds Payable - Current Portion 6,390 - 528 7,218
Total Current Liabilities 13,421 95 1,564 15,080
Other Liabifities
Deferred Revenue 2,199 - - 2,199
Accumulated Accretion 4,297 - - 4,297
Customer Advances and Deposits 1,119 1 - 1,120
Total Other Liabilities 7,615 1 - 7,616
Long-Term Debt (Net of Current Portion)
Bonds Payable, Net of Def. Loss/Costs 99,790 - 3,303 103,093
Contracts Payable 366 - - 366
Total Long-Term Debt 100,156 - 3,303 103,459
Total Liabilities 121,192 96 4,867 126,155
Equity
Contributed Capital 485,793 26,444 353 512,590
Less Depreciation (59,523} {8,626) - (68,149)
Net Contributed Capital 426,270 17.818 353 444,441
Retained Earnings
Reserved for Water and Sewer
System Replacement 12,607 - - 12,607
Reserved for
Acquisition and Construction 3,226 - - 3,226
Unreserved 240,053 259 2,816 243,128
Total Retained Earnings 255,886 259 2,816 258,961
Total Equity 682,156 18,077 3,169 703,402
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 803,348 $ 18,173 3 8,036 829,557
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Enterprise Funds Exhibit F-2

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Retained Earnings
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)

Water and Total
Sewer All
Utility Airport Solid Waste Funds
Operating Revenuas
Water Service Fees . E 55,273 § - $ - $ 55,273
Sewer Service Fees 21,002 - - 21,002
Reclaimed Water Distribution 4,556 - - 4,556
Groundwater Treatment Plant 657 - - 657
Solid Waste Fees 152 - 14,955 15,107
Airport Fees - 1,264 - 1,264
Other 1,665 - - 1,665
Total Operating Revenues 83,305 1,264 14,955 99,524
Operating Expenses
Water Operations 29,589 - - 29,589
Sewer Operations 7,103 - - 7,103
Solid Waste Operations - - 11,664 11,664
Airpont Operations - 1,114 - 1,114
Indirect Costs 3,995 590 1,617 6,202
In-Lieu Property Tax 2,164 88 21 2,273
Franchise Fees 4,102 - - 4,102
Depreciation and Amortization 19,181 696 199 20,076
Tetal Operating Expenses 66,134 2,488 13,501 82,123
Operating Income (Loss) 17,171 (1,224} 1,454 17,401
Non-Operaling Revenues (Expenses)
investment income 9,099 270 a3 2,402
Interest Expense ) (6,192) - (204} (6,396)
Unrealized Loss on Investments (384) - - (384}
Grants - 64 - 54
Litigation Recovery 927 - - 927
Net Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses} 3,450 324 (171) 3,603
Net Income {Loss) Before Operating Transfers 20,621 (900) 1,283 21,004
Operating Transfers In - 173 - 173
Operating Transfers Oul (184) - (154) (338}
Net Operating Transfers In (Out {184) 173 (154) (165}
Net Income (Loss) 20,437 (727) 1,129 20,839
Add Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Acquired By Contributed Capita 14,300 696 - 11,996
Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings 31,737 (31) 1,129 32,835
Retained Earnings July 1, 1999 224,149 2930 1,687 226,126
Retained Earnings June 30,2000 8 255,886 % 259 3 2,816 $ 258,961
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Enterprise Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Table

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)

of Contents

Exhibit F-3

(continued on following page)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Operating Income {Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating

Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided
by {Used for) Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization

Litigation Recovery

Changes In Assels and Liabilities

Sources (Uses} of Cash:

Accounts Receivable
Miscellaneous Receivables
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Due to General Fund
Deferred Revenue
COther Liabilities

Total Adjustments

MNet Cash Provided {Used} by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Gut

Net Cash Provided by (Used for)
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities:
Acquisition and Construction
of Properly and E£quipmeant
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt
Interest Paid on Long-Term Debt
Capital Contributions from Other
Government Units
Developer
Water and Sewer Development Fees

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Income Received on Investments

Unrealized Loss on Investments

Net Cash Provided by
Investing Activities

Nel increase in
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Water and Total
Sewer AN
Utility Airport Solid Waste Funds
$ 17,171 $ (1,224) $ 1,454 $ 17,401
19,181 696 199 20,076
927 - - 927
253 - {112) 141
388 26 18 432
(4,956) (49) (7) {5,012)
149 17 25 191
- - (57} {57)
(927) - - (927)
76 - - 76
15,691 690 66 16,847
32,262 (534) 1,520 33,248
- 173 - 173
(184) - {154) (338)
(184) 173 (154) (165)
(48,384} (770) 169 (48,985)
(6,740) - 648) {7,388)
(6,069) - (220) (6,289)
- 1,410 (96) 1,314
121 - - 121
24,581 - - 24,581
{36,491) 640 (795) (36,646)
8,924 239 39 9,202
(384) - - (384)
8,540 239 39 8,818
4,127 518 610 5,255
126,183 408 - 126,591
§ 130,310 $ §26 & 610 $ 131,846

City of Scotisdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Enterprise Funds Exhibit F-3
{continued)
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars}
Water and Total
Sewer All
Utility Airport Solid Waste Funds
Cash and Cash Equivalenis
at End of Year Includes:
Cash and Investments $ 114,477 926 $ 806 $ 116,209
Deduction for Long Term Investments {196} (196)
Restricted Cash and Investments 15,833 - - 15,833
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 130,310 926 $ 610 $ 131,846
Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash
Financing Activities:
Additions to Property, Plant, and Equipment
Contributions from Developers $ 91,728 . $ 96) § 91,632
Deductions to Interest Expense
Accumuiated Accretion 704 - - 704
Total Non-Cash Financing Activities $ 92,432 - $ 96) $ 92,336
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Enterprise Funds Exhibit F-4
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget and Actual - Budget Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 {in thousands of dollars)
Water and Sewer Utility Airport Solid Waste Totals
Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
Revenues
Water Senvice Fees § 53840 $ 55273 § 1433 § $ -8 $ $ -8 53840 § 55273 § 1,433
Sewer Service Fees 21,31 21,002 (309} - - - 21,311 21,002 {309)
Solid Waste Fees - . - - - - 14,664 14,955 291 14,664 14,955 291
Airport Fees - - - 1,068 1,264 196 - - 1,068 1,264 196
Property Rental - 13 13 - . - - - - 13 13
Interest Eamings 2,500 5,725 3225 - 270 270 10 33 23 2,510 6,028 3,518
Operating Transfers In - - . 583 173 {410) 583 173 (410)
Other 1,302 1,383 81 - - 1,302 1,383 81
Total Revenues 78,953 83,396 4,443 1,651 1,707 56 14,674 14,988 314 95,278 100,091 4,813
Expenses
Water Operations 28,926 24,482 4,444 28,926 24,482 4444
Sewer Operations 7,763 6,422 1,341 - - - 7,763 6,422 1,341
Solid Waste Operations - - - . - - 11,504 11,492 12 11,504 11,492 12
Airport Operations - - - 1,170 1,051 119 - . - 1,170 1,051 118
Debt Service and Reserves 14,804 12,881 1,923 - - 1,480 1,032 448 16,284 13,913 2371
Operating Transfers Qut 89 184 (95} - - 146 154 (8} 235 338 {103)
indirect Costs 4,196 3,995 201 590 550 1,616 1,617 (1) 6,402 6,202 200
In Lieu Property Tax 2,112 2,112 . 88 88 21 21 - 2,221 2.2 -
Franchise Fae 3,948 3,959 {11} 3,948 3,959 {11)
Total Expenses 61,338 54,035 7,803 1,848 1,729 119 14,767 14,316 451 78,453 70,080 8,373
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
Over Expenses $ 17115 % 28361 § 12246 § (197) S 22) § 175 § {93 $ 672 § 765 16,825 § 30011 $ 13,186
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Internal Service Funds

Tnternal Services Funds are cstablished to finance and account for services and/or commodides furnished
by onc department or unit to other departments or units within the City.

Fileet Management Fund
The Ileet Management Fund is responsible for the maintenance and operations of various
automobiles and other equipment of the city. Revenue to this fund is denved from charges to
uscr prograrns.

Self-Insurance Fund
The Self-Insurance Fund is responsible; for the demonstration of the City’s self-insurance program.
Revenue o this fund is derived from charges o ueerprograms This fund provides coverage of
unemployment, workmen’s com'pé}mation, propertj;f, an'('{?liab:jllity_-claims.

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Internal Service Funds Exhibit G-1

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)

Total
Fleet Self- All
Management Insurance Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and investments $ 12,076 $ 10,174 % 22,250
Receivables
Accrued Interest 87 67 154
Miscellaneous 10 35 45
Supplies Inventory 339 - 339
Total Current Assets 12,512 10,276 22,788
Property, Plant, and Equipment
Buildings and Improvements 1,448 - 1,448
Motor Vehicles 28,869 - 28,869
Machinery and Equipment 752 - 752
Fumiture and Fixtures - 22 22
Construction in Progress 511 - 511
Total Property, Plant, and Equipment 31,580 22 31,602
Accumulated Depreciation (14,660) (22) {14,682)
Total Property, Plant, and Equipment,
Net of Accumulated Depreciation 16,920 - 16,920
Total Assets $ 29,432 3 10,276 $ 39,708
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 117 $ - 3 117
Accrued Payrolt 34 104 445
Claims Payable - 5,660 5,660
Total Current Liabilities 458 5,764 6,222
Equity
Contributed Capital 11,020 1,983 13,003
Retained Eamings 17,954 2,529 20,483
Net Equity 28,974 4512 33,486
Total Liabilities and Equity 3 29,432 $ 10,276 $ 39,708
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Exhibit G-2

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)

Operating Revenues
Billings To User Programs
Other
Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Fleet Management Operations
Self-Insurance Administration
Self-insurance Claims
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Non-Operating Revenues
Property Tax
Investment Income
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets
Total Non-Operating Revenues

Net Income Before Operating Transfers

Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Qut

Net Operating Transfers In (Cut)
Increase in Retained Eamings

Retained Eamings {Accumulated Deficit)
July 1, 1999

Retained Eamings June 30, 2000

Total
Fleet Self- All
Management Insurance Funds

$ 10,899 % 4,548 % 15,447
88 - 88

10,987 4,548 15,635

6,032 - 6,032

- 1,376 1,376

- 484 484

3,489 - 3,489

9,521 1,860 11,381

1,466 2,688 4,154

- 1,200 1,200

&01 461 1,062

238 - 238

839 1,661 2,500

2,305 4,349 6,654

1,325 - 1,325
(1,377} {1,200) (2,577)
(52} (1,200) (1,252)

2,253 3,149 5,402

15,701 (620) 15,081

$ 17,954 $ 2,529 $ 20,483
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Internal Service Funds Exhibit G-3
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 {in thousands of dallars)
Total
Fleet Self- Al
Management Insurance Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ 1,466 $ 2,688 $ 4,154
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating
Income to Net Cash Provided by
(Used for) Operating Activities:
Depreciation 3,489 - 3,489
Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Sources (Uses) of Cash:
Miscellaneous Receivables {2) 16 14
Supplies Inventory (19) - (19)
Accounts Payable 46 - 46
Accrued Payroll 16 16 32
Claims Payable - (2,384) {2,384)
Total Adjustments 3.530 (2,352) 1,178
Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities 4,996 237 5,233
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Property Tax - 1,200 1,200
Qperating Transfers In 1,325 - 1,325
Operating Transfers Out (1,377) (1,200) {2,577)
Net Cash Used for Non-Capita
Financing Activities {52) - (52)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Aclivities:
Acquisition, Construction, and Disposa
of Property and Equipment {3,644) - (3,644)
Sale of Fixed Assets 238 - 238
Net Cash Used for Capital and Related
Financing Activities {3,408) - (3,4086)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Income Received on Investments 577 400 a77
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,115 637 2,752
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 9,961 9,537 19,498
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Yea $ 12,076 $ 10,174 $ 22,250
Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash

Financing Activities:

Additicns to Property, Plant, and Equipmeni .

Contributions from Other Government Units $ 606 $ - $ 806

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Trust and Agency Funds

Trust and Agency Funds administer resources received and held by the City as the trustee or as the agent
for others. Use of these funds facilitates the discharge responsibilities placed upon the governmental unit
by virtue of law or other simitar authority,

Expendable Trust Fund
Used to account for gifts that are designated for special purposes. ‘The Fxpendable Trust Fund
includes gifts received for libraries, arts, parks, memorials, senior citizens, and handicapped
and training services. e b

Family Self-Sufficiency Agency Fund '
Accounts for monies in escrow for Section 8 Housing Program participants.

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Trust and Agency Funds Exhibit H-1
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars}
Family Total
Expendable Self-Sufficiency All
Trust Agency Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 10,499 % 142 3 10,641
Receivables
Accrued Interest 20 - 20
Note 4,000 “ 4,000
Miscellaneous 709 - 709
Total Assets $ 15,228 $ 142 $ 15,370
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 8 118 $ - $ 118
Designated Escrow Payable - 142 142
Deferred Revenue 4,160 - 4,160
Guaranty and Other Deposits 4,660 - 4,660
Total Liabilities 8,938 142 9,080
Fund Balances
Unreserved 6,290 - 6,290
Total Fund Balances 6,290 - 6,290
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 15,228 $ 142 3 15,370

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Expendable Trust Fund Exhibit H-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
Expendable
Trust
Revenues
Investment Income $ 157
Donations and Other Trust Revenues 7,835
Total Revenues 7,992
Expenditures
Expendable Trusts 5,313
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 2,679
Other Sources {Uses)
Operating Transfers In 30
Operating Transfers Out (2,346}
Total Other Uses {2,316)
Excess of Revenues and Other Sources
QOver Expenditures and Other Uses 363
Fund Balance July 1, 1399 5,927
Fund Balance June 30, 2000 $ 6,290

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Expendable Trust Fund Exhibit H-3
Schedule of Expenditures by Object
June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
Personal Other Capital
Services Services Supplies Outlay Total
Expendable Trust $ 4486 $ 896 3 423 $ 3548 $ 5,313

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Family Self-Sufficiency Agency Fund Exhibit H-4

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)

Family Self-Sufficiency

Balance Balance
July 1, 1999 Additions  Deductions June 30, 2000
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 70 % 82 $ 10 % 142
Total Assets $ 70 % 82 5 10 % 142
LIABILITIES
Designated Escrow Payable $ 70 % 82 $ 10 § 142
Total Liabilities $ 70§ 82 % 10 § 142

City of Scottsdaie, Scottsdale, Arizona

21
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City of Scottsdale, Scotisdale, Arizona
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General Fixed Assets Account Group

The General Fixed Asscts Account Group controls the City’'s sizable investment in fixed asscts which are
tangible assets of significant value having a utility which exrends beyond a year. This control also allows
estublishing custodial responsibility for the assets. No depreciation is provided on such assets.

The investment in fixed asscts of proprietary fund types are accounted for in (heir respective funds.

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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General Fixed Assets Account Group Exhibit -1

Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Source

June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars}

General Fixed Assets:
Land $ 261,987
Buildings and Improvements 253,113
Streets and Storm Drains 1,798,110
Machinery and Equipment 47,261
Construction in Progress 66,219

Total General Fixed Assets

Investment in General Fixed Assets by Source:

General Fund

Special Bevenue Funds
Capital Projects Funds
Contributions

Totai investment in General Fixed Assets

3 2,426,690

$ 65,504
102,546
731,244

1,527,399

$ 2,426,690

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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General Fixed Assets Account Group Exhiblt |-2
Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Function and Activity
June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
Buildings Streets Machinery
and and and
DEPARTMENT Land Improvements Storm Drains Equipment Total

General Governmant $ 464 $ 4,239 $ a8 $ 779 $ 5.580
Police 37 984 48 2,576 3,645
Financial Services - 280 - 624 904
Transportation - 7128 - 70 7,198
Community Services 7,445 9,483 129 1,438 18,495
Information Systems - - - 8,902 8,002
Planning & Development - 161 - 368 529
Fire : - 397 - 253 650
Municipal Services - - - 64 B4
Capital Projects 254,041 230,441 1,797,835 32,187 2,314,504

Total General Fixed Assets

Allocated to Functions $ 261,987 $ 253,113 $ 1,798,110 $ 47,261 $ 2,360,471

Construction in Progress 66,219

Total General Fixed Assets $ 2,426,690

City of Scotsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona

95



96

Table of Contents

General Fixed Assets Account Group Exhibit -3

Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets By Function and Activity

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)

Department July 1, 1999 Additions Deletions June 30, 2000
General Government 5,584 3 - $ 4 & 5,580
Police 3,656 6 {17) 3,645
Financial Services 843 61 - 904
Transportation 7,138 60 - 7,198
Community Services 18,480 40 (25) 18,495
Information Systems 6,492 2,410 - 8,902
Planning & Development 317 212 - 529
Fire 656 - (6) 650
Municipal Services 42 22 - 64
Capital Projects 1,658,632 657,185 (1.313} 2,314,504
Construction in Progress 48,722 20,976 (3.479) 66,219
Total General Fixed Assets 3 1,750,562 $ 680,972 $ (4,844) 3 2,426,690

City of Scotisdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Debt Requirements

The supplemental debt service schedules provide a comprehensive overview of the City’s total debr,
These schedules are presented by debt type without regard 10 fund classification, They inctude a schedute
of changes in long-term debt for the current fiscal yvear, and a schedule of debt service requirements to
maturity [or cach debt classification.

Debt issued by community facilitics districts is included for full disclosure although such debt is not
legally an obligation of the City,

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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Schedule of Changes In Lohg-Term Debt* Exhibit J-1
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)
Refunding Accretions
Bonds Bonds & Contract General Long- Enterprise Final
July 1, 1999 tasued Retirad issued Defeased  Adjustments  June 30, 2000 Term Debt Fund Payment Date
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
1989 Series A (1980} $ 1,200 % - 8 1,200 & - 8 - % - 8 - 5 - 8 - 07/01/00
1989 Seties B (1981) 5,200 - 915 . - - 4,285 4,285 - 07/01/04
1991 GO Refunding 720 - 720 - . - - - - 07/01/00
1989 Series C (1992) 10,410 - B70 - - . 9,540 9,540 - 07/01/112
1993 Refunding 16,707 . 245 . - 379 16,841 16,841 - 07/01/09
1989 Series D (1993) 15815 - 1,180 - - - 14,635 14,635 - Q7/01113
1983A GO Refunding 22323 - 490 . - 665 22,498 22,498 - 07/01/11
1929 Series E (1994) 7,675 - 525 - . - 7,150 7150 - n7/01/14
1994 Varicus Purpose 4,075 - 600 - - . 3.475 3.475 - 07/0114
1995 GO / Pima Road 13,200 . 525 - - - 12,675 12,675 - 07/0115
1997 Series H - Roads/ Strm Sew/ Pima 24,885 - 955 - - - 23,930 23,830 - 07/01/16
1887 GO Refunding 19,900 - - - - - 19,900 19,900 - Q7/01/14
1989 Series 1 (1998) 20,055 - 700 - . - 19,355 19,355 - 07/01/18
1999A GO / Pima Road 25,200 - 675 - - - 24,525 24,525 - 07/01/18
1999 GO Preservation - 59,600 800 - - - 58,800 58,800 - 07/01/24
Subtotal 187,365 59,600 10,400 - - 1,044 237,600 237,609 -
Enterprise Fund General Obligation Bonds
1993 Refunding 26,798 - 3210 - - 704 24,292 . 24,292 07/01/06
1993 A GO Refunding 1,315 - - - - - 1.315 - 1,315 07/01/08
Subtotat 28113 - 3,210 - - 704 25,607 - 25,607
Taotal General Obligation Bonds $ 215478 $ 59600 5 13610 § - $ - & 1.748 % 263,216 % 237609 % 25607
REVENUE BONDS
9’ Highway User Revenus Fund Bonds
2 1993 HURF Refunding $ 18,900 % - 3 2,070 3 - 5 - 8 - $ 17,830 § 17,830 % - Qa7/01/07
2, Subtotal 18,900 N 2,070 : - - 17,830 17,830 -
w
)
Q
g Enterprise Fund Revenue Bonds y
g— 1982 Utility Refunding 865 - 865 - - - - - . 07/01/00
= 1989 Utility Serigs B (1992) 3,770 - 195 - - - 3,575 - 3,575 07/0112
- 1989 LHility Series C (1994) 1.255 - 180 - - - 1,075 - 1,075 07/01/05
% 1996 Utility Revenue Series Refunding 8,032 - 450 - - 73 7,655 - 7,655 07/01/14
2 1989 Utility Series D {1998) 19,125 - a75 - - 18,630 - 18,650 07/01/22
Irs 1889 Utility Series £ (1998} 48,540 - 1,015 - - - 47,525 - 47,525 07/01/23
g‘ Subtotal 81,587 - 3,180 - - 73 78,480 - 78,480
b
'E Total Revenue Bonds $ 101487 § - $ 5250 % - 8 - § 73 % 96,310 & 17,830 $ 78,480
g' *Thig exhibit includes both general leng-term dabt and long-term debt paid out of the Enterprise Funds.
g .
a8
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Schedule of Changes in Long-Term Debt* Exhibit J-1
{continued here and on following page)
For the Fiscal Year Ended Juns 30, 2000 (in thousands of doliars) Table Of Contents
Refunding Accretions
Bonds Bonds & Contract General Long- Enterprise Final
July 1, 1999 155ued Retired Issuegd Defeased  Adjustments  June 30, 2000 Term Dobt Fund Payment Date
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY CORPORATION BONDS
1987 AMFP Cerlificate of Participation % 1.35¢ % $ 655 & - % - 8 - 895 5 695 § 07/01/01
1992 Asset Transfer Refunding 37,140 1,655 - - - 35,485 $ 35,485 11/01/14
1993 Refunding 22,060 3,230 - - 18,830 § 18,830 07/01/05
1994 Refunding 4,900 B90 - - - 4,010 S 4,010 - 07/01/04
1995 MPC Taxable Excise - TPC Land 2,660 85 - - 2,575 % 2,575 - 07/01/15
1996 McCoarmick/Stillman Park 1,545 232 - (87) 1216 § 1,216 - 07/01/04
1996 Computer Project B50 415 - - 435 § 435 - 07/01/1
1998 Telephone, HR'Tech Bldg, Westworld 5,650 3.525 - - - 2,125 § 2,125 - 07/01/08
Subtotal 76,155 10,687 - - 97} 65,371 65,371
Enterprise Fund Municipal Property Gorporation Bends
1995 Transfer Staticn 2,835 195 - - 2,640 - 2,640 07/01/10
1996 Recycte 1,200 633 - 97 6564 - 664 07/01/01
Subtotal 4,035 828 - 97 3,304 - 3,304
Total Municipal Propsry
Carporation Bonds $ 80,190 $ $ 11515 % $ - $ - $ 68,675 $ 65,371 8 3.304
SCOTTSDALE PRESERVE AUTHORITY BONDS
1997 Excise Tax Revenue $ 19,875 % ] 475 § $ - % -5 19,400 $ 19,400 $§ o7/ /22
1998 Excise Tax Revenue 75,985 1,415 - - 74,570 74,570 07/01/24
Total Scottsdale Preserve Authority Bonds $ 95,860 $ $ 1.890 % 5 - % - 8 93,970 § 93,970 %
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS
Pima/CAP Series 92 $ 1,721 % $ 855 § - % - 3 - % 866 $ 866 $ - 01/01/01
Pima Acres Series 93 260 130 - - - 130 130 - 01/01/01
Qld ScolisdaleMest Main Series 94 325 10 - - - 215 215 - 01/01/02
Fifth Ave/Marshalt Way Series 95 360 120 - - 240 240 - 01/01/02
Section 31 Series 96 150 50 - - 100 100 - 01/01/02
Pinnacle Vista Series 87 360 90 - - 270 270 - 01/01/03
North Area Water Series 98 700 175 - - - 525 525 - 01/01/03
Adobe Miller Series 99 420 105 - - 315 315 - 01/01/03
Craftsman Court Series 100 75 15 - - 60 60 - 01/01/04
Bell Road Series 101 1,781 104 1,365 - 322 32z - 01/01/05
Deserl Ranch Water Series 102 158 28 - - 131 131 - 01/01/04
Desert Ranch Infrastructure Series 103 8,295 1,200 - - 7,005 7,085 - 01/01/05
Pima Acres Paving & Drainage Series 105 850 85 - - 765 765 - 01/01/09
Total Special Assessment Bonds $ 15,466 % $ 3,067 % - %5 1,365 § - $ 11,034 $ 11,034 % -

*This exhibit includes beoth general long-term debt and long-tarm debt paid out of the Enterprise Funds.
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Schedule of Changes in Long-Term Debt*

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dollars)

Table of Contents

Exhibit J-1
(continued)

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT BONDS

Scotisdale Mountain Series 1993 A
Scettsdale Mountain Series 1993 B
Scottsdale Mountain Series 1995

McDawell Min Ranch Refunding Series 1929
DC Ranch Series 1998

Via Linda Road Series 1999

- bC Ranch Series 1999

Totat Community Facilities District Bonds
Total Bonds

CONTRACTS PAYABLE

US Corps of Engingers
West Couplet/Camelview
Scottsdale Fiesta Center
Scottsdale Auto Mall
Carefree Ranch
Dial Corporaticn
Soncra Village
US Patent Office
McDoweli Sonoran Preserve
Bureau of Reclaimation‘\Westworld
Bursau of Reclaimatiom TPC
Underground Improvement District Series 104
Ancher National Life / Portales
Dave Wilson Honda
Sun Pontiac
Dave Wilson Toyota
Promeanade

Total Contracts

CAPITAL LEASES

Nordstrom Garage Lease

TOTAL BONDS, CONTRACTS AND CAPITAL LEASES

Compensated Absences

Total General Lang-Term Dabt

Refunding Accretions
Bonds Bonds & Contract General Long- Enterprise Final
July 1, 1999 Issusd Retired Issued Dofeasod  Adjustiments  June 30, 2000 Term Debt Fund Payment Date
$ 2910 § $ 95 $ % - 8 - % 2,815 § 2,815 § 07/0117
515 15 - 500 500 07/01/17
1,925 - 45 1,880 1,880 07/01119
19,925 - 445 - 18,480 19,480 - 715722
4,750 - - - 4,750 4,750 07/15/23
3,225 - - - - 3,225 3,225 07/15/23
- 3,085 - 3,085 3,085 07/15/24
33,250 3,085 600 33,735 35,735
$ 541,731 % 62,685 § 35932 § S 1,365 % 1,829 § 568,940 § 461,549 § 107,391
$ 3,523 $ 3 51 % s - - $ 3472 % 3472 S 2032
273 - 273 - - - - 01/31/00
250 - 250 - - 02/01/02
1,327 - 684 - (633) - - 08/25/99
656 - 209 - 9 366 - 366 03/01/02
396 - 31 - 365 365 - 2008
38 - 38 . - - - 2000
8 - - - 6 6 - 2008
9,520 - 4380 - 9,040 9,040 2013
1,815 - - - 1.815 1,815 2032
1,980 - 55 - 1,925 1,925 - 2035
613 . 183 - 430 430 - 01/01/13
- 2,240 - - 2,240 2,240 2005
- 168 69 - ag 99 - 2001
- 82 54 - 28 28 - 2001
- 170 g3 - - 77 77 - 2001
- 5,487 102 - - 5,385 5,385 - 2007
$ 20,397 $ 8,147 $ 2,672 & 5 - % (624) $ 25243 $ 24,882 ¢ 366
3 28,750 % $ - 8 5 - & $ 28,750 § 28,750 % 2008
$ 590878 § 70,832 $ 38,604 3 S 1,385 % 1,197 § 622,938 $ 515,161 $ 107,757
7,880
$ 523,061

*This exhibit includes both general long-term debt and long-tarm debt paid out of the Enterprise Funds.
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Debt Service Requirements to Maturity Table of Contents Exhibit J-2

General Obligation Bonds*
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of doliars)

General Qbligation Bonds 1ssued

To Provide Water, Sewer, Light General Obligation Bonds Issued
Parks, and Open Spaces For All Cther Purposes Total General
20% Limitation 6% Limitation Obligation Bonds
Fiscal Principat Intarast Total Principal Interest Tetal Principal interest Total
Year
2001 $ 7090 % 8875 $ 15965 5 8340 § 4814 § 12,954 5 15430 $ 13,489 § 28919
2002 7.615 8,478 16,093 6,215 5,450 12,665 13.830 14,928 28.758
2003 8.065 8,044 16,109 8,585 8,078 12,673 14,660 14,122 28,782
2004 4,380 13,674 18.654 7.330 3.373 10,703 11,710 17.047 28,757
2005 6,134 13,570 19,704 6.101 2,983 9,034 12,235 16,503 28,738
2006 11,886 7,093 18,979 7.194 2.501 2,785 192,080 9,684 28,764
2007 6.750 6.437 13,187 7,945 2,195 10,140 14,695 8.632 23.327
2008 8,525 6,060 14,585 6.895 1,796 8,691 15,420 7.856 23,276
2009 8,975 5,588 14,563 7.245 1.447 8,692 16,220 7,035 23,255
2010 13,250 5.136 18,386 3,870 1,075 4,945 17,120 6,211 23,331
2011 10,010 4,462 14,472 4,050 883 4,933 14,060 5,345 19,405
2012 8,575 3,953 12,528 4,235 682 4,017 12,810 4,635 17.445
2013 7.2565 3.500 10.755 4,455 470 4,825 11,710 3,970 15,680
2014-2019 59,153 15,979 75,132 4,987 355 5,342 64,140 16,334 80,474
Capital
Apprectation ™ 6,608 {6,608) - 3,488 {3,488) - 10,096 {10,086) -
TOTALS 5 174,271 $ 104241 $ 2788512 $ 88945 § 231454 $ 120,399 S 2632156 § 135685 $ 388,911

“This page excludes general obligation bonds of community facilities districts. General obligation bonds of community facilities districts
are shown on the third page of this exhibit.

** For GAAP finandcial statement reporting, accretion of capital appreciation bends is added 1o the principal balance outstanding.
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Debt Service Requirements to Maturity Exhibit J-2
(continued here and cn following page)

Highway User Revenue Bonds, Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds,

Municipal Property Corporation Bonds, and Scottsdale Preserve Authority Bonds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 (in thousands of dellars)

Highway User Water and Sewer Municipal Property Scottsdale Pressrve Authority Exclse
Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Corporation Bonds Tax Revenue Bonds
Fiscal Principal Interest Total Principat Interest Total Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
Year
2001 $ 2,170 & 934 $ 3,104 3 2,460 $ 4,075 % 6,535 s 9,425 § 3931 3% 13.356 5 2005 & 4920 $ 6,925
2002 2,275 828 3,103 2,595 3,837 8,532 7,185 3450 10,615 2,125 4,791 6,916
2003 2,395 714 3,109 2,715 3,792 6,507 7,575 3.068 10,643 2,250 4,654 6,504
2004 2,515 591 3,106 2,860 3,650 6,510 7,895 2,657 10,652 2,380 4,510 6.890
2005 2,660 459 3.119 3.055 3,467 6,522 6,945 2.214 9,159 2,525 4,357 6.882
2006 2,825 316 314 3,245 3,270 8,515 2,985 1.815 4,780 2,670 4,195 6,865
2007 2,990 164 3,154 3,400 3,078 6,476 3,140 1,629 4,768 2,820 4,037 6,857
2008 3.565 2,873 6,438 3,330 1,435 4,765 2,970 3,872 6,842
2009 - - - 3,725 2,659 £,384 3.355 1,230 4,585 3,125 3,698 6,823
2010 - - - 3.220 2,464 5,684 3.570 1,020 4.580 3,280 3,514 6,794
2011 - - - 3,345 2,294 5,639 3445 795 4,240 3,435 3321 6,756
2012 - - - 3,530 2121 5,651 3,670 574 4,244 3,605 3,138 6,743
2013 - - . 3,285 1,937 5,222 3910 337 4,247 3,785 2,946 6,731
2014-2023 - - - 38.000 10,254 48,254 2,185 145 2,330 56,995 17,532 74,527
Deferred Loss and

Issuance Costs - - - (520) 520 . - - - - - -
TOTALS $ 17,830 § 4,006 $ 21.836 3 78,480 % 50389 § 128,869 E 68675 § 24300 § 92,975 $ 93970 % 62485 § 163,455
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Debt Service Requirements to Maturity Table of Contents Exhibit J-2

{continued)

Special Assessment Bonds, Community Facilities Districts General

QCbligation Bonds, Contracts Payables, and Capital Leases

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 {in thousands of dollars}

Community Facilities Districts
Special Assessment Bonds General Obligation Bonds Contracts Payable Capital Leases
Fiscal Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total Principal interast Total Principal Interest Total
Year
20Mm S 3109 § 538 § 3,647 5 640 § 1931 § 2,571 5 2729 % 6374 § 9,103 $ 4 § 4622 § 4,626
2002 2,180 384 2,564 675 1,882 2,567 2,523 3,177 5,700 2,000 2,551 4,551
2003 1,981 271 2,252 710 1,851 2.561 2,196 20916 5,112 2.980 2,328 5,308
2004 1,895 174 1,869 860 1,808 2,668 2,234 2.557 4,791 4,130 2,009 6,139
2005 1,729 58 1,787 1,150 1,757 2,907 2,004 2,099 4,103 5,256 1,584 6,840
2006 85 14 99 1,210 1,690 2,900 1,790 1,535 3,325 6,469 1,054 7,523
2007 85 10 95 1,290 1,619 2,000 1,027 869 1,896 7,273 423 7.696
2008 85 <] 91 1,345 1.556 2,901 979 412 1,391 638 5 643
2009 a5 2 87 1,415 1.490 2,905 972 367 1.339 - - -
2010 - - - 1,520 1,420 2,940 1.008 325 1,333 - - -
2011 - - - 1,605 1.343 2,948 1,053 279 1,332 - - -
2012 - - - 1,685 1.260 2,945 1,097 232 1.329 - - -
2013 B - - 1,775 1,172 2,947 1,147 181 1,328 - - -
2014-2035 - - - 19,855 5,843 25,688 4,827 1,262 $.089 - -

$ 11,034 8 1,457 § 12491 $ 35735 § 26632 § 62,367 S 25586 $22,585 § 48171 § 28,750 § 14,576 $§ 43,326
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City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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General Governmental Expenditures by Function Table 1
General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds
Last Ten Fiseal Years (in rhousands of dollars)
Planning and
Fiscal General Financial Community Information  Community Municipal Streetlight Debt
Year Government  Police  Services Transportation  Services Systems Development  Fire Services Districts Service Total
1991 5305 § 17,057 3536 % 2313 § 13,703 8425 $5811 § 5,999 431 % 26,121 §  U6,833
R L 6,105, .. 5T 183090 3 550" 144N 9,438"" R ERL V) aar 22697 103445
1993 9,410 19,754 3,752 2,580 15,463 9,182 12,626 449 29,205 114,024
©1994 42437 0 21,619 s4300 . 3128 ST 16,4687 12,9337 i M70E. 20,611 7T 122505
1995 13977 24226 4,496 3,878 18,256 - 14,002 458 31,221 133,232
Se1996 i T 16797 2725377, 4967 taw7o o 19937 Uk 16,55 1132 486 36,440 9, 153,840
1997 17,449 30,745 5,380 7,551 30,961 . 18,117 10,906 323 34023 169417
L0998 e T 43009 - 35093 5,983 T5763 1 . 363165 06118 C17090 7817 4490 44725 ¢ 184165
1999 15,074 37,752 6,359 6,999 40,758 7,357 18419 12844 966 33,229 208,834
Agiiod - mAsen 1335 s 417907 6,68 ), 042 ¢ 0593065 283,734;

Source: City of Scortsdale Financial Services Deparement

A departmental reorganization oceutred in fiscal 1997798, Prior years have not been recast.
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General Governmental Revenues by Source Table 11
Geneeal, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years {in thousands of dollars)
Hutee. Use of
Fiscal Governmetial Special Charges For  Fines and  Money and  Streetlight
Year Taxes Revenue Assessments Licenses Services  Fotfeitures  Propenty Disteicts  Miscellaneous Total
1991 5 40,358 § 25 KT § 2774 § 63 £ 5133 % 221% 3 344 092,650
ST 48800 ¢ W 86l T4 g : TL0DE84
1993 55214 4941 739 1720 116,226
1964 T pddug, CREd3 e RI6 T 10499 : T 13LREL
1995 : 5514 T g 12410 140,052
19967 : 14557 12387 164 984
1997 1,107 ' 4
SR T I T r A

' 1,237

SLTT

141,067
67 T

(009
2000,

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department

Tax Revenues by Soutce Table T

General, Special Revene, and Debt Service Funds
Last Ten Fizeal Years (in thousands of dollars)

. Transicot
Fiscal Privilege & Occupancy General In-Lieu
Year Use @ Tax Property Franchise Property  Total Taxes

1991
1992
1993
Rt

5696

1999
FEGO00

Source: Citv of Seortsdule Financial Services Department

o Beginning in 1999, Privilege Tax fur Transporation snd Mcowell Moutain were reeorded o Special Revenue Funds.

Prior to 1999, they were recorded in Capital Projects Funds. Prior vears have not been recast. See also Table V1L

248,680
167,950

~ r— ™ 7 ~ ™™ ™ <™ ™ ™o o ™ T Y ™ T Yy



L

BUGZLIY ‘IEPSNO0IS “I[epsnodg Jo A1)

LOT

A Lo L — pp— — e e — - R

Table of Contents

Excise Tax Collections by Source

General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years {in thousands of dollars)

Table IV

Fiscal  Privilege & Use - Privilege & Usce -
Year General Transportation

Privilege & Use -
McDowell Mtn

Transient
Occupancy  State Shared State Revenue Light & Power
Tax Sales Sharing Franchisc

904 T
LA006 T e A9dT6 . 0528
L B0 T LT LT g 196 g

1991 % 27,804 $ 5,043 §
6,226
8482 -

1993

1995
1997 54,530 10,545 . 10,063

1999 _ 70,735 13673 13,927
EL TR 040 s e R R0 T

o9 0857
R PRTC IR

EEB RN

7,199 7,303 % 2279

8,060,
8,400
10,020 v,375 3,004
SRl06T6: Ty 9936 s AT
11,870 12,734 3,464
_ 13,439 16,795
S-S LR R PN 18637

Business
Fire Insurance Licenses &
Franchise Fecs

Fiscal Cable TV
Year Franchise

Development
Permits & Recreation Fines &
Fees Fces Forfeitures Total

o

1991 % 693 S 150 630
Spogz Do T T Tdg o L4 P 1

1993 819 BERES B
L1094 S 96 T I 1 Rt

1995 CLOu3 152 050
LT U0 I £ I ' 1,055
1997 186 1,107

1999 172 1,237

2000

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department

S 3,623

R LA R R

201 ’ B Tl

1,530 § 2215 § 61,825
826 0 TG0 B L gEeag L 6727
3,970 1,617 1,721 73,514
8,733, T 10T e T 84,073
10,590 1,820 1,990 96,189
10,918 7 1 U,069 Lt 274840 D 115320
12,019 " 130,655
TL15595, 55 148,964 -

14,311 164,558
66415 LT g7 183,137

)

Beginning in 1999 Privilege Tax for Transportation and McDowell Mountain are recorded in Special Revenue Funds.

Priot to 1999 they were recorded in Capital Projects Funds.
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Privilege and Use Tax Collections by Category Table V

General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years (in thousands of dollars)

License
Fecs,
Major Penalties,
Fiscal Depacrment Interest &
Year Automotive Construction Food Hotel Siores Misc. Retail  Other Tax Rentals Restaurants Utilities Refunds Total
1591 3 4542 % 4333 % 2,296 S 2483 8§ 4,202 § ) 1,941} 3,228 S 1,688 $ 725 % 32 847
5,283 5612 4,497 3,872 1,868
“¥607 7,498 41674 424G X

7010 w322
< 14010

_ 4,?55
i, 5688

1997 10,494

12,160

97 _ 16,078 5765 ]
I T O 650
1994 6,173 15,592

000}, TBISTEEEIG562 5T TG

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department
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Privilege and Use Tax Collections by Source M Table VI

General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Yeats (in thousands of dollars)

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department

Fiscal McDowell
Year General Transportation @ Preserve Total
1991 $ 27804 % 5043 - % 32,847
1992 . T U943 LT T 6287 P 4
1993 32,883 6,226 - 39,109
Cat1994 T naaTaa L T205 T LET TR
1995 43,755 8,482 -
19960 49476 T L 9808 F o G085 e
1997 54,530 10,545 10,663
1998 COLTTU ST T 963 12168, A
1999 70,735 13,927
= 2000, 78,649 S15540,, 0 A0

o .. o N . -
Y Privilege Tax rates are 1 percent General, .2 percent for Transportation, and .2 percent for
McDowell Reserve. Total Ciry Privilege Tax rate is 1.4 percent,

* Transportation Privilege Tax Legislation became cffective in 1990 and is restricted to use

for transportation capital projects only.

% McDoweli Preserve Privilege Tax 1 egislation became etfective in 1996 and is restricted to use
for acquisition of land for the McDowell Preserve.
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Property Tax Levies and Collections Table VII

Last Ten Fiscal Years (in thousands of dollars)

Total Outstanding
Delinquent  Future Year Collections % Outstanding  Delinquent %
Tax Fiscal Total Tax  Current Tax % of Levy Tax Tax Total Tax  of Current  Delinquent of Current
Year Yecar Levy Coliections  Collected  Collections  Collections  Collections Levy Taxes Levy

s

90.(F
o0

1990
1991

_1_2_._46(1 $

e 00
18,993

536
30,304

32,747

[}786

27433
28,093
30,896

Croos
99

Sourcer  Maricopa County Treasurer's Office
Annual Collection and Delinquency Report

Amounts represent property taxes recorded in the General, Debt Service and Self-Insurance Fund (begioning in 19933

— ™ T T T T Ty Ty e e e e e ey ey ey e e
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Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property Table VIIIa

1 ast Ten Fiscal Years {in thousands of dollars)

COMPARATIVE ASSESSED VALUATION CILASSIFICATION

Estimated
Fiscal Real Secured Unsecured Urilities Gross Net Taxable Actual
Year Estate Improvements  Personal Personal  Rails Wirkes Valuation  Exemptions  Valuation Valuation
19919 § - 3 1223412 S 17.661 8 77,325 8 56,008 3 1,374,606 § 403§ 13740444 5 9325072
S 039,705 667,317 17,001 77543 56,057 1,478,276 462 1477813 9,921,082
1992 p B W29 13,40, _ ) Lodez
- § 626,794 644,387 13,4200, 5081 464
13 P - 1,187,236 20,121 Ra,391 00,551 1,354,318 440 1,333 872 9,421,433
8 568,715 043,542 20,121 56,391 60,509 1,379,337 448 1,378.889 9,357.639
Cvnd P o 1,136,492 5 3027 AT CoA15,061
s 6194637 30271 ATy 9,560.216
19951 1,175,121 32.820 93,393 430 1370916 9.913,544
s 600,182 32,826 93,393 447 1309120 LO.081,538

oba P 1,296,789 - 708 50,496, 4107777 1453592
S S A .. 822,631 32,768 B0A961 . A7, 1.530,088¢.
1997 P - 1,484,460 39,384 45,358 101,115 1,679,317 122,49 1,547,821
Y(,635 39,364 13,358 101,143 1,720,846 129,045 1391801
39,510 560k (1844 053 ANIEG
S 1,120,622 A0 4n608 1,968,343
1,867,600 41,123 50,270 99,765 2,038,758 120,369 1,938,189
1.257.665 41123 20270 99,825 2,735 542 133,530 2,102,352

54,2

4

230,051

Source: Maricopa County Finance Departiment

Real estate and improvements are combined in the primary valuation.

24069629

10916431
361417

11,613,286
11,569,943

1506433
A3RT6828

14,824,243
14,875,966

Under Arizona law, there are tan property valaution buses: PRIMARY (1 aad SCCONDARY (8], The primary (mited assessed v aluaddon is ased when levving for

maintenence and operation of ciries, schoal districes, community college districs, counties, und the stere, The secondary (full cash) assessed valuation is used when levying

for debt retirement, voter-approved budger overrides, and maintenance and operation of special service diserices.



Assessed Values by Property Class

Last Ten Fiscal Years (in thousands of dollas)
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Table VIIIb

S ka6 e 272,312
1903P 4582 454,019 201,568 513,104 88,746
S 45828 494,350 215,083 534,463 89,157

45383

4707 82141
us p 52,5494 457,581 180,348 97,708 70,428
§ 52,394 473,101 192,308 602,267 75,901

089
| 186704

104,108
110,978

19977

457 528
513,849

169,960 725,151
178,352 727402

161,69

& 999 P 61071 550,670 174,147 992,490 120,495
: S olom 659,386 23448 1019159 127840
U135

A statewide reappraisal program sssesses property values by usage classification

on vanving percentages of actual cash value. These percentages are as follows:
ing 2 i

Y ‘2|EPSN0IG ‘I[ePs1I00g JO A

2. Lilind

3T Comnie i

4 Agriculrue, Vacanr Fan
= 5. Residefingl - - 1 0%
§‘ 6. l.ease-Renral 10
= Bd Mhistoriead LA T T TR

1013, Historical Rental 10%:

AL Triipreints on Gov Prop™. "1 LT

3 | ! | ] — M~ Y T I T | |

6068

0086,

Class 10B Class 11 Taotal Net Full
Class & Historical Improvements on Class 12 Cash
Fiscal Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Class 5 Rented Class 8 Rented Government Possessory Assessed
Year Utilities ~ Commercial Vacant Latnd  Residential  Residentiul  Historical  Residential Property Interest Value
19912 & 43215 % 488532 8 239360 & 409843 % IN288T % 5% - % - 8 - 5 L3442
5 43215 521,041 314,470 504,413 104,667 ¢ - - 1477812
1993 EEH09Y )

1,353.871
1 378,589

28,6295
52922

H 49 - [,370.915
7 49 - 1,399,127

181 . 77 1,347 822
235 . . 77 1,592,100

1,138,189
2,102,332

Saurce: Arizana Deparument of Revene
Absiract of the Assessment Roll Publication

Maricopa County Deparunenr ot Finange

e SR e ™ r | | — rm r— ™



[eEp—

BUOZLIY ‘I[EPSII0IG ‘I[EPSNOIS JO A1)

€11

Scotrsdate residents residing ourside Sconsdale Unified School Distsier:

{Schoo! Disttic MESY
Balsz Elementay 213.49
IAvetide

Fouain Hills 16.66

{24

- L - - [N — [ S— e el LS L) L - L. .4 L. e [ -
Table of Contents
Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments Table IXa
Tax Rates Per 3100 Assessed Valuation
Last Ten Fiseal Years
Central
Fiscal City of Scorsdale  Comenunity  Maticopa Staic of Fleod Arizana Educa.
Year Scottsdale Unifted College County Arizona Districe Project Fire District Library EVIT Equalization ‘Tatal
1991 1 0.3041 41697 07047 1.5(43 0.47001 - - - -
S 04772 0.5003 00216 01683 - 0.1006 0.0064 0042
Total FOBTIAT 507900 1T 07963 L6728 j 04,
o2 04101 41340 7459 1.5143 04700 - -
S 14750 1.1437 04943 1741 - 0.4447 BREN {LEDR2 [IX{EEES
ol FNBREL IR 08402 16884 04700 VB2, U444
1993 1 0.4926 11373 07438 1.603¢ 4700 B . . 7407
S 0.0357 1.3120) 0.41572 (L 140Y . 0,311 0,140 1.0099 (L0420 - 263814
Total . 1.1 3_'13 ) . 5.34‘_)% 0.8510 17448 LT e T E"}.j‘)lj]h‘ R[] LENGY- s e ; fr 11,1290
1994 P 10,4940 1LB332 1.3848 1.471K) - - - - 77214
5 7512 . 01878 - (L1404 w0104 00417 - - 3HOE
1,2752,. 7 B84 177267 7 RGO 00417 ST HLT082
19US P 1.3987 45296 1.8934 12304 (L4708 - - - (0.5300 #2611
S Q.8623 14114 L0052 - 11,3632 €.1400 0.0707 0417 04354 - 28579
s Total . 14010 o - 5.9410 CUBYIE . 124260 . 0aT 03632, 7 R0 400 SOOI0T - U041T RITCLY R 0.5300 11,1900
194946 05457 4.0055 9455 1.1550 04700 - - - TLA300 H2570
3 (1L8R32 1.4597 11675 (11404 - 0,140 LT0R {10099 [HI6Y3 532200
Totl o, LARO 635 S LITa0 . Tadd 04T U400, DOI0 s (0090, F.0693 LOSI00 LTI
1997 p 06480 43390 ny772 L1034 - - : . 0.5300 7300
5 09032 1.53260 [IRLEE| 01575 - 1.3325 (1460 00108 4042 0616 - 32808
T Tonal 312, e AEOLG co..  LOMTGL 2625 3325 NETT UOIG - - (6042 OIS T, 0,530 10.9504.7
1998 P {1.3763 4. 1850 0.9747 11265 - - {1.5300 7.au3
5 1.994] 1.5365 (L1554 01304 .3425 13,1400 w0105 12t wizin - 34836
Aol 13704 g BTIR o LEBN6TE 12629 o TELMIS 11400y 00105, ¢ et uizig 0.53001
19 P L3477 12161 1.95606 11472 - . - 0.530G0 74270
S 1.9365 1.5842 11,1259 01312 11400 1.0103 (L0421 10.1320 - 3.4292
Towl TA842 S BUNBE s 11125, . 12T G100, w00 002 T AWML THARARE,
2000 P Q5350 43720 0.4741 1.1884 - - - T.60018
S tLE31R 1.3965 {1.1544 01085 - {1.2858 0.1400 0,000 00421 30908
sTotal ™ 1376R 91 1128 1.296D 0.28 T 0.0100 00421 {06926

1iks8 Sewees Arizona Tax Research Foundation "1999 Propeity Tax Rates and Assessed Valuas"
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Propetty Tax Levies - Direct and Overlapping Governments Table IXb

Tax Levies
T.act Ten Tiseal Years {n thonsands of dollars)

Central East Valley
Fiscal City of Scousdale  Community  Masicopa Srate of Tlood Arizona Institnte of  Education
Year Seotsdaje Linified Cnllege County Ariznna District Project Fire District Library Technolngy Fqualization Taotal
v P § 5413 3 64113 3 99,550 3 209542 3 GR000 3 - % 442317
5 1477 13,525 26,030 - 129,299
TOVAL CTRBYLEL. 113,084 . LRE23S 3005 63690 6167
(R ey 5,630 63,091 103,498 23 63215 - - - - - - SBT3
S 6,70 1805 13,421 25,869 40,537 19,929 6,320 - - 1350028
T TOALT 120067 8hoae - . 116,919, .. 235982-: 65215 - ASXT 19829 6,320 e B T4
19ua p 0,669 R 103,004 218224 63946 - 450,709
5 BT 15,650 R 19,401 122,239
STOTAL L3476 5 BI3I6 -~ 113902% - 237683 03,946 agL048°
1994 P 0,504 13,349 113,440 140,248 62,492 - - - TAT) 456,703
S 10,569 22,690 : 25,350 . 18,906 123,293
TOTAL - --17.233 86,239 - oo 1134405 L 1OS608 < - 62492 18,906 - T RB6ET
1995 1 8,208 67,793 11K, 842 164,863 62,521 - - . 70,502 492,731
5 12064 21,559 428 - 33,319 18,930 98,219

EHOTAL A%

P0,272 T 95 e IR BT

18,030 0580,
1996 P 7961 71,6806 [127,5K3 156,257 3,421 - . -
s 13314 23643 206071 - 36,078 19,767 : 1,398
AL A75F L5122 176928557, Bl 1 OVIG T R 3

2391 71,517 S0R1G
141,718
EeH

1597 P 10,031 71,235 136,570 154,487 - - . - 3,232 4,071 449,626

5 14,375 26,0054 100 22,390 20,080 G038 145,045
PEEOTAL T T2 A Y 97,2807, - 146,67 : 4,07 . BO46TL
199% 9,019 73973 146,250 169,045 79.533 48443

5 18283 29,651 : 21,447 171 A18

TEHr 100,393

AR

1999 I 1613 82,281 158,026 183,750 - - 84,892

15,669 32,607 21,074 22,059 44,670 -
TEAEA04 L8NS 179,200, 205,808 - 44,674 “84.302°

2000 1P 12,204 96,625 170,116 207,541 - -
N 20543 33,734 28,433 20,264 44,311 26,148
32,747 A0S 198,949, 227,80 : 4,30 26,148

. 3,070 91,109 381,565
- 180442
07,109 JgrnsT

Source: Maricopa County Assessat’s Office Maticopa Counm Tax Levies and Rates Publication

BUOZLIY ‘O[epsI0dg ‘2[epsiedg Jo A1)

The primacy () s levy is for mainenance and uperation of cites, sehoul istiers, camminity collvge Jistricrs, counties, and the staie. Tae secoméary (8) 1 levy is tor debi retvement, voter-approved budge
averpdes, and maiatenance and apecation of special state disuics.
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Principal Taxpayers Table of Contents Table X

June 30, 2000

Assessed
Valuation
(in thousands % of Secondary
Taxpayer Type of Business of dollars) Assessed Valuation
Arizona Public Service Electric Unlity $ 46,153 1.87%
.S West:New Vect f{»‘Group Inc. Tclecommumcaho“ . 11,806 7 : L L69%.
SLottqdd]e Ffmhson qute Per. bhoppmu Center 1.18%
;hIotofoh Inc T IO 2 Electronic, \anufuturmg £ S0.97%
Re~.01t 0.76%
o (1} 74 ff)
0.51%

£0.49%
0.48%
0.45%

g 205288 0.14%

Source: The City of Scottsdale's Financial Advisor, as obtained from the records of the Arizona Department of Revenue,
Division of Utilites and Mines and the tax rolls of the Maricopa County Assessor's otfice.

"T'he Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District's (SRP) assessed valuation is not reflected in the rotal
assessed valuation of the City. SRP is subject to 2 "voluntary contribution” in leu of ad valorem taxation. The 1999/00
sccondary assessed valuation of the Salt River Project within the Ciry is $16.786,691. The estimated sccondary in licu
contribution is $§251,129,

(.

e

.
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Special Assessment Billings and Collections Table XI

Last Ten I'iscal Years (in thousands of dollars)

Special Current Ratio of Total Outstanding Current
Fiscal  Assessments Assessments  Collections to and Delinquent
Year Billed Collected Amount Due Assessments
1991 5 3,155 % 3,108 08.5%
1993 4,922 4893

994 59
1995

1996

046
6,436

Tl

199
09.7%

1997
1998 - . a9t L T T A
1999 3614 99.6%

2000 7% A 32060 T085%

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Departument

Under Arizona law, public auctons are held in January of each vear at which dispositon of delinquent
assessments is made, By bid, special lien righes to propertics against which due but unpaid
assessments exist are offered in return for pavment of all outsranding amounts plus penalties. In the
event there are not interested bidders, the delinquency must be sasisfied from budgetary funds of the
sponsoring governmental unit. Thus, in January of cach vear, all outsranding delinquent assessments
are collected, The amounts shown in this column represent unpaid balances of the June 1 semi-
annual interest installment only.

BUOZLIY ‘O[EPs)I00g ‘2)eps)easg Jo A1)
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Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value Table XII
and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita

Tast Ten Tiscal Years

Less Fund Net
General Balance Net Ratio of Net Bonded
Fiscal Assessed Population Obligation Reserved for Bonded Bonded Debt to Debt
Year Valuce June 30 Bonded Debt Debt Service Debt Assessed Value Per Capita
1991 3 1,477.813,367 133949 % '>0 613,000 $ 3,674 407 % 44,940,593 30% $ 33551
1992 0. P1,425378,617 "y 1390505, 200,000 ;" 4,931,821 L62,358,13 4 SER R L
1,3 78, 884 764 145,920 SO )DO 000 3,02 i 190 77,278 810 5.6% 529.60
152,03 (155260 -, 140965000 7, . 3478905 107 486,095 1 '- e 2269230

1,399,126,179 121,915,000 345,402
1,530,088.317. 31:340,000 29,933, 30,510,067, 5006
1,591,801,942 183,030 152,235,000 588,100 51 646,900 828.54
i"‘;g"zij'-ﬁS'(iﬁb;'zg 196310 “1657140,000% 2270562 T 162,869,438 R29.65."
©2,102,351,043 206,280 182,200,000 4,305,508 177,894,492 8.5%0 862.39
L ZASABRSATG R 2150300 237,600,000 L 993,635 T 235i615,3570 L 0ST TT T095. 75

2,598 735.64

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Departrent

Includes ail General Obligation Bonds outstanding at June 30 except for the 1986 Warer System Improvement General Obligation Bonds and all general
obligation refunding bonds paid out of the Water Enterprise Iund. Tixcludes accrerion vn capital appreciation bonds and original issue premium. Also excludes
all general obligation bonds of community [acilites districts, since such bonds are not obligations of the Ciey.

Includes the fund balance of the Geaeral Obligation Bond Debt Service Fund only.
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Computation of Legal Debt Margins

June 30, 2000 (in thousands of doliars)

Table XIII

Net Secondary Assessed Valuation as of June 30, 2000)

Debt Timit Tiqual to 20% of Assessed Valuation

$ 2,434,385

496,877

General Obligation Bonded Debr Subject to 20% Debt Limit (net of amounts

available in Debe Service Funds for payment on July 1, 2000):

1989 Series C (1992} 3
1993 Refunding

1989 Series [ (1993)

1993A Refunding

1989 Sceries E (1994}

1995 Storm Sewer & Streets
1997 Scries H Storm Sewer
1997 GO Refunding

1989 GO Serics 1 (1998)
1999A

1999 Preservaton GO

Net Ourstanding Bonded Daebr Subject 1o 20% 1imit
Legal 20% Dcbt Margin (Available Borrowing Capacity)

Lebr Timit Tigual o 6% of Asscssed Valuation

3,995
22,096
14,635
14,654

3,275
12,500

6,000
17,405

4,500

7,803
53,800

167,663

$ 329,214

S 149,003

Greneral Obligation Bonded Debe Subjeet to 6% Debt Limit {ner of amounts

aviilable in Debe Service Funds tor payment on July 1, 2000):

1989 Series B (1991) b
1989 Series C (1992)

1993 GO Refunding

1993A Refunding

1989 Series E (1994}

1994 Various Purpose

1995 Pima Road Improvements
1997 Series 1T Pima Road

1997 Series 11 Roads

1997 GO Refunding

1989 Series T (1998)

1999A Streers

1999A Pima Road

Net Qutstanding Bonded Debt Subject 1o 6% Timit

Legal 6% Debt Margin (Available Borrowing Capacity)

o]
b

= T T
sy
o

SR RS I-N

L L1 an

02

~1 =3 -] o
[T

175
14730
3,200
2,495
14,855
12,829
3,803

85,437

$ 63,606

oy - . - - . - - N
% Under Arizana law, cities can issue genetal obligation bonds for purposes ot water, sewer, light, parks, and
open space purposes, but outstanding bonds issued tor such purposes may not exceed 20 percent of the

Ciny's ner secondary assessed valuation. Ouustanding general obligation bonded debt for all other purpuses

may not exceed 6 percent of the ¢ity’s net secondary assessed valuaton,

2 . . ‘ . o
~ The compucaton of legal debt margins excludes preminum on capital appreciation bonds.

a - . P _— . - - - .
** Genetal obligation bonds of community facilities districts are not subject to or included in this compuradon

since they are not bonds of the City of Scontsdale.

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Scrvices.

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona

1 4
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Summary of General Governmental Bond
Expenditures and Debt Ratios

Last Ten Fiscal Years (in thousands of dollats)

S S B

Table XIV

Total General

Ratio of Total Debt

Total Governinental Service To Total
Fiscal Decbt Opcrating Operating
Year Principal Interest Service Expenditures Expenditures
1991 $ 2515 § 3,462 % 5,97 92217 6.48%
1993 6,045 4,387 10,632 114,024 9.32%

6,860 1910 134366
tH ?~ y ‘ "_-; B

493 1 13008
5064 14,669

8,304 16,5

169,417

1999 0099 17239 211,051
#2000 12,555 ¢ .7 22955 223,734

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department

sgng

84,165

886%
8400 T
8.66%

8.17%

Amounts exclude 1986 Water System Improvemenr General Obligation Bonds and all gencral obligation refunding

bonds paid out of the Warer Enterprise Fund. Also excluded are all general obligation bonds of community

facilities districts, since such bonds are not obligations of the City.

Includes total expendirures of the General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds.

C2 ¢33 (73
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Summary of Water and Sewer Utility Bond Expense and Dcbt Ratios Table XV
Last Ten Fiscal Years (in thousands of dollars)
Operating & Net Develapment Revenue Obligation Total
Fiscal Operating Maintenance Operating Fee Total Net Bond Bond Bond
Year Revenue Espenses Revenuve Revenue Revenue Expense Expense Expense

25035
23,68
26,114
33483 %
31,738

14,469

34102
a0

40,09
4,922

41,621 51983
EVA G187
OR8TU

49,204

61582,

Ratio of Net Ratio of Net j
Ratio of Total Operating Operating Ratio of Total Revenue
Net Revenue to Revenue to Revenue to Net Revenue to Bond
Fiscal Total Bond Total Bond Revenue Bond  Revenue Bond Indenture
Year Expense Expeusc Expensc Expense Required Ratio
5 99 18 299 477 1200

1999 6,00 3.15
== 2000 . RIS RS A X3

Source: Ciry of Scottsdale Financial Services Department
Revenue - includes all operating revenmes and interest eartings vecorded in the Water and Sewer Utility Enterprise und,

Lxpenses - includes toral operating expenses and interest expensc of the Water and Sewer Uil Enterprise Pund, excluding depreciarion and amostization.

0 - . .
1993 interest expense has heen restated (o teflect an accounting adjusiment.

i
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Total Direct and Overlapping General Obligation Debt Table XVI

{in thousands of dollars)

The Ciry's proporrionate share of general obligation debr of all local governmental units which provide services within the City's boundaries

and which must be borne by properties in the City is summuarized below:

Net Bonds % Applicable within the $ Applicable within the

Name of Govetnmental Unit Outstanding City of Scottsdale City of Scottsdale
Maricopa County 3 80,774 13.2230% 10,681
Maricopa Codnty Commuitnicy College District _ C265800 - T 1322300 St T35,147
Tempe Elementary School District No. 3 62,075 0.0146% 9
Balsz Elemeritary School Districr No! 31 Co e B0 e L BT8R e T L 586
Scottsdale Unified Schu(,)l_ Dhistrict No. 48 _ 209,105 71.21531% 148,914
Paradise:Valley Unified Schoot District Nog69: -, 7271286737 £24,6917% A5 07100
Cave Creek Unified School District No. 93 60,150 534.8366%% 32984
Fountain Hills Unified Schoo! District No, 98 7 7705 20:555% 0.0921%: Lot g
Phoenix Union High School District No. 210 176,060 0.2737% 482
Témpe' Uniorni-High School Districs No. 213, e EL66,300 T e T ﬂUU?O‘/u M e T 2
Fasr Vailey Tnstitute of T‘ﬁCl'll'](lh)g_\' District No. 401 - 24,11 5 21.81)73%, 5,259
Scottsdale Motntain Community Facilities Distrier & w57 o7 34257705 2w & 100:0000% e d 3425
MeDowell Mounrain Community Facilities 19,925 100.0000% 19,925
DC Rinch Commuiity Facilities District’ T4750. L TO0:0000%% L R 4750
Via Linda Road Community Facilities District 3225 100.0000%, 3,225
Total Oveslapping Debt 330,127
City of Scotsdale 182,200 100.0000% 182,200
Total Direct and Ovetlapping Debt S 518,327

Source; The City of Scottsdale’s Financial Advisor, obtained from the Maricopa County Assessor's Office

Lo
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Demographic Statistics Table XVII

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Per Capita School

Year  Population @ Income ¥ Median Age ®" Enrollment ¥ Unemployment Rate S
- 1991 133949  § 20937 37.0 19,647 3.1
"9z TR0 T aias2 1 304

145,920 24,186
145920, 5

35,1'tj3
264"

206,280

REe)

Sources:

o R
* City of Scottsdale Planning Systems Department

D A . , . . . o -
“ Arizona Department of Hducation (Knrollmenr statistics are not available until six monrhs after the close
of the fiscal year. The numbers presented on each line represent the prior years statistics.)

@ Arizona Department of Eeonomic Security (fiscal vear 1994); City of Scottsdale Planning staff (fiscal years
1990 through 1993, 1995 through 2000)
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Table XVIII

S()LII‘('(‘Z‘!

! . i
M Arizona Deparement of Revenue 1999 Ahstract of the Assessment Roll

L . . - . .
“ City of Sconsdzale Planning Systems Department Building Inspection Setvices

Property Value M Commercial Construction Residential Construction
Number of
Fiscal Number of Dwelling
Year Commercial Residential  Nontaxable Permits Value Units Value
1991 § 4,131,285 $ 5,7%9,78G $ 607,232 935 $ 53,179 2,028 § 363,706
1992 3818533 5935464 621,380 1,296 301 2,327 490,763
1993 3,474,553 6,083,107 677,123 2,489 89,192 4,663 618,384
L9945 0 3265815 0 6,204,430 7 - 0671, 7105 2516 S153,331 0 o 4,595 593418
1995 3,269,864 6,810,085 743,351 2,751 162,541 4,954 652,363
Y96 TS 3345470 1 8,024.934 fi';;_7y> 69877 292377 SABZASBT T ra 4D L0 607,708
1997 3,400,495 8,448,076 723,545 3,275 305,836 4,451 621,891
L1998 3,658 10,217,960 7 806,235 L3812 CTR05 B30 N 5102 T T '92'21"7%'_5;
1999 9951,148 2,351,799 3,665 437,945 4,486 775,957
2000 ‘5;209 8577 13,386,035 1+ 923343 %1 o T 3206 L e ¢ 294157 " 134T e f43 286,

C

]
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Schedule of Insurance

June 30, 2000

Table XIX

Carrier

Policy Description

Amount of Coverage

St. Paul Guardian Insutance Company Property Insurance

Repair or Replace
350,000 Deductible

on -In§ufance (

.Excess Linbiliry
- $1,000,000.D¢dii

ATG Aviation
Alrport Premises and
Hangarkeepers Liability

Various Limits By Peril

$100,000,000 .

Pecr Ocenrrence and Aggregate

Lumberman s Mutual Casualty Company

Fidelity/Crime Tnsurance
No Deductible

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department Risk Management Division

33 &3 ¢33 2 o oo O o

L]

.3

$1,000,000 Primary
$4,000,000 Fxcess for
specific positions only

UG R S R ROV R N R N
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Salaries and Surety Bonds of Principal Officials Table XX

For Tiiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

Official Title _ Maximum Bond
Mayor $ 36,000 § 1,000,000
. Councilmen (3) S DA e e 1'5,800 R 1,'OOU;i)D:f)§5;
Councilmen (3) 18,000 1,000,000
City Manager . o 144275 0 1,000,000
City Clerk 73,674 1,000,000

City Treasurer 107,286

City Auditor 90,210

Public Employees Honesty and Faithful Performance Bond

All City Employecs $1,000,000 per employec
Accounting Staft With Wire Transter Authority $4,000,000 per employee

Source: City of Scotrsdale Financial Services Department

¢
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Miscellaneons Statistical Data

Table XXI
June 30, 2000

Date of Incorporation ............ June 25, 1951 -

Pate Charter Added .....ue.onu.... November 16, 1961 Area (Square Miles)
Form of Government ............. Council/Manager 1951 o 62
) 1961 oo 8.80
Population 1970 i 62,20
1950 CENSUS ooeiiieeieee e 2,()3:2_ 1975 oo, 85.80
196() Lens‘us ............................. £(4)L_)26 1979 o) 28,60
1965 Special Census ... 3_,304 1982 113.60
1970 CENSUS v 67.823 08¢ 183.60
1975 Special Census . 78,065 LIBO e % i
1980 CONSUS 1ovvoeveerrereereverr e 88,412 1987 o 184.30
1985 Census —.ocoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee... 108,447 1988 i, 184.80
1900 Census wuiveivveirennnnenennn 130,009 Y900 e 18520
1995 Census veervrveeveeierieennns 168,176 2000 184.50
2000 Est. 06/30/00 ..o 215,030
Miles of Sewers
SEOTIMY 1ottt et s oot e 1AL e 63.3
SANILAIT et e e R et e e et et et 9419
Fire Protection
Number of Stations .. N e e R e 10

The City of Scotisdale h.lb no f]!'(_ empl()} ces but contracts ‘C\lth Rl.nai/MetrO Corporatlon o provlde fire
service 1o all residents.
Police Protection

Number of Fmployces ... e 40T
Number of I'raffic C ltﬂtl()ﬂ‘w (l'\cludm@, p'ukmg, Llnd (l!l‘l]ln;ll) ......................... et aenane e 31,020
Number of Photo Radar Citations  (Began Photo Radar in Jan, 1997 . 48,958
Number of VelECIes o et 243

The City jail is a holding [acility. All long-term prisoners are incarcerated in the County jail.
Recreation

Parks - Developed parks GCrenge e e e e 1,108
Number of Swimming POOIS ... 3
Number of Other Recraation FACilIES .. vt ettt 66
These include schools and school playgrounds in cooperation with Scottsdale Unified School District.
Water Enterprise
Number OFf Water CUSTOMMETS ..ot et ee e et st s s ae ot eae e atenae e een seannees 75,481
Annual Consumprion (Gallons) ..o oo eneees 23,893,960,000
System Capacity (Gallons Per Dayd .o 140,503,760
Miles Of DISIIDULION LENEGS o e ettt e r et e e e e ettt n e ebne e e 1,345

Number of Streetlights .. ... 0 9,332
Employees as of June 30, 2000

P TEITIC et ee oo et e e e et e e et e e et e et e e et ey e e et ettt e et e a e 344

Grant and trust funded — (# is included in full/part-time wtals) ... e 71

IS 711 RO OO TP SV ORI RTURURTOUOR 2,030
Elections

Number of registered voters as of last genceral election, March 1999 . 94,879
% of registered voters voting in last municipal eleCtion ... 33.6%
Population

Median Age of Residents .. : 39.4
Mean Avuacm Houschold Income (1997 bpccml Cc,n‘;us) ....................................................... $65 000
Mean Average Home Value - Single Family ., $249,000

Source: City of Scottsdale Financiul Scrvices Departmemnt

City of Scottsdale, Scottsdale, Arizona
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